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To strive incessantly for excellence and sustain 
our position as a preferred supplier of quality 

paper, board and packaging material within a team 
environment and with a customer focussed strategy.

To be the market leader and an enduring force 
in the paper, board and packaging industry, 

positively influencing and providing value to our 
stakeholders, society and our nation.

Vision

Mission
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We are Ethical in All Our Actions
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CODE OF ETHICS

Our core business is to manufacture paper, 
paperboard and packaging products to provide 
local businesses and individuals quality products of 
international standard. We are very strong believer 
of the fact that Ethics and Good Practices play a 
vital role in advancement and betterment of the 
Company. To support our belief, we endeavor our 
best to follow these ethical and good practices.

Corporate Governance

We as a responsible corporate citizen strongly 
adhere to Corporate Governance principles and 
comply with regulatory obligations enforced by 
regulatory agencies for improving corporate 
performance. We believe in uprightness of 
performance and expect it to be a fundamental 
responsibility of our employees to act in the 
Company’s best interest while holding confidential 
information. We expect our employees to neither 
solicit internal information from others nor disclose 
Company’s figures, data or any material information 
to any unauthorized persons/body.

Human Resource Development

We believe in individual respect and growth. 
Our employment and Human Resource policies 
develop individuals without race, religion, gender or 
any other discriminative factors. We provide equal 
opportunities with a team based management style 
employing incessant training and development 
programs for employees. These continuous 
improvement policies enhance efficiencies 
and knowledge and create a constructive and 
affirmative environment.

Transparent Financial Policies

We develop fair and transparent financial policies 
for conducting business. We ensure transparency 
and integrity and follow the principles of accounting 
and finance as approved by regulations and 
contemporary accounting codes. Any unsupportive 
or false entry, infringement of accounts for individual 
or company gain is strongly incoherent with our 
business codes and ethics.

Marketing and Industry Practices

We believe in free and fair business practices 
and open competitive markets. Developing any 
association within the segment, industry or with 

competitors to distort the pricing and availability 
is contradictory to our business code of conduct. 
Any anti-trust activity such as price fixing, 
monopolization or forming cartel of suppliers is 
prohibited. Our marketing policies are customer 
focussed, placing high values in satisfying their 
requirements with emphasis on quality, service and 
product development. As a long term marketing 
strategy we vision to diversify and add value to 
our products while maintaining close liaisons with 
markets, customers and their needs.

Business Risk Management

Our risk management policies are geared to
enhance shareholders worth, improve credit 
worthiness and minimize credit risk while 
diversifying income, supplier and customer 
bases and maintaining relationships with financial 
institutions. 

Social and Community Commitments

We believe in community development without 
political affiliations with any persons or group 
of persons working for gains. We contribute 
our resources for better environment with an 
unprejudiced approach. Our Safety, Health and 
Environment (SHE) policies are geared towards 
unbiased employees’ betterment. Our positive 
contribution towards Community Related Services 
especially in health and education adds to 
economic development.

Environmental Management System - EMS

We invest in environmental projects with 
environment friendly policies to improve Health 
and Safety standards of employees, communities 
and surroundings. Our EMS continuously 
improves in light of advancement in technology 
and new understandings in Safety, Health and 
Environmental science. We are driving towards 
zero waste generation at the source and materials 
will be reused and recycled to minimize the 
need for treatment or disposal and to conserve 
resources and environment. We are working for 
the conservation of natural resources, energy 
and biodiversity by continuously improving our 
processes, practices and products.
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GEOGRAPHICAL PRESENCE

Balochistan
Sindh

Karachi

Punjab

Lahore

Mills
62 KM,

Lahore-Multan
Highway, N-5,
District Kasur.

Lahore Office
14-Ali Block, 
New Garden 

Town, Lahore.

Head Office
Lakson Square, 
Building No.2, 

Sarwar Shaheed 
Road, Karachi.
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ORGANOGRAM
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The world’s dependence on energy from fossil fuels is considered the 
main cause of global warming and climate change. The company is 
thoughtful of the situation and understands that business as usual is 
not good enough and it is seriously exploring and investing in energy 
conservation opportunities like:-

• Improved Energy Metering, 
• Installation of Waste Heat Recovery Systems, 
• Repair of Energy Leaks, and 
• Installation of energy-efficient equipment

Energy 
Conservation
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Rs.

10.90
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Profit after

Tax

Year at a
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KEY FIGURES & RATIOS

Rupees in million
Key Figures 2022 2021

Gross sales 45,561 33,481
Net sales 39,000 28,660
EBITDA 5,008 5,765
Profit pre tax 3,257 4,246
Profit post tax 2,212 2,960
Share capital 2,029 1,764
Shareholders' equity 12,226 10,322
Total assets 28,796 21,408
Capital expenditure 2,539 1,574
Capital employed 16,143 14,785
Long-term financing (including current portion) 2,892 3,273

Key Ratios    2022 2021

Earnings per share - Rupees 10.90 14.59
Breakup value per share - Rupees 60.26 50.88
Price earning ratio 5.67 8.37
Debt equity ratio (including current portion) 19 : 81 30 : 70
Leverage ratio 1.36 : 1 1.07 : 1
Current ratio 1.33 : 1 1.60 : 1
Quick ratio 0.40 : 1 0.52 : 1
Asset coverage ratio 1.59 : 1 1.80 : 1
Interest coverage ratio 5.82 : 1 11.46 : 1
Debt servicing coverage ratio 4.18 : 1 4.05 : 1
Debtors days 31 34
Inventory days 73 71
Operating Cycle 56 50
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MILESTONES

Production

Commenced commercial 
production with three 

machines having capacity of 
30,000 Metric Tons per 

annum.

1990
• Enhanced production 

capacity to 50,000 Metric Tons 
through addition of a three 

layers Board Machine (PM-4).

 • Added an Offline Coating 
Machine (CM-2).

1997
• Enhanced production 

capacity to 80,000 Metric Tons 
per annum after installation of 

twin layer Board Machine 
(PM-5).

 • Added a Corrugated Boxes 
Manufacturing Plant with 
capacity of 22,000 Metric

Tons per annum.

2003

• Enhanced un-bleached and
bleached pulp capacities.

Enhanced production 
capacity to 110,000 Metric 

Tons per annum after 
installation of Paper Machine 

(PM-6).
• Added Online Coating 

facility to three layers Board 
Machine (PM-4).

2006
Enhanced production 

capacity to 240,000 Metric 
Tons per annum as Coated 
Board Duplex Plant (PM-7) 

started its commercial 
operations.

2009

Added a new Corrugator 
with capacity of 24,000 
Metric Tons per annum.

Enhanced Box Making 
capacity to 30,000 Metric Tons 

per annum after a New Box 
Machine is added with 

capacity of 8,000 Metric Tons 
per annum.

2011
Enhance production capacity 
from 240,000 MT per year  to 
265,000 Mt per year through 

BMR projects.

2021

2005

2010
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Started 12.3 MW Captive Power 
Generation Plant as Century 
Power Generation Limited (a 
former subsidiary Company).

Installed Dissolved Air 
Floatation Plant (DAF), the first 

of its kind in Pakistan for 
treatment of effluent in Paper 

and Board Sector.

2002
• Converted Power Generators 
to dual fired configuration i.e. 

oil and natural gas.

• Merged Century Power 
Generation Limited (a former 
subsidiary Company) with the 

Company.

2005

Enhanced Captive Power 
Generation capacity to 30 MW 
as new 18 MW Co-Generation 

Plant started commercial 
operations.

Installed new Coal/Biomass 
Fired Boiler with capacity of 30 

Ton per hour of steam.

2012
• Installed Solar Panel
Capacity of 0.3 MW.

• Inked an agreement for 
installation of 18 MW Coal 

Based Co-Generation
Power Plant.

2014

• Enhanced Captive Power
Generation capacity to 48 MW

as new 18 MW Coal Based 
Co-Generation Power Plant

started commercial operations.
• Installed Secondary Waste Water 

Treatment Plant, the first of its kind in 
Pakistan for treatment of effluent, in 

line with compliance of National 
Environmental Standards (NEQ).

Enhanced Solar panel capacity 
to 1.3 MW after installation of 1 

MW solar panel completed 
during the year.

• Enhanced Solar panel capacity 
to 3.6 MW after installation of 1.6 

MW solar panel completed 
during the year.

• Installed new Coal Fired Boiler 
with capacity of 25 Ton per hour 

of steam.

2020

1996

2008

20192016

Power and Utilities
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CERTIFICATIONS & AWARDS

2020

2021

2022

2019

2018

2012

2011

2008

2006

2003

2015

2007

2004

Awarded “Environment Excellence Award 2020” by National Forum for Environment & Health (NFEH).

Awarded “Sustainability Initiative Award 2021” by National Forum for Environment & Health (NFEH).
Awarded “Best Sustainable Packaging Award” by Future Forum.
Awarded “Fire Safety Award” by National Forum for Environment & Health.

Awarded 10th position in Pakistan Stock Exchange (PSX) Award for Top 25 Companies for the year 2021.
Awarded “Environment Excellence Award 2022” by National Forum for Environment & Health (NFEH).
Awarded “Energy Performance Award for Industry 2022” by United Nations Industrial Development 
Organization (UNIDO).

Awarded “Environment Excellence Award 2019” by National Forum for Environment & Health (NFEH).

Awarded “Environment Excellence Award 2018” by National Forum for Environment & Health (NFEH).

Awarded the certification on “Integrated Management System (IMS)” which consists of:
• Quality Management System (QMS) ISO 9001:2015;
• Environmental Management System (EMS) ISO 14001:2015 and
• Occupational Health and Safety Assesment Series (OHSAS) 18001:2007.

Awarded “Best Corporate Award” on Annual Report for the year 2005.

Awarded “Best Corporate Award” on Annual Report for the year 2007.
Awarded “Best Environmental Reporter” in ACCA-WWF Pakistan Environmental Reporting Awards 
2007 in the Local Listed Company Category.

Recognized by Karachi Stock Exchange (KSE) as one of the Top 25 Companies for the year 2004.

Awarded “Environment Excellence Award 2015” by National Forum for Environment & Health (NFEH).

Awarded “Best Corporate Award” on Annual Report for the year 2010.

Recognized by Karachi Stock Exchange (KSE) as one of the Top 25 Companies for the years 2002 
and 2003.

Awarded “Best Corporate Award” on Annual Report for the year 2002.
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GROSS SALES REVENUE
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(Rupees)

2013

17
Billion

(Rupees)

2014

15
Billion

(Rupees)

2015

22
Billion

(Rupees)

2018

33
Billion

(Rupees)

2021

46
Billion

(Rupees)

2022

28
Billion

(Rupees)

2020
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INTEGRATED MANAGEMENT 

SYSTEM POLICY

1. Continual customer satisfaction by providing quality Paper, Paperboard 
and Corrugated Boxes produced in environment-friendly, Healthy and 
Safe working conditions.

2. Maintain and update IMS for Quality, Environment and Safety by fulfilling 
the requirements of International Standards: (ISO 9001, ISO 14001, and 
OHSAS 18001).

3. Set the IMS objectives and targets for continuously improving the 
operational efficiencies, resources conservation and mitigation of risks.

4. Take lead in social role and responsibilities towards the surrounding 
community.

5. Follow and abide by all the applicable Laws and Legal requirements.

6. Implement Century Value System and to endeavour that its employees 
are the best citizens following ethical values and good practices in 
advancement and betterment of the Company and the Society.

Century is Committed to:



Annual Report 2022 17

ENVIRONMENT 
POLICY

• Ensure environment 
friendly operations, 
products and services.

• Mitigate environmental 
impacts through effective 
implementation of 
ISO 14001 in order to 
achieving conformance 
to applicable laws and 
regulations.

• Promote environmental 
awareness to all 
employees and the 
community.

• Establish objectives and 
targets for continual 
improvement in resource 
conservation by waste 
control and safe 
operating practices.

QUALITY 
POLICY

• Century excels in 
manufacturing of quality 
Paper, Paperboard and 
Corrugated Boxes for 
packaging.

• Century, a customer 
focussed Company, is 
always ready to accept 
challenges for achieving its 
mission.

• Century’s quality objectives 
are designed for enhancing 
customer satisfaction and 
operational efficiencies.

• Century is committed to 
building Safe, Healthy 
and Environment friendly 
atmosphere.

• Century, with its professional 
and dedicated team, 
ensures continual 
improvement in quality and 
productivity through effective 
implementation of Quality 
Management System.

• Century values the social 
and economic well being of 
its partners and strives for 
a harmonious environment 
conducive to team 
performance.

SAFETY 
POLICY

• Improve Occupational 
Health and Safety 
(OHS) performance 
continuously in all areas 
of operations.

• Implement necessary 
controls and measures 
for mitigation of 
accidents and 
associated risk by 
setting objectives and 
following applicable legal 
and other requirements.

• Promote OHS practices 
through training 
of employees for 
healthy and safe work 
environment.

• Communicate Safety 
Policy to all stakeholders 
and review it periodically 
for ensuring 
adequacy and 
compliance with OHSAS 
18001 standards.
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Water availability is the life or main artery of any pulp and paper 
manufacturing company. Given the worsening scenario of water 
scarcity in the country, water conservation is the foremost priority 
of the company and it has continuously been adopting water-
efficient processes, equipment, and practices. The company is 
strictly following water recycling practices and at present is in the 
process of installing its third Wastewater Treatment Plant that will 
see an increase in the quality and quantity of treated wastewater 
for recycling. The Company’s initiatives for water conservation are 
summarized as follows:-

• Installation of Waste Water Treatment Plants
• Use of Recycled water as a substitute for fresh water
• Groundwater Recharging of using Rain Water 
• Water for Nation Drive for Awareness

Water 
Conservation
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ENTITY RATING

by JCR-VIS Credit Rating Company Limited as on June 2022

Long-Term A + (A Plus)
• Good credit quality.
• ‘A’ ratings denote expectations of low 

credit risk.
• Protection factors are adequate.
• Risk factors may vary with possible 

changes in the economy.

Short-Term A-1
(A minus One)

• High certainty of timely payment.
• Liquidity factors are excellent and 

supported by good fundamental 
protection factors.

• Risk factors are minor.



Annual Report 2022 21

CORPORATE  CALENDAR

July 26, 2021

September 23, 2021

October 25, 2021

January 31, 2022

April 21, 2022

July 27, 2021

October 21, 2021

January 28, 2022

April 19, 2022

Audit Committee meeting to consider annual accounts of the Company for the year 
ended June 30, 2021

Annual General Meeting of Shareholders to consider annual accounts of the Company 
for the year ended June 30, 2021

Board of Directors meeting to consider interim accounts of the Company for the first 
quarter ended September 30, 2021

Board of Directors meeting to consider interim accounts of the Company for the half year 
ended December 31, 2021

Board of Directors meeting to consider interim accounts of the Company for the nine 
months ended March 31, 2022

Board of Directors meeting to consider annual accounts of the Company for the year 
ended June 30, 2021

Audit Committee meeting to consider interim accounts of the Company for the first 
quarter ended September 30, 2021

Audit Committee meeting to consider interim accounts of the Company for the half year 
ended December 31, 2021

Audit Committee meeting to consider interim accounts of the Company for the nine 
months ended March 31, 2022
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REVIEW REPORT BY THE CHAIRMAN

As required under the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations, 2019 an annual evaluation of the Board of Directors of Century
Paper & Board Mills Limited is carried out. The purpose of this evaluation is to
ensure that the Board’s overall performance and effectiveness is measured
and benchmarked against expectations in the context of objectives set for
the Company.

For the financial year ended June 30, 2022, the Board’s overall performance
and effectiveness has been assessed as Satisfactory. Improvements are an
ongoing process leading to action plans. The above overall assessment is
based on an evaluation of integral components, including vision, mission
and values; engagement in strategic planning; formulation of policies;
monitoring the organization’s business activities; monitor financial resource
management; effective fiscal oversight; equitable treatment of all employees
and efficiency in carrying out the Board’s responsibility.

The Board of Directors of your Company received agendas and supporting
written material including follow up materials in sufficient time prior to the
Board and its committee meetings. The Board meets frequently enough to
adequately discharge its responsibilities. The non-executive and independent
directors are equally involved in important decisions.

Iqbal Ali Lakhani
Chairman

Dated: August 04, 2022
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Anushka
Lakhani

Iqbal Ali Lakhani
(Chairman)

Amin Mohammed 
Lakhani

Babar Ali
Lakhani

Asif Qadir

Aftab Ahmad
(Chief Executive Officer)

Ali Aamir

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

Company Secretary

Mansoor Ahmed

Email:
mansoor-ahmed@centurypaper.com.pk

Chief Financial Officer

Muhammad Rashid Dastagir

Email:
rashid-dastagir@centurypaper.com.pk

Officers

Sultan Ali Lakhani

Advisor

BDO Ebrahim & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Email: info@bdoebrahim.com.pk

External Auditors

Human Resource &
Remuneration Committee

Asif Qadir (Chairman)

Amin Mohammed Lakhani

Anushka Lakhani

Aftab Ahmad

Board’s Committees

Audit Committee

Ali Aamir (Chairman)

Amin Mohammed Lakhani

Babar Ali Lakhani
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Bankers

Offices & Mills

Shares Registrar

FAMCO Associates (Private) Limited
8-F, Near Hotel Faran, Nursery
Block-6, P.E.C.H.S. 
Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi.
Phone: (021) 34380101-5 
Fax: (021) 34380106
Email: info.shares@famco.com.pk
Website: www.famco.com.pk

Head Office and Registered Office
Lakson Square, Building No.2,
Sarwar Shaheed Road,
Karachi - 74200, Pakistan.
Phone: (021) 38400000
Fax: (021) 35681163, 35683410
Email: info@centurypaper.com.pk
Website: www.centurypaper.com.pk

Lahore Office
14-Ali Block, New Garden Town,
Lahore - 54600, Pakistan.
Phone: (042) 35886801-4
Fax: (042) 35830338 

Mills
62 KM, Lahore-Multan Highway,
N-5, District Kasur, Pakistan.
Phone: (049) 4511464-5, 4510061-2
Fax: (049) 4510063

Conventional
Allied Bank Limited
Bank Al-Falah Limited
Habib Bank Limited
Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited
JS Bank Limited
MCB Bank Limited
National Bank of Pakistan
Soneri Bank Limited
Standard Chartered Bank (Pakistan) Limited 
The Bank of Punjab
Industrial & Commercial Bank of China
United Bank Limited

Islamic
Meezan Bank Limited
Faysal Bank Limited
Dubai Islamic Bank Limited
MCB Islamic Bank Limited
Bank Islami (Pakistan) Limited
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SHAREHOLDERS’ INFORMATION
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The Company
The Century Paper & Board Mills Limited (“the Company”) is listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited 
(PSX) and the stock code for dealing in equity shares of the Company at PSX is CEPB. The Registered 
office of the Company is located at Lakson Square Building No. 2, Sarwar Shaheed Road, Karachi, 
Pakistan. Phone: (021) 38400000 and Fax: (021) 35681163 and 35683410.
Ownership
On June 30, 2022 the Company has 3,481 shareholders.
Annual General Meeting
The annual shareholders meeting will be held on Wednesday, September 28, 2022 at 03:00 p.m. at 
Avari Towers Hotel, Fatima Jinnah Road, Karachi as well as through electronic means / video link facility 
managed by the Company.
Date of Book Closer
The register of the members and shares transfer books of the Company will remain closed from September 
22, 2022 to September 28, 2022 (both days inclusive).
Dividend Announcement 
The Board of Directors of the Company has proposed devidend by way of issue of fully paid bonus shares 
@ 10% in the proportion of One (1) share for every Ten shares (10) of Rs.10.00 each held by the members 
for the year ended June 30, 2022.
Share Price Sensitivity Analysis 
The overall stock market performance and Company’s financial and operational performance impact the 
share price of the Company. The prevailing economic and political environment affects the Stock Market 
Performance. Major factors affecting Company performance are plant operations, costs of material and 
fuel items, and cost of capital etc. Uncertain economic conditions, global commodity super-cycle, high 
inflation, and expensive cost of borrowing affected both Stock Market Indices and the share price of the 
Company during the year ended June 30, 2022.
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Share Price and Trading Volumes 

Period
Share Price

(Rupees)
 Daily 

Average of
Trading
VolumeHigh Low Closing

First Quarter (Jul-Sep, 2021) 130.35 71.50 74.93 253,952

Second Quarter (Oct-Dec, 2021) 83.95 66.50 79.10 102,334

Third Quarter (Jan-Mar, 2022) 81.00 66.01 70.35 73,778

Fourth Quarter (Apr-Jun, 2022) 72.30 59.16 61.80 84,958

For the Year 130.35 59.16 61.80 128,092

Financial Results

The tentative timelines of the financial results for the year 2022-23 for approval in the Board of Directors 
meetings are as follows:

First Quarter ending on September 30, 2022 October 2022

Second Quarter ending on December 31, 2022 January 2023

Third Quarter ending on March 31, 2023 April 2023

For the year ending on June 30, 2023 July 2023

Web Presence

Annual / Quarterly reports are regularly placed at the Company’s website, www.centurypaper.com.pk.

Change of Address

All registered shareholders should send information on changes of address to: FAMCO Associates (Private) 
Limited, 8-F, Near Hotel Faran, Nursery Block-6, P.E.C.H.S., Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi.
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL 

MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the 39th Annual General Meeting of CENTURY PAPER & BOARD MILLS 
LIMITED will be held on Wednesday, September 28, 2022 at 03:00 p.m. at Avari Towers Hotel, Fatima 
Jinnah Road, Karachi as well as through Electronic means / Video link facility to transact  the following 
business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company for the year ended 
June 30, 2022 together with the Directors’ and Auditors’ reports thereon.

2. To declare dividend by way of issue of fully paid bonus shares @ 10% in the proportion of One (1)share 
for every Ten (10) shares of Rs.10.00 each held by the members as recommended by the Board of 
Directors.

3. To appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

4. To consider to pass the following resolutions as special resolution:

a) “RESOLVED that the transactions carried out in normal course of business with associated 
companies / related parties during the year ended June 30, 2022 as disclosed in Note No.44 of 
the financial statments be and are hereby ratified and approved.”

b) “RESOLVED that the Chief Executive Officer of the Company be and is hereby authorized to 
approve all the transactions carried out and to be carried out in the normal course of business 
with associated companies/related parties during the ensuing year ending June 30, 2023 and in 
this connection the Chief Executive Officer be and is hereby also authorized to take any and all 
necessary actions and sign/execute any and all such documents/indentures as may be required 
in this regard on behalf of the Company.”

Statement under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2017 in the above matter mentioned in item No.4 is 
annexed.

  By Order of the Board

 Mansoor Ahmed
Karachi: August 29, 2022  Company Secretary
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NOTES:

1. The share transfer books of the Company will remain closed from September 22, 2022 to September 
28, 2022 (both days inclusive). Transfers received in order by the Shares Registrar of the Company, 
M/s. FAMCO Associates (Private) Limited, 8-F, Near Hotel Faran, Nursery, Block-6, P.E.C.H.S., 
Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi upto the close of business on September 21,  2022 will be treated in time for 
entitlement of bonus shares. 

2. A member, who has deposited his/her shares into Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited, 
must bring his/her participant’s ID number and CDC account/sub-account number along with original 
Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) or original Passport at the time of attending the meeting.

3. Participation in the AGM proceedings via physical presence or through video link facility.

      The arrangement for attending the AGM through electronic means will be as under:

     1. To facilitate our members who want to attend AGM through zoom application - a video  
 link facility.

     2. Shareholders interested in attending the AGM either physically or through Zoom application are 
 hereby requested to get themselves registered with the Company Secretary office by providing 
 the following details at the earliest but not later than 48 hours before the time of AGM (i.e. before 
 03.00 p.m. on September 26, 2022) through following  means.

a. Mobile/WhatsApp: 0315 5008228.

b. E-mail: mansoor-ahmed@centurypaper.com.pk.

Shareholders are advised to mention Name, CNIC Number, Folio/CDC Account Number, cell number 
and email ID for identification.

Member wishing to attend in person must also provide a copy of their vaccination certificates at the 
above e-mail address.   

Upon receipt of the above information from the interested shareholders, the Company will send the 
login credentials at their e-mail address. On the date of AGM, shareholders will be able to login and 
participate in the AGM proceedings through their smartphone/computer devices.

In view of the above, the Shareholders can also provide their comments/suggestions for the proposed 
agenda items of the AGM by using the aforesaid means.

The Company reserves the right to refuse entry to any member who has not pre-registered for physical 
attendance or is not carrying their vaccination card with them. These measures are necessary to 
ensure the safety and the health of all present.

4. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting may appoint another member as 
his/her proxy to attend, speak and vote instead of him/her, and a proxy so appointed shall have such 
rights, as respects attending, speaking and voting at the meeting as are available to a member. A proxy 
must be a member of the Company.

5. Form of proxy, in order to be valid must be properly filled-in/executed and received at the registered 
office of the Company situated at Lakson Square, Building No.2, Sarwar Shaheed Road, Karachi not 
later than 48 hours before the time of the meeting excluding holidays.
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6. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to promptly notify Shares Registrar of the 
Company of any change in their addresses. Shareholders maintaining their shares in electronic form 
should have their address updated with their participant or CDC Investor Accounts Service.

7. Pursuant to Notification vide SRO.787(1)/2014 of September 08, 2014, SECP has directed to facilitate 
the members of the company receiving Annual Financial Statements and Notices through electronic 
mail system (e-mail). We are pleased to offer this facility to our members who desire to receive Annual 
Financial Statements and Notices of the Company through e-mail in future. In this respect members 
are hereby requested to convey their consent via e-mail on a standard request form which is available 
at the Company website i.e. www.centurypaper.com.pk. Please ensure that your e-mail has sufficient 
rights and space available to receive such e-mail which may be larger than 1 MB file in size. Further, it is 
the responsibility of the member to timely update the Shares Registrar of any change in the registered 
e-mail address.

8. The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan has issued a latter No. CSD/ED/Misc./2016-
639-640 dated March 26, 2021 addressed to all listed companies drawing attention towards the 
provision of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2017 which requires all companies to replace shares 
issued by them in physical form with shares to be issued in the Book-Entry-form within a period not 
exceeding four years from the date of the promulgation of the Act.

In order to ensure full compliance with the provisions of the aforesaid Section 72 and to benefit from 
the facility of holding shares in the Book-Entry-Form, the shareholders who still hold shares in physical 
form are requested to convert their shares in the Book-Entry-Form.

9. An updated list for unclaimed dividend/shares of the Company is available on the Company’s website 
www.centurypaper.com.pk. These are unclaimed dividend/shares which have remained unclaimed or 
unpaid for a period of three years from the date these have become due and payable.

Claims can be lodged by shareholders on Claim Forms as are available on the Company’s website. 
Claims Forms must be submitted to the Company’s Shares Registrar for receipt of  dividend/shares.

10. Members can exercise their right to demand a poll subject to meeting requirements of Section 143 
to Section 145 of the Companies Act, 2017 and applicable clauses of Companies (Postal Ballot) 
Regulations, 2018.

11. Form of Proxy is enclosed.

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL 

MEETING
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STATEMENT OF MATERIAL FACTS

Concerning Special Business pursuant to Section 134 of the Companies Act, 
2017

The statement sets out the material facts concerning the Special Business given in agenda item No.4 of 
the Notice will be considered to be passed by the members. The purpose of the Statement is to set forth 
the material facts concerning such Special Business. 

Agenda Item No. 4(a) of the Notice – Transactions carried out with associated companies/related parties  
during the year ended June 30, 2022 to be passed as a Special Resolution.

The transactions carried out in normal course of business with associated companies/related parties were 
being approved by the Board as recommended by the Audit Committee on quarterly basis pursuant to 
Clause 15 of Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019.

During the Board meeting it was pointed out by the Directors that as some of Company Directors were  
interested in these transactions, the quorum of directors seemingly could not be formed for approval some 
of these transactions which have to be approved by the shareholders in the general meeting.

In view of the above, the transactions conducted during the financial year ended June 30, 2022 with 
associated companies/related parties shown in Note No.44 of the financial statements for the year ended 
June 30, 2022 are being placed before the shareholders for their consideration and approval/ratification.

Agenda Item No. 4(b) of the Notice – Authorization to the Chief Executive for the transactions carried out 
and to be carried out with associated companies during the ensuing year ending June 30, 2023 to be 
passed as a Special Resolution.

The Company would be conducting transactions with associated companies/related parties in the 
normal course of business. The majority of Directors are interested in these transactions, therefore, such 
transactions with associated companies/related parties have to be approved by the shareholders.

In order to comply with the provisions of Clause 15 of Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) 
Regulations, 2019, the shareholders may authorize the Chief Executive Officer to approve transactions 
carried out and to be carried out in normal course of business with associated companies/related parties 
during the ensuing year ending June 30, 2023.

The Directors are interested in the resolutions to the extent of their common directorships and shareholding 
in the associated companies and the privileges attached thereto only.
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The Company is always keen to take steps to promote conservation 
and safety of the environment by adopting the following measures:- 
• Environment-friendly technologies, 
• Plant & process modifications, 
• Sustainable practices, 
• Awareness campaigns, and 
• Tree plantation.
Company follows Industrial Ecology to ensure that process waste is 
not waste but serves as a resource for ourselves or another company. 
To promote awareness of environmental issues, the company regularly 
celebrates World Environment Day, Earth Day, and Water Day every 
year.

Protecting 
Environment
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DUPONT ANALYSIS
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STATEMENT OF VALUE ADDED

2022 %age 2021  %age
-------------- Rupees in thousands --------------

WEALTH GENERATED
Gross Turnover 45,560,986 33,480,973
Purchased material and services (37,485,913)  (24,316,171)
Value Added 8,075,073 9,164,802
Other Income 187,393 182,425
TOTAL 8,262,466 100 9,347,227 100

WEALTH DISTRIBUTED
To Employees
Salaries, benefits and related costs 1,680,639 20 1,490,487 16
To Government
Income Tax, Sales Tax, Import Duty

and Workers’ Welfare Fund (Note 1) 2,661,099 32 3,378,341 36
To providers of Capital
Dividend to Shareholders (Note 2) - - 264,633 3
Finance cost on borrowed funds 676,315 8 405,983 4
Retained in Business
Depreciation, amortization and retained profit 3,244,413 40 3,807,783 41
TOTAL 8,262,466 100 9,347,227 100

Note 1: Income tax includes current and deferred tax expense as per statement of profit or loss.

Note 2: It does not include the bonus shares of Rs. 202.885 million for the year (2021: Rs. 264.633 million) to be issued by 
appropriating from the Capital Redemption Reserve Fund.

40%
To Retained for 
investment & future growth

8%
To Providers of capital

20%
To Employees

32%
To Government
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SUMMARIZED SIX YEAR DATA

Rupees in million

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Balance Sheet

Share Capital
  Ordinary shares 2,028 1,764 1,470 1,470 1,470 1,470 
  Preference shares  -  -  -  - 901 901 

Reserves 10,198 8,558 6,112 4,719 4,071 3,342

Shareholders’ equity 12,226 10,322 7,582 6,189 6,442 5,713

Long-term financing (including current portion) 2,892 3,273 2,901 4,183 3,869 4,070

Deferred taxation – Liability 976 1,095 1,189 1,209 1,309 934 

Capital employed 16,143 14,785 12,025 11,581 11,621 10,717

Property, plant and equipment 11,204 9,946 9,290 9,373 9,590 9,723

Other non-current assets 46 18 30 22 24 10 

Net current assets / Working capital 4,353 4,291 1,950 1,514 961 (98) 

Profit or Loss

Sales – gross 45,561 33,481 28,440 25,993 22,191 18,021
Sales – net 39,000 28,660 24,345 22,241 18,965 15,401
Gross profit 4,973 5,695 3,936 2,662 2,506 1,792
Operating profit 3,933 4,652 3,143 2,001 1,892 1,311 
Profit before tax 3,257 4,246 2,156 1,239 1,431 904 
Profit after tax 2,212 2,960 1,522 884 992 602 
EBITDA 5,008 5,765 4,231 2,985 2,880 2,223
Cash Flows

Net cash flow from operating activities  (1,882) 3,060 2,895 862 727 1,302

Net cash flow from investing activities  (2,532)  (1,511)  (949)  (962)  (684) (664)

Net cash flow from financing activities  (654) 145  (1,431)  (785)  (441) (1,480) 

Changes in cash and cash equivalents  (5,067) 1,694 516  (885)  (398) (843) 

Cash and cash equivalents – Year end  (6,753)  (1,686)  (3,380) (3,896)  (3,011) (2,614)

Others

Number of Employees 1,666 1,646 1,640 1,652 1,646 1,548

Number of shares (million)
Ordinary shares 203 176  147  147 147 147 
Preference shares  -  - - - 90 90 
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Profitability

Gross profit margin % 13 20 16 12 13 12

EBITDA margin to sales % 13 20 17 13 15 14

Profit before tax margin % 8 15 9 6 8 6

Net profit margin % 6 10 6 4 5 4

Return on equity % 18 29 20 14 15 11

Return on capital employed % 21 30 22 14 15 11

Operating Performance / Liquidity

Total assets turnover (excl. CWIP) 1.50 : 1 1.42 : 1 1.32 : 1 1.22 : 1 1.13 : 1 1.02 : 1

Fixed assets turnover 4.63 : 1 3.29 : 1 2.66 : 1 2.44 : 1 2.08 : 1 1.58 : 1

Debtors turnover 11.65 : 1 10.86 : 1 9.55 : 1 9.60 : 1 11.23 : 1 12.64 : 1

Debtors days 31 34 38 38 32 29

Inventory turnover 5.01 : 1 5.15 : 1 5.66 : 1 6.14 : 1 6.77 : 1 7.37 : 1

Inventory days 73 71 65 59 54 50

Creditors turnover 7.62 : 1 6.64 : 1 7.53 : 1 8.25 : 1 8.11 : 1 7.95 : 1

Creditors days 48 55 49 44 45 46

Operating cycle days 56 50 54 53 41 33

Return on assets (excl. CWIP) % 8.50 14.68 8.24 4.85 5.89 3.98

Current ratio 1.33 : 1 1.60 : 1 1.27 : 1 1.20 : 1 1.14 : 1 0.98 : 1

Quick / Acid test ratio 0.40 : 1 0.52 : 1 0.43 : 1 0.45 : 1 0.41 : 1 0.31 : 1

Capital Market / Capital Structure Analysis

Market value per share Rs 61.80 122.07 71.57 31.15 63.50 98.05

Breakup value / (Net assets/shares) Rs 60.26 50.88 51.57 42.10 37.69 32.73

Earnings per share (pre tax) Rs 16.05 24.07 12.22 7.02 8.11 5.12

Earnings per share (post tax) Rs 10.90 14.59 8.63 5.01 5.62 3.41

Price earning ratio 5.67 : 1 8.37 : 1 8.30 : 1 6.22 : 1 11.29 : 1 28.73 : 1

Market price to breakup value 1.03 : 1 2.09 : 1 1.39 : 1 0.74 : 1 1.68 : 1 3.00 : 1

Debt equity ratio 19 : 81 30 : 70 28 : 72 40 : 60 38 : 62 42 : 58

Weighted average cost of debt % 8.97 7.06 12.60 9.59 6.67 6.14

Interest coverage ratio 5.82 : 1 11.46 : 1 3.18 : 1 2.63 : 1 4.11 : 1 3.22 : 1
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HORIZONTAL ANALYSIS

Rupees in million

2022 22 vs 21 2021 21 vs 20 2020 20 vs 19
BALANCE SHEET Amount % Amount % Amount %

ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment

Operating fixed assets 8,432 97 8,702 95 9,162 100
Capital work in progress 2,772 223 1,244 972 128 53

Intangible assets 17 189 9 75 12 133
Long-term loans and advances 21 1050 2 18 11 183
Long-term deposits 8 114 7 100 7 100
CURRENT ASSETS
Stores and spares 3,467 157 2,209 125 1,764 121
Stock in trade 8,400 162 5,189 139 3,728 107
Trade debts 4,561 140 3,259 112 2,908 95
Loans and advances 240 135 178 175 102 106
Trade deposits and short-term prepayments 20 143 14 15 92 101
Other receivables  - - 6 18 34 283
Tax refunds due from Government 98 101 97 36 272 106
Taxation-net  -  -  - - 140 53
Cash and bank balances 759 154 492 208 237 67
TOTAL ASSETS 28,795 21,408 18,597 
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital

Ordinary shares 2,029 115 1,764 120 1,470 100
Reserves 10,198 119 8,558 140 6,112 130
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long-term financing 2,037 81 2,520 118 2,131 61
Lease liabilities 37 77 48 240 20 -
Deferred taxation 976 89 1,095 92 1,189 98
Deferred capital grant 326 182 179 2238 8 -
GIDC payable  - - 38 12 329 -
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 4,913 122 4,023 139 2,894 114
Interest and mark-up accrued 185 561 33 55 60 62
Short-term borrowings 7,513 345 2,178 60 3,617 85
Taxation – net 40 10 387 - - -
Un-claimed dividend 2 100 2 200 1 76
Current portion of lease liabilities 11 123 9 291 3 -
Current portion of Government grant 115 166 69 627 11 -
Current portion of long-term financing 415 82 505 67 752 112
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 28,796 21,408 18,597 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
Sales – net 39,000 136 28,660 118 24,345 109
Cost of sales  (34,027) 148  (22,965) 113  (20,409) 104

Gross profit 4,973 87 5,695 145 3,936 148
General and administrative expenses  (707) 118  (597) 111  (537) 113
Selling and distribution expenses  (240) 114  (210) 123  (171) 112
Other operating income 187 103 182 177 103 112
Other operating charges  (281) 67  (418) 222  (188) 149

Operating profit 3,933 85 4,652 148 3,143 157
Finance cost  (676) 167  (406) 41  (987) 130

Net profit before taxation 3,257 77 4,246 197 2,156 174
Taxation  (1,045) 81  (1,287) 203  (634) 179

Net profit after taxation 2,212 75 2,960 194 1,522 172



Annual Report 2022 41

VERTICAL ANALYSIS

Rupees in million
2022 2021 2020

Amount % Amount % Amount %
BALANCE SHEET
ASSETS
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment

Operating fixed assets 8,432 29.28 8,702 40.65 9,162 49.27
Capital work in progress 2,772 9.63 1,244 5.81 128 0.69

Intangible assets 17 0.06 9 0.04 12 0.06
Long-term loans and advances 21 0.07 2 0.01 11 0.06
Long-term deposits 8 0.03 7 0.03 7 0.04
CURRENT ASSETS
Stores and spares 3,467 12.04 2,209 10.32 1,764 9.48
Stock in trade 8,400 29.17 5,189 24.24 3,728 20.05
Trade debts 4,561 15.84 3,259 15.22 2,908 15.64
Loans and advances 240 0.83 178 0.83 102 0.55
Trade deposits and short-term prepayments 20 0.07 14 0.07 92 0.49
Other receivables  - 0.00 6 0.03 34 0.18
Tax refunds due from Government 98 0.34 97 0.45 272 1.46
Taxation-net  - -  - - 140 0.75
Cash and bank balances 760 2.64 493 2.30 237 1.27
TOTAL ASSETS 28,796 100 21,408 100 18,597 100
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital

Ordinary shares 2,029 7.05 1,764 8.24 1,470 7.91
Reserves 10,198 35.41 8,558 39.98 6,112 32.87
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long-term financing 2,037 7.07 2,520 11.77 2,131 11.46
Lease liabilities 37 0.13 48 0.22 20 0.11
Deferred taxation 976 3.39 1,095 5.12 1,189 6.39
Deferred capital grant 326 1.13 179 0.84 8 0.10
GIDC payable  - - 38 0.18 329 1.77
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 4,913 17.06 4,023 18.79 2,894 15.56
Interest and mark-up accrued 185 0.64 33 0.15 60 0.32
Short-term borrowings 7,513 26.09 2,178 10.17 3,617 19.45
Taxation – net 40 0.14 387 1.81 - -
Un-claimed dividend 2 0.01 2 0.01 1 0.01
Current portion of lease liabilities 11 0.04 9 0.04 3 0.02
Current portion of Government grant 115 0.40 69 0.32 11 0.05
Current portion of long-term financing 415 1.44 505 2.36 752 4.04
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 28,796 100 21,408 100 18,597 100

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
Sales – net 39,000 100.00 28,660 100.00 24,345 100.00
Cost of sales  (34,027) 87.25  (22,965) 80.13  (20,409) 83.83

Gross profit 4,973 12.75 5,695 19.87 3,936 16.17
General and administrative expenses  (707) 1.81  (597) 2.08  (537) 2.21
Selling and distribution expenses  (240) 0.62  (210) 0.73  (171) 0.70
Other operating income 187 0.48 182 0.64 103 0.42
Other operating charges  (281) 0.72  (418) 1.46  (188) 0.77

Operating profit 3,933 10.08 4,652 16.23 3,143 12.91
Finance cost  (676) 1.73  (406) 1.42  (987) 4.05

Net profit before taxation 3,257 8.35 4,246 14.82 2,156 8.86
Taxation  (1,045) 2.68  (1,287) 4.49  (634) 2.60

Net profit after taxation 2,212 5.67 2,960 10.33 1,522 6.25
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OUR BUSINESS MODEL
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SUSTAINABILITY REPORT

Sustainability adaptation and its reporting is a tool for organizations to build trust among customers and all stakeholders, which in turn directly impacts 
the bottom lines.
Century Paper & Board Mills Limited has incorporated sustainability into its all operations. The organization also endorses and is practically working on 
Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) set by the United Nations (UN) and as adopted by the Government of Pakistan. 
The Company’s contribution toward SDGs targets collectively in all three dimensions of Environment, Economy, and Society are as follows:-
Economy

SDG Goal Company Contribution

Decent Work and Economic Growth

Century aims to conduct business with integrity, openness, and respect for universal human rights and core labor principles 
throughout its operations. The Company aims to improve the lives of workers, their communities, and the environment. 

It endorses the UN Guiding Principles on Business and Human Rights and is embedding them throughout our operations. 

The Fundamental Principles are:  

• Business is conducted lawfully and with integrity
• Work is conducted on the basis of freely agreed and documented terms of employment
• All workers are treated equally and with respect and dignity
• Work is conducted on a voluntary basis
• All workers are of an appropriate age
• All workers are paid fair wages
• Working hours for all workers are reasonable
• All workers are free to exercise their right to form and/or join trade unions or to refrain from doing so and to bargain 

collectively
• Workers’ health and safety are protected at work
• Workers have access to fair procedures and remedies
• Land rights of communities, including indigenous peoples to be protected and promoted
• Business is conducted in a manner that embraces sustainability and reduces environmental impact. 
(SDG Target 8.3, 8.5, and 8.8)

Industry, Innovation and Infrastructure:

Century has recently undertaken a resource efficiency assessment with the collaboration of International Finance Corporation-
World Bank Group. The resources included water and energy. After an assessment, a number of interventions regarding water 
and energy efficiency have been undertaken. 

Water efficiency measures included: 

• Improved water metering 
• Filtration and recycling of wastewater
• Installation of water-efficient equipment
• Enhancing the quality and quantity of treated wastewater to make it available for enhanced recycling – Century is in process 

of installing its third wastewater treatment plant with a capacity of 600 m3/hr. The Plant will occupy around 2 Acres of land.

Energy efficiency measures included:

• Improved energy metering
• Installation of waste heat recovery systems
• Fixing of steams and compressed air leaks
(SDG Target 9.4)  

Responsible Consumption and Production:
Century Paper has adopted the modern concept of Industrial Ecology and Circular Economy where it ensures that its process 
waste is actually not a waste but it should act as a resource for some other process.
• Wheat straw fines and bagasse pith are supplied to others as a source of clean biofuel.
• Reject fiber is utilized by neighboring board mills for use as raw material in the production of sun-dry paper boards.
• Coal ash is supplied to a cement factory and some brick manufacturing units for use as raw material.
• Organic-rich wastewater is being supplied to a chemical factory for the manufacture of organic fertilizer.

(SDG Target 12.4, 12.5 and 12.6)

Century Paper operates a state-of-the-art Wastewater Treatment Plant (Comprising Dissolved Air Flotation and Biological 
Treatments) that not only helps to prevent pollution load but treated water is also recycled back into the process to save an 
equivalent amount of freshwater.
It is also ensured that all the releases into the air are strictly compliant with National and International standards of Human Health 
and the Environment.
(SDG Target 12.4, 12.5 and 12.6)

To encourage people to adopt sustainable practices and to integrate sustainability into their actions, Century has recently 
celebrated World Earth Day 2022 and World Environment Day 2022 with the participation of environmental experts and young 
environmental students.
(SDG Target 12.6)
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Environment

SDG Goal Company Contribution

Clean Water and Sanitation
Century understands that per capita surface water availability for Pakistan has been declining over the years. Through 
working on water use efficiency, Century is ensuring sustainable use of freshwater to address water scarcity in the country.

Century ensures the provision of clean water for drinking and sanitation not only for its employees but also provides drinking 
water infrastructure in local schools. 
Century has, in collaboration with the Pakistan Council of Research in Water Resources (PCRWR), developed injection wells 
for underground water replenishment upto 60,000 cubic meters through rainwater.
(SDG Target 6.4)

Affordable and Clean Energy:
Climate change is the defining crisis of our time. No corner of the globe is immune from the devastating consequences of 
climate change. Calls to cut greenhouse gas emissions and limit the average global temperature rise to 1.5C are growing.

Energy from fossil fuels is the major source of anthropogenic greenhouse gas emissions. Without any exaggeration, the world 
has no other choice but to either pursue renewable energy use or cut the energy use from fossil fuels.

Century is following the course both in the use of renewable energy and energy conservation. We are currently operating 3.67 
MW Solar Power Plant to utilize renewable energy. The Company is also heavily exploring and investing in energy conservation 
opportunities. Some of the energy conservation measures undertaken are listed below;

• Improved energy metering
• Installation of waste heat recovery systems
• Fixing of steams and compressed air leaks
• Incorporation of energy-efficient equipment like modern, efficient air compressors and installation of VFDs
• Upgradation of digital drives of paper machines
• Upgradation of digital control systems 
(SDG Target 7.2 and 7b)

Society 

SDG Goal Company Contribution

Quality Education
The Company has collaborated with local NGOs and established smart school on the concept of one-room classroom 
in very poor communities for non-school going children who are involved in child labor by way of garbage collection etc.
So far 500 students, both Boys and Girls, are enrolled as follows:-
• 5 Schools enrolling 150 Students in Lahore in collaboration with the Institute of Rural Management 
• 4 Schools enrolling 300 students in Jumber Khurd, Kasur in collaboration with Smile Foundation
• 1 School enrolling 150 students with a Computer Lab at Katha Paran (Neelum Valley) in collaboration with Million Smiles 

Foundation.
(SDG Target 4.1)

Gender Equality
In line with our Chairman’s vision of women empowerment, Century has established a wastepaper sorting facility to engage 
local poor women. The aim is to provide them with some reasonable source of income. Century has engaged 40-45 local 
women for this activity and provides all necessary services to them.

Necessary procedures are in place to ensure that all workers (males and females) are treated with respect and dignity. No 
worker is subject to any physical, sexual, psychological, or verbal harassment, abuse, or other forms of intimidation. There 
is no discrimination in employment, including hiring, compensation, advancement, discipline, termination, or retirement. 
Discrimination based on caste, national origin, ethnicity, religion, age, disability, gender, marital status, sexual orientation, 
union membership, political affiliation, health, disability, or pregnancy is prevented.

Women are provided with opportunities for leadership at all levels and in all functions like Production, Engineering, 
Management Systems, Supply Chain, etc. 

Women also have representation on the Board of Directors.

(SDG Target 5.1, 5.2, and 5.5)

The Company is determined to expand its footprint in all three dimensions for the prosperity and well-being of surrounding communities and 
to provide decent contribution towards the national targets of SDGs.
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The Company aims to improve the lives of workers and their 
communities. We endorse the UN Guiding Principles on Business and 
Human Rights and are embedding them throughout our operations to 
ensure integrity, openness, and respect for everyone. Century Paper 
& Board Mills is playing a vital role in poverty alleviation for the local 
community by providing:-

• Direct and indirect employment 
• Recruiting female workers from the vicinity of the Mills
• Clean Drinking Water Facilities
• Education opportunities for poor children
• Provision of food and medical assistance

Serving 
Community



Century Paper & Board Mills Limited48

CHAIRMAN’S MESSAGE

On behalf of the Board of Directors, I am pleased to present the Annual Report 
of your Company for the year ended June 30, 2022. All sectors of the economy 
including Agriculture, Industry and Services grew well yielding better economic 
growth for the year under review. The demand for Paper & paperboard products 
also showed impressive recovery in almost all the categories while availability and 
prices of key inputs remained a challenge during the year owing to the global 
commodity supercycle and logistic issues. 

Your Company managed to post a 36% increase in gross sales that crossed the 
landmark of Rs 45 billion during the year under review (L.Y. Rs 33 billion). Net 
profit stood at Rs 2.212 million (L.Y Rs. 2.959 million) with resultant Earnings 
per Share (EPS) of Rs. 10.90 (L.Y. Rs. 14.59). The Board of Directors of your 
Company proposed a 10% Bonus share (1 share for every 10 shares) for its 
ordinary shareholders keeping in view the immediate cash needs of the Company 
and future business plans. Going forward, we are hopeful that after the completion 
of BMR projects, production will further increase which will enable the Company 
to maximize the shareholder’s return as Management is continuously looking for 
capacity expansions through machine modifications and digitization.

The strategic intent of Your Company is focused on delivering quality products to 
customers under sustainable operating conditions; for that Company is committed 
to implement the ESG framework by using Policies, Risk analysis, and Reporting 
& Disclosures. Your Company is strongly committed to uplifting the surrounding 
communities through different initiatives like establishing Smart Schools for poor 
children, Induction of female workers from underprivileged areas and regularly 
providing medical and food assistance to local communities with the help of local 
administration. We are delighted to share that our efforts for Environment, Health 
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& Safety, CSR, and Energy & Resource conservation have been recognized and 
applauded at various independent forums.

A host of stabilization measures taken recently by the Government may result in 
contraction of the economy henceforth. This contraction of demand may take 
its toll on the Paper & paperboard Industry being an integral part of the supply 
chain of the FMCG sector. Moreover, the global economic slowdown may lead 
to imports at dumped prices into the domestic market. The fundamentals of our 
strategy to cope with this situation include: “Improving plant operations”, “Close 
liaison with customers to assess and satisfy their needs to keep on substituting 
imports” and “Maintaining a diverse vendors’ base to ensure an uninterrupted 
supply of material and fuel items at competitive prices”. Our motived and cohesive 
human resource is always ready to face any challenging situation smartly. By the 
grace of God, we will float through this challenging time together.

The Board of Your Company is duly constituted as per the requirements of 
the Code of Corporate Governance ensuring representation of female and 
independent directors. Independent directors are appointed as chairman of the 
Board’s Committees. The Board is comprised of seasoned professionals equipped 
with diverse knowledge and practical experience, overseeing the affairs of the 
Company and providing strategic guidance and direction to the management of 
the Company. A separate review report is enclosed in Annual Report on Board’s 
Annual Performance Evaluation.

I am extremely thankful to dedicated employees, valued customers, reliable 
vendors, trustworthy bankers, esteemed shareholders and local administration 
for their valuable contribution extended to the Company. 

Iqbal Ali Lakhani
Chairman
Dated: August 04, 2022
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

On behalf of the Board of Directors (BOD), I am pleased to present the 
Annual Report of Century Paper & Board Mills Limited (CPBM) for the year 
ended June 30th, 2022 along with the audited financial statements and 
Auditors’ Report thereon.

BUSINESS PERFORMANCE REVIEW

Economic growth was slightly improved to 5.97% during the year (FY 2020-21: 5.74%) on the 
backdrop of 7.2% (L.Y. 7.8%) industrial growth coupled with agriculture and service sector growth 
of 4.40% (L.Y. 3.5%) and 6.2% (L.Y. 6%) respectively. The large-scale manufacturing sector posted 
impressive growth of 10.4% (L.Y. 4.2%). Improved economic activity positively impacted both the 
market size as well as indigenous production of paper & paperboard products. Market size stood fully 
recovered to the highest level witnessed before the outbreak of COVID-19. Demand for packaging 
boards and corrugated boxes remained robust during the year and impressive recovery has also been 
witnessed in the consumption of writing/printing papers.

However, external factors like the global commodity super-cycle coupled with supply-side shocks 
created by the Russia-Ukraine conflict exerted huge pressure on the current account deficit during 
the year leading to the rapid devaluation of currency and galloping inflation. To combat the imbalances 
in the economy, heavy fiscal and monetary policy adjustments were made during the year in the 
shape of an increase in electricity & fuel prices and hikes in SBP policy rates.

These factors not only significantly pushed up the prices of the material and fuel items during the year 
but the availability of some of the materials and fuels also became a real challenge. To combat this 
challenge, the Company created alternative channels, especially for imported coal, and maintained 
higher safety stocks of imported materials to ensure uninterrupted operations. Higher commodity 
prices coupled with substantial currency devaluation and high indigenous inflation considerably 
jacked up the Company’s cost to make and sell its products. Resultantly, the Company had to take 
recourse to necessary price adjustments along with changes in product mix to lessen the impact of 
cost escalations.

Furthermore, Your Company initiated certain BMR projects last year by using the TERF facility offered 
by the government. Most of those BMR projects have been completed and some are still under 
execution. Machine downtime was taken for the commissioning of a few of these BMR projects 
during the year. 10% additional capacity will be available after the completion of all BMR projects.

Amid the above-stated challenges, Your Company was able to improve production volumes to 
255,102 metric tons (2021: 252,038 metric tons), at 96% capacity utilization, thereby increasing the 
sales volume to 242,293 metric tons (2021: 232,051 metric tons) during the year under review. In 
terms of value, net sales of your Company stood at Rs. 39.00 billion for the year (2021: Rs. 28.66 
billion).
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE ANALYSIS

Summarized financial performance is as follows:

Rupees in million %
2022 2021 Variance

Sales 39,000 28,660 36%
Cost of Sales (34,027) (22,965) (49%)
Gross profit 4,973 5,695 (13%)
Admin, Selling and other Expenses (1,227) (1,225) (0.2%)
Other Income 187 182 3%
Operating profit 3,933 4,652 (16%)
Financial Charges (676) (406) (66%)
Net profit before tax 3,257 4,246 (23%)
Taxation (1,045) (1,287) 19%
Net profit after tax 2,212 2,959 (25%)
Earnings per share - Rupees 10.90 14.59 (25%)

Gross profit as a percentage of sales stood at 12.75% (L.Y. 19.87%). Cost of Sales was up by 49% as 
compared to last year while the increase in Net Sales was 36%. All necessary adjustments in selling prices 
were made in line with market conditions, though due to the exorbitant increase in fuel cost, all cost impacts 
could not be passed on to maintain the market share and stay competitive.

Resultantly, the current year’s Operating profit (EBIT) stood at Rs. 3,933 million (10.03% of sales) while in 
2021 it was Rs. 4,652 million (16.23% of sales). Finance cost has gone up by 62% from Rs. 406 million 
last year to Rs. 676 million for the current year under review owing to the combined impact of a big rise in 
working capital and gradual hikes in interest rates.  

The Directors report that your Company has managed to achieve the best possible bottom line as profit 
before tax (PBT) for the year stood at Rs. 3,257 million (2021: Rs. 4,246 million) and profit after tax (PAT) 
stood at Rs. 2,212 million (2021: Rs. 2,959 million), despite all odds and challenging circumstances 
prevailed during the year under review.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

APPROPRIATION

The following is the summary of appropriations made during the year:

Rupees in million
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 2,169.18
Unappropriated Profit brought forward 3,389.22
Available for appropriation 5,558.40

Appropriation of Reserves
Transfer to general reserve (3,000.00)

Transaction with Owners
Final Cash dividend for FY 2021 @ Rs1.50 per share (264.63)

Total Appropriations (3,264.63)

Balance carried forward 2,293.77

For the Financial year, 2021-2022 Directors propose the issue of bonus shares in the proportion of one (1) 
share for every ten (10) shares held (i.e. 10%) amounting to Rs. 202.885 million by appropriating from Capital 
Redemption Reserve Fund.  Due to the business plan forcasted and cash flow planning & budgeting, no 
cash dividend has been declared for the year.

Directors also propose a transfer of Rs. 2,000 million (L.Y. Rs. 3,000 million) from Unappropriated Profits to 
General Reserve. After the proposed transfer, General Reserve Balance will increase to Rs. 6,800 million.

LIQUIDITY PROFILE AND FINANCE COST

The Company’s working capital requirement inflated during the year on the backdrop of higher safety 
stocks and built-up of trade receivables in the wake of higher sales value. Therefore, the Company had 
used Rs. 1,882 million for operating activities during the year as against cash generation of Rs. 3,060 
million last year. Net decrease in cash & cash equivalents stood at Rs. 5,067 million (2021: Net increase of 
Rs. 1,693 million) leading to a higher level of short-term borrowings (net of positive cash balances) i.e. Rs.  
6.753 million.  Additionally, the Company has made further drawdowns of Rs. 1,466 million against SBP 
TERF Facilities.  Resultantly, total borrowing stood at Rs. 10,521 million (2021: Rs. 5,451 million). 
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The Company has aggregate short-term limits of 12,800 million with spreads ranging from 5BPS to 
150BPS. During the year mark-up rates followed an upward trajectory in the wake of multiple policy rate 
hikes starting from November 2021 leading to a rise in policy rate from 7% to 15% towards the end of 
the year. The Company either used the low-priced running finance limits or money market loans offered at 
cheaper rates to arrest some increase in the finance cost. On top of that, the effective cost of SBP facilities 
ranging from 2.20% to 5% had a beneficial impact on finance cost, thereby containing the finance cost for 
the year under review at Rs. 676 million (2021: Rs. 406 million).

EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS)

The basic EPS for the year is reported at Rs. 10.90 (2021: Rs. 14.59). There is no dilution effect on EPS 
for the year under review and the corresponding year.

During the year, 26,463,302 bonus shares were issued representing the 15% bonus issue approved by the 
Board of Directors for the year ended June 30, 2021, thus increasing the fully paid up number of ordinary 
shares to 202,885,316. The weighted average number of shares for the current and corresponding year 
included the impact of bonus shares for the calculation of EPS as per the requirement of International 
Financial Reporting Standards.

CONTRIBUTION TO THE NATIONAL EXCHEQUER

Your Company’s contribution to the National Exchequer for the year increased to Rs. 8,500 Million as 
compared to Rs. 6,000 million for the last year.
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BALANCING, MODERNIZATION & 
REPLACEMENT (BMR) AND DIGITIZATION

Using the TERF facility offered by the government, Your 
Company undertook various BMR projects. Most of them are 
already completed and the remaining few will be completed 
during the current year. These projects include the BMR of 
Board Machines, increase in the Sheeting capacity, addition in 
the Box Making capacity, upgradation of the QCS/DCS & Drives 
of Machines, modification of the Recycling Plants, increase in 
the Steam Generation, and upsizing of the Grid Station. We 
are hoping for an approximately 10% increase in our capacity 
when all the projects are completed. As of June 30, 2022, 
Company has incurred Rs. 3,250 million for the above BMR 
Projects against an estimated outlay of Rs. 4,150 million.

Regarding Digitization, intensive tuning of operation control 
automation of the PM-7, as suggested by the Foreign 
Consultant, has been completed as a first step and it has 
positively impacted the consistency in quality and operation 
stability. Digitization of all manual process data is also in process.
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MARKET CAPITALIZATION

Pakistan stock market’s performance has shown a boom-and-bust situation during FY 2022. The benchmark 
KSE 100 Index, after touching its peak in the first quarter of the year, declined to 41,541 points as of June 
30, 2022 (L.Y. 47,356 points). The share price of your Company also followed the fluctuation in the stock 
market. It touched a high of Rs. 128.15 in July 2021 and a low of Rs. 59.89 in June 2022 and finally closed 
at Rs. 61.80 as of 30 June 2022 (2021: Rs. 122.07). Accordingly, market capitalization at the close of the 
year diluted to Rs. 12,538 million as compared to last year’s value of Rs. 21,536 million. 

RISK MITIGATION

The Board of Directors, Board’s Audit Committee, and Steering Committee comprising of the senior 
management team led by the Chief Executive Officer are responsible for oversight of your Company’s 
operations and to evolve proactive strategies to mitigate any potential adverse impact of major risks duly 
categorized into Strategic Risk, Operation Risks and Financial Risks. The information about these risks and 
their mitigants is provided below:

Risk factors Mitigants
a)   Strategic Risk
•

•

Changes in global and local economic trends 
and competition threats.
Technology and product innovations disrupting 
the acceptability of the Company’s products.

Your Company regularly keeps track of the changing 
market trends and seeks feedback from its regular 
and prospective customers. Your Company also 
ensures that its products are best suited for the 
customers’ current and future needs at competitive 
prices with the finest quality as a measure to 
counter the competition and to retain and improve 
its market share.

b)   Operational Risks
•

•

•

•

Rising raw material/fuel and other operating 
costs.
Supply chain disruptions lead to increase lead 
time.
Scarcity of Materials / Fuels disrupting the 
production.
Dearth of Skilled human resources.

Your Company has a well-diversified supplier 
base for domestic and imported materials. Energy 
sufficiency is ensured by putting in place different 
power/steam generation facilities running on 
alternate fuels. Human resources are developed by 
providing appropriate in-house and external training 
opportunities.

c)   Financial Risks
•
•

•

•

Credit Risk
Liquidity Risk
Interest rates Risk
Foreign Exchange Risk

These risks are explained in note 46 of the financial 
statements.
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CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

Your Company’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base to maintain investors, creditors, and market 
confidence to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern. Your Company manages its capital 
structure and makes appropriate adjustments to move with economic changes and the risks associated 
with safeguarding its asset base. Your Company’s management believes in maintaining an appropriate 
debt-equity ratio and optimal mix of long and short-term debts. 

PROVIDENT AND GRATUITY FUNDS

Your Company provides terminal benefits to its employees in the shape of a provident fund and a gratuity 
scheme. These funded benefits are maintained by two separate duly approved trusts. These trusts are 
managed by trustees who get the funds audited each year.

The trustees of the respective funds have informed the Company that the values of the investments of the 
two funds as of the year-end were as follows:

 Rupees in million
2022 2021

Provident Fund 762.74 722.39
Gratuity Fund 750.10 684.57

AUDITORS

The present Auditors, BDO Ebrahim & Company, Chartered Accountants, are the retiring auditors of the 
Company and have offered their services for re-appointment. They confirmed that they have been given 
a satisfactory rating under the Quality Control Review Program of The Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of Pakistan (ICAP) and the firm is fully compliant with the International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) 
guidelines on code of ethics, as adopted by ICAP. On the recommendation of the Board’s Audit Committee, 
the Board of Directors proposed their re-appointment by the shareholders at the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting, as auditors of the Company for the year ending June 30, 2023, at a fee to be mutually agreed 
upon.

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
The pattern of Shareholding of the Company as of June 30, 2022, along with the necessary information is 
annexed to this report. There were 3,481 shareholders on the record of the Company as of June 30, 2022. 
There was no purchase / sale of shares by Directors / Chief Executive Officer / Company Secretary / Chief 
Financial Officer / Executives and their minor children during the year.
The Board has determined a threshold in respect of trading of your Company’s shares by executives and 
employees belonging to the manager and above categories irrespective of their salaries.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

Board of Directors

Composition of the Board

During the year, the Board consisted of seven (7) members. The composition of the Board during the year 
is given below:-

During the 
year

Male 6
Female 1

Independent Directors 2
Non-Executive Directors 4
Executive Director 1

Mr. Iqbal Ali Lakhani held the position of Chairman of the Board and Mr. Aftab Ahmad is Chief Executive 
Officer of the Company.

Board Meetings

Four meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the year ended June 30, 2022. Attendance by 
each Director was as under:

Name of Directors Meetings Attended

Non-Executive Directors
Mr. Iqbal Ali Lakhani (Chairman) 4
Mr. Amin Mohammed Lakhani 4
Ms. Anushka Lakhani 4
Mr. Babar Ali Lakhani 4

Independent Directors
Mr. Ali Aamir 4
Mr. Asif Qadir 4

Executive Director
Mr. Aftab Ahmad (CEO) 4

Audit Committee

An Audit Committee was set up by the Board after the enforcement of the Code of Corporate Governance. 
An independent Director was its Chairman and two Non-Executives Directors were members during the 
year. Four meetings of the Committee were held during the year ended June 30, 2022. Attendance of each 
Director is as under:
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 Name of Directors Meetings Attended
Mr. Ali Aamir (Chairman) 4
Mr. Amin Mohammed Lakhani 4
Mr. Babar Ali Lakhani 3

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee have been duly prescribed by the Board including those 
specified in the Code of Corporate Governance. In addition, the Audit Committee is free to ask for any 
information and explanation to satisfy itself regarding the financial statements and internal controls. The 
committee met at least once a quarter to review the financial statements and any major judgmental areas 
concerning the Company’s business. The Audit Committee gives its recommendations to the Board for the 
approval of financial statements which are duly endorsed by the CEO and CFO.

Human Resource & Remuneration Committee

The Board, following the Code of Corporate Governance, has also constituted a Human Resource and 
Remuneration Committee. It comprised of the following members during the year:

Mr. Asif Qadir Chairman
Mr. Amin Mohammed Lakhani Member
Mr. Babar Ali Lakhani Member
Mr. Aftab Ahmad Member

Two meetings of the Committee were held during the year which were attended by all the members. 
The terms of reference of the Committee include but are not limited to those mentioned in the Code of 
Corporate Governance

Directors’ Remuneration

The remuneration of the Board members is approved by the Board itself. However, in following the Code 
of Corporate Governance, it is ensured that no Director takes part in deciding his/her remuneration. Please 
refer to note 43 of the Financial Statements for information on the remuneration of the Chief Executive 
Officer and Directors for the year ended June 30, 2022.

Directors’ Training Program

All the Directors on the Board are fully aware of their duties and responsibilities as Directors of your 
Company. The majority of the Directors of your Company have completed or are exempted from the 
requirement of the Directors’ Training program.

Directors’ Evaluation

The Board of Directors has put in place an effective mechanism to review its performance on a self-
assessment basis. The Board duly provides valuable guidance and ensures effective corporate governance.
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CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING

Your Company is committed to good corporate governance. The Board acknowledges its responsibility in 
respect of the Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework. The Directors confirm that:

• The Financial Statements prepared by the management of the Company present its state of affairs fairly, 
the results of its operations, cash flows, and changes in equity.

• Proper books of accounts have been maintained by the Company.

• Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of the financial 
statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

• There are no doubts upon the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

• There has been no material departure from the best practices of the Code of Corporate Governance, as 
detailed in the listing regulations of the stock exchange.

• The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.

• International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of the 
Companies Act, 2017 have been followed in the preparation of the financial statements; and any 
departure thereof has been adequately disclosed and explained.

• Summary of key operational and financial data for the last six years is annexed to the annual report.

• Information about taxes and levies is given in the notes to, and forming part of, financial statements. 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In accordance with the relevant regulations, your Company has devised a Related Party Transactions Policy 
approved by the Board of Directors which governs how arm’s length and non-arm’s length transactions are 
dealt with. All related party transactions carried out during the year are disclosed in note 44 of the Financial 
Statements.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance is annexed to the report.

MATERIAL CHANGES

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of your Company have occurred 
between the end of the financial year and the date of this report.

CUSTOMER FOCUS

Your Company believes that its valued customers are the foundation of its business success. The Company 
policies are fully customers’ focused by putting them at the center of its Business decision-making. The 
Company is following a long-term strategy that develops loyalty and builds trust.  Close liaison with the 
market and customers has always enabled your Company to best understand customers’ needs to offer 
the best suitable products and service levels to make your Company the first choice.
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HUMAN RESOURCE

Human Resources are the most vital asset of your Company to maintain its sustainability as they are the 
source of Knowledge, Skills, and Competence. The vision of human resources has been determined 
based on the core value defined by the Company’s Management.

Your Company believes that effective utilization of competitive human resources is the most important 
to survive in an ever-changing business environment and to achieve sustainable growth. The Company 
ensures that its employees, being the most important assets, will exercise their full potential in line with 
the business requirements of their respective business units and based on the Company’s Management 
Strategy.

Systems are in place for all Human Resource functions, including recruitment, talent management, 
performance management, compensation and benefits, training and development, and employee 
engagement. We are now working on digitizing HR end-to-end, according to global standards. Smooth 
systems clubbed with competitive compensation and benefits attract the best talent and keep them 
engaged.

Your Company gives utmost importance to the ongoing development of its human resource for smooth 
operations. The Company uses a combination of on-job training and enhanced skill programs through 
subject specialists to promote the effective development of human resources.

EMPLOYEE RELATIONS

The cordial relationship between the management and the employee remains as good as they have been 
for the last many years. The pleasant relationship is also reflected in our employee turnover rate, which is 
very low, whether compared to our sector or across other sectors.
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SAFETY, HEALTH, ENVIRONMENT, 

AND QUALITY (SHEQ)
Your Company, with a mindset for excellence, strives for continual improvement in all operations. The 
Company is not only certified for Integrated Management System (IMS) comprising OHSM ISO 45001:2018, 
EMS ISO 14001:2015, and QMS ISO 9001:2015 but also makes efforts to improve the triple bottom line 
relating to Economic, Social and Environmental dimensions.

Sustainability has become an important focus in your Company as it makes rigorous efforts to meet the 
present needs without compromising the needs of future generations. The 17 Sustainable Development 
Goals (SDGs) set by the UN, and adopted by the Government of Pakistan are practiced to improve 
health, education, and the environment. Moving forward from this level, the Company has achieved the 
Foreign Steward Council’s Chain of Custody (FSC COC) certification this year as a commitment to forest 
preservation.

Resource conservation has remained a corporate concern in recent years and for this, your Company 
has focused on areas of Energy and Water efficiency. Through regular monitoring and best practices, we 
have been able to achieve overall improvements in the utilization of energy and water; leading to both 
sustainability and cleaner production practices. The Company has started reusing the treated effluent 
water by partially replacing the fresh water; thus saving underground water. The Company has also been 
utilizing renewable solar energy.

To advance further in resource conservation, your company has started implementing energy and water 
efficiency recommendations of the International Finance Corporation (IFC), a complementary organization 
of The World Bank Group.

Being an industry leader, your Company continues to excel as customer-focused and ensures safer and 
environment-friendly operations, products, and services. Qualifying in SEDEX audits against its 4 Pillar 
SEMETA Standards is evidence that your Company is an acceptable business partner for everyone.

Comprehensive risk assessment and related preventive measures are vigorously pursued to achieve zero 
accidents and mitigate the environmental impacts of the operations. Any incident of an accident or near 
missis thoroughly investigated to eliminate the root causes and avoidance of recurrence. Training sessions 
are regularly conducted for both employees and contractors to enhance Safety and Environmental 
Awareness.

SHEQ framework is reviewed by the Company at regular intervals, followed by concrete steps for its 
improvement which include the continuous monitoring of product quality, resource & energy consumption, 
gaseous emission from boilers & power plants, and wastewater disposal.

Following awards are proof that your Company’s efforts are well recognized.
• Awarded with Sustainability Initiative Award 2021 by National Forum for Environment & Health (NFEH)
• Awarded for Annual Environment Excellence Award (AEEA) 2020 by National Forum for Environment & 

Health (NFEH).
• Awarded for Annual Fire Safety Award 2019 by Fire Protection Association of Pakistan (FPAP) and 

National Forum for Environment & Health (NFEH).
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
Your Company is committed to the social and environmental cause of society and believes in building 
strong bonds with all segments of society. To cement these bonds, welfare activities are carried out to uplift 
the communities with special emphasis on child education and clean drinking water in the surrounding 
areas. The Company provides education aids to needy children with special emphasis on the education of 
Out of School Children. SOP for the COVID-19 pandemic and help to the surrounding area is in practice 
as last year.

Your Company was also awarded the Annual Corporate Social Responsibility Award 2020, in the 
appreciation of services and overall performance in “Community Affairs” in the 9th Int’l Annual CSR 
Summit by Professional Network and Ethical Business Update.

Your Company is a part of Lakson Group of Companies. The philanthropic activities on behalf of the 
Company are done by charitable arms of the group under the name of Hasanali & Gulbanoo Lakhani 
Foundation and Lakson Medical Trust.

A well-defined value system is in place in your Company. It is designed to ensure and inculcate the spirit 
of ethical behavior, develop a commitment to excellence and adopt a customer’s focused and responsible 
sourcing approach. The Directors consider it as a long-term investment in the collective development 
of your Company’s Human Resource in particular, and the society as a whole. Moreover, festivities like 
employee’s family fun fare, educational trips to historical places, summer camps for employee’s children, 
and interdepartmental sports activities have become a regular feature of the Company.
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Your Company has initiated a Joint Venture (JV) with the Institute 
of Rural Management (IRM) established on the concept of one-
room classrooms in very poor communities. This initiative is 
focusing on such non-school-going children who are involved 
in child labor by way of garbage collection etc. Parents are 
being provided Individual counseling about the importance and 
necessity of education. Encouraging results are being witnessed 
as participation & attendance of such children are very healthy 
indicating their desire to get an education. Health checkups of 
students have also been performed.

A similar initiative was taken in the vicinity of Mill with the help 
of the SMILE Foundation where Out of School Children were 
encouraged in joining Schools. This effort is also producing 
excellent results. It is being progressed further with the admissions 
of more Out of School Children. During the year, joining hands 
with Million Smile Foundation, Century Paper adopted a high 
school in Neelum Valley, Azad Jammu & Kashmir. Since adoption 
in Oct 2021,the total number of enrolled students increased from 
94 to 150 students, including 70 girls and 80 boys belonging to 
the lower middle and poor class.

During summer vacations every year, special arrangements 
are also made at Mills for employees’ children to impart them 
Computer Training coupled with English Language courses. 
Completion Certificates are also awarded by the Company.

CHILD EDUCATION 
INITIATIVE
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

OUTLOOK FOR THE YEAR 2023
The growth rate target was set at 5% for FY 2022-23 against the 5.97% growth achieved last year and 
the focus is now shifted towards containing the swelling current account deficit, stabilizing the exchange 
rate and curbing inflation. Most of the fiscal and monetary tightening measures have already been taken 
including lowering the subsidies on electricity and fuel, additional taxation, curb on imports, and policy rate 
hikes to name a few. The contractionary policies may slow down the economy and industrial output as 
well, but the management of your Company is optimistic that the paper and paperboard market size will 
remain intact and the Company will materialize the benefit of enhanced capacities by improving the sales 
volumes with the best possible product mix.
The trend of elevated raw materials and fuel prices is likely to persist during the year leading to a further swell 
in production costs. Resource conservation measures are an integral part of management strategy to bring 
in cost efficiencies. Furthermore, an equitable marketing strategy is in place to ensure an uninterrupted 
supply of quality products to its valued customers coupled with a review of selling prices to subside the 
impact of cost escalation on product margins as per need and market conditions.
The management team of seasoned professionals is fully conversant with the challenges ahead and will 
leave no stone unturned to achieve the best possible results under the circumstances with cohesive & 
coordinated efforts and proactive & timely interventions.
ACKNOWLEDGMENT

The Directors wish to acknowledge the devotion of the employees of all cadres and are appreciative of 
their dedication and commitment. They also extend heartfelt appreciation to the Company’s suppliers, 
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On Behalf of the Board of Directors

Iqbal Ali Lakhani Aftab Ahmad
Chairman Chief Executive Officer

Karachi: August 04, 2022



Annual Report 2022 67

䁣 ǔ˄  㿱  ⵇ ل2023ء⁩

 ᜵ ᏽ۔    ǎ˥   ǎ͕ 㹹ر    ǎ
ǔ

ԧ 5 ǎҥ  ধ㹬  ㈉   ǎ
ǔ

ԧ 5.97 ㅎ ⁩ل   ╻䯅 䘧ف   ⵇ  䓺 ▧ح    ǎٸ  ㈉ ل 23-2022ء⁩  㦇㩕
دى   ⸗ 〨㱇ز   ᣆᏠ ⁩رى  اب    ǎٸ  ㈉  〧رو  〨  䤈䂑 اور   䗂⸗  㱤  〨  㥁د㩘 ᾐرے، ▧ح    Ǘ

ǔ
ҍ

ǘ
ͽⵇا   Ǘ

ǔ
ҍ⸗  䥞䜫  䞠Ǘ ǌɟ

 ⽃  〨 ى 
Ǘ
ŔƟǌ ƹƙ  㦇وا  䗂ᜯ دى   䯎  䠕 ǔ ǎӌا اور  ܦ    ǎҥ  ᡱ   ǎ Ǐֽ  ᮡ  ᜯ  䥞ᗂا  䜱  ຝ اⱎا㩕ت   㦇㩕  ⇒  

ǖ
ɟ ˄ǎدہ  ز  ᜵ 䞈۔   㐔

Ĵǎں  ƶơǎ ƹŋǍ˄ اὬرى   ᜵ ۔  ǎ Ǐֽ  㻬
Ǖ
Ӏ ا➟⮫    ǎҥ   Ǘ ǎҍر   ǎԋǍ˄  ᏼ⁩  ᏼ⁩  ㈉  䗂㟝  ⩥ⱎ  䯎 ، درآ㱄ات  ǔ˄ 㟝   ǎ Ǘ؊ ، ا➟⮻  ǔ˄ ⸗

 Ǘ ǎЍر㩕 ਋رڈ    Ǎ ǎ ǍѪ اور  ز  Ǎ ǎ ǍѪ  〪  䞈   ǎʅا  䯎   ǎх䇦ا  ㅎ  ⽙  ㅎ آپ    ǔ ǎ׌ ، ǎ Ǐֽ  䮽  ⸗  ⇫  ଺  〨 اوار  ǎ Ǎӌ  ❱ اور    ǖ
Ǖ ǎڈ

㐗۔  䥞ৄ  ਑  ╌ ا㪠اج  䁡زوں   ㈉ ⣇㶔ت   㽡  〨  Ṝ  ㈉   ǖ
ǔ

و̵
ǔ

Ӓ  ⽙ اور   ㈊  䞈ر ار 
ǖ

Ӓ ǌɟ  ǔ
ǘ
ɟ⁩  ⵇ

اوارى  ǎ Ǎӌ   Ǖشǌ˄  ㈉  ឮ  䞈 ا㺕ن   ⵇ  䜪ر ار 
ǖ

Ӓ ǌɟ دوران   ㈉ ⁩ل  رឩن   ⵇ  Ⱃ➟ا   ǎҥ Ƭں 
ǖ ƸŰǎ ƷƧ  ㅎ  䠕 ǔ ǎӌا اور  㩕ل  Ὗم 

 ǎا׏  ⦦  ổ  䂬䇦ا   ǎٸ  ㈉  䗂㑔   ǎҥ ا⃮ادⵇر   〨   ǖχ㑔 ،ت㩕اⱎا  ㈉  ᅋ  ㈉  䣊⁩و ㈊䜫۔  ا➟⮫    ǎ̔ ǔʠ   ǎҥ   ǖχ㑔
 䛰ا

ǔ
Ӓ  ሲङ  ㅎ ⣇㶔ت  رى  ǎ̊  〨   ǔ ǎ

ǔ
ɻر⛭ ⱎر    ǌӉⰔ  ຓا  ⦦  ổ  ㅎ  ŀǔƶ

ǗƹǎƶĹر㩕 㱉وى    ǎآں، ا׏ ǌɟ   ǎ̔ ǔʠ 䞈۔   ẗ  䚽ا
⣇㶔ت  㶩࢑    ǔƼǎ ƹƈ  ㈉ ❼رᄸل   ㅎ   Ǘ ǎЍر㩕 اور  ➳ورت   ⸗  㩔 ǔہ 

ǘ
ɟᜯ  ⵇ Ƭں 

ǖ ƸŰǎ ƷƧ  ㅎ   ǖ
ǔ

و̵
ǔ

Ӓ  ᏼ⁩  ᏼ⁩  ㈉  䗂ৄ  
ǔ ǎ
ǖ ǎς  〨

䞈۔ ᣅ䁡د    ǎٸ  ㈉  䗂⸗  ⽃  〨 ات 
Ǖ
ɟا  ㈉  Ⱃ➟ا   ǎҥ   ǖχ㑔  䯎  ᡱر㩕  ㈉

⬢ل   ╌ 〨△ں  ਋㱇ط  اور   䜞آ  䚽 ǎدى 
ǔ ǌ̦  䞈  Ⲭوا ⠪ح  ດرى   ╌   ǔǀǌŧ

ǔƷŐǎ ƶ Ǎţ  㩔وا  䗂آ   ǎ
Ǘ

Ռ  䂬䇦ا  ㅎ اد 
ǔ

Ӓا ور    Ǖ ǎ ǍԌ ⵇر   ਌ᄌ
㐗۔ ᵘڑے    ǎ

ǔ
ɼ  ⸰  䤈〨   ǎҥ  䗂⸗  ❅ḝ  䢏䇞  㽡   ǔ ǎة਑   ǎҥ 㑔ḝت   ㈉ ⠪ح   ଺  ⹔  ᏼ⁩  ㈉ اⱎام    ǖ

ǖ
و͋ ǌɟ اور 

ا⣙اف

 〨 ‏ص   ᏼ⁩  ㈉ ادارے  اور  ሟون   ㈉ ان  اور    ǎ Ǐֽ  ᓧ⸗ ا⣙اف   ⵇ  㟩  ╌ ⵇم   ຓا  ㅎ   ǔ ǎҥز㻭  ㈉  ◈   Ǐɝ ز  Ǘ ǎɏ
ǘ
ɟڈا

 
Ǖ ǎ Ǎխ   ǔƼǎ ƹƟŧ

ǖƴ
اج 

ǔ
ؼ  ╌ دل   ᏸ  䯎 ሟون  اور  ا⣠د   㳜  ㈉ ان   〨 ǀĽǔƶǎƹǌưز  اور    ǔ ǎ

ǔ
ɻز ، ⛭ر

ǘ
ɟ₥  ㈉  ⽙ وہ  ۔  ǎ Ǐֽ  䗹ا⇤

۔ ǎ Ǐֽ  ᓧ⸗

 ╌   ǌ
ǔ

ҍᜯ  ㅎ ਋رڈ       

Ἄا 䕉う㑔                  آ⪚ب   ⦇ اⰖل 
ǎ
ǔ

յآ  Ƭǎ Ƹ
Ǘƹľǎư ǔ ǎʑا   ǔ ǎ Ǎͻ               ǔ ǎҥ  

ǘ ǎ Ǎٌ     
⸗اᶤ : 04 ا㊌ 2022ء

  䕉う㑔  ⦇ اⰖل 

رດرٹ ز  Ǘ ǎɏ
ǘ
ɟڈا
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 ㅎ  䯍 ǎ Ǎד  ᏼ⁩  ㈉ 〨ر⇦   ㈉ ز˄ǌن  ǔى  ǎɟ䑨ا   ǎٸ  ㈉ ݵں   ㈉   ǔ ǎҥز㻭   ǎҥ  㼑 دوران   ㈉ Œǎت  ƶ
ǖƹƌ
ǖ
Ʋ  ㅎ ں  ǎԔ䯆 ⁩ل    Ǐɝ

ᜯرى   ଺   ǗƮǎ ƸĽƔǎ Ƹ
Ǘ Ʊ⇤  ㈉   ǎ

ǖ
ظ  ㅎ 〨رس   ╌   ǌ

ǔ
ҍᜯ  ㅎ  ⽙   ǎҥ  ឮ   ǎ Ǐֽ  ᓧᜯ   ǎ֝  ଺ ا㩕䇦ت   ➃ῄ   ǎٸ  ㈉   ǖ ǎ ǌҖ

ǖ
ɟ

۔ ǎ Ǐֽ  ᓧᜯ   ǎ֝

ⴑت ادى 
ǔ

Ӓا

 ǖƮǎ ƸŐǌ ưⰔ اور  ⥽ ،䁤رت  وہ   〪   ǎ ǌٖ   ǎٸ  ㈉  䮾ر ار 
ǖ

Ӓ ǌɟ  〨 ارى  ǎ
ǘ

ӌǍ˄ اس  䞈۔   ᜙ Ǖ˄ ا  䚽ا  ╌   ǌח  ⵇ  ⽙  ㅎ آپ  ⴑت  ادى 
ǔ

Ӓا
䞈۔   ǎ˥   ǎ͕  䯎 ǎد 

ǔ ǌ̦  ㅎ اⱎار  ǎدى 
ǔ ǌ̦ ⸗دہ   ⢘  ╌ ⠪ف   ㅎ   ǎх䇦ا  ㅎ  ⽙   ǔƼǎ ƹƌ

ǖ
Ʋ  ⵇ   ǔƼǎ ƹƌōا  䍖  ㈉  䣊⁩و  䕉

ǔ
، ا˶ ǎ Ǐֽ   ǎϚذر  ⵇ

اور   䜪ر ز䯀ہ    ǎҥ ἶ㩕ل  ⵇرو˄ǌرى   䥞䜫  㔔䯁   Ǖ ǎ ǏΥ ا⃵ل   
Ǖ
ɟ䁡  ⵇ  䣊⁩و  䕉

ǔ
ا˶ 㱉࢕   〪  䞈  䯃ر   ǔ ǎ

ǖ
ǎ̞  ⽙  ㅎ آپ 

 䤈䇫ا  ⵇ اس   ᣅ ،زم㻭   Ǐɝ  ⵇ اس   〪  䞈  ᒖৄ  
ǔ ǎ
ǖ ǎς  〨 ˄ǌت  اس   ⽙ 䞈۔   䚽ا  ╌   ǌח   ǎٸ  ㈉  䗂⸗  ❅ḝ  ⴛ

ǖ
ɟ ار  ǎ

ǘ
ӌǍ˄

 ຊا  䯎 ǎد 
ǔ ǌ̦  ㅎ  ⦦  ổ  䂬䇦ا  ㅎ  ⽙ اور  㶩࢑   ㈉ ˄ǎت  ➳ور ⵇرو˄ǌرى   ㅎ ں  ǎ

ǘ
̲ⵇا ⵇرو˄ǌرى   㪼  ຊا ، 䞈  ᜙ Ǖ˄ ا  䚽ا

㈊۔ ⸗ے  ا⃵ل    ǖ ǎօ❆ ດرى 

㷍 ،Ǘو⟣  ǔǌ ǎǔ̌  㿈ر⪕䯎 ،Ǘ ǔǌ ǎǔ̌   ǗƮǔ ƸŐǎ ƶǗ Ʊ ، ᒖલ   ǎҥ  ᡱ ،䞈 ᣅ䁡د  䎀م   㸒ᜯ   ǎا׏ ǎٸ  ㈉ ا䁡ر  ፝م   ㈉  䣊⁩و  䕉
ǔ

ا˶
 ǔ Ǖ ǎѻǔ ǎ

ǘ
ҜĴǗƶǎƹǌ ť ǎƴڈ ਋㱇ط  㶩࢑   ㈉ رات  ǎ̊  㣚⣇  ㅎ آر    Ǎ ǎَ ا  䚽 اب  ۔  ǎ Ǐֽ  㻬

Ǖ
Ӏ ḝ➳ى   ㅎ   ǔ ǎҥز㻭 اور   ⴛ

ǖ
ɟ اور    ǖ ǎ ǌҖ

ǖ
ɟ، 䯏ا⮪ اور 

۔ ǎ Ǐֽ  䮿ر 㪔ك   〨   ǔ ǎҥز㻭 رے  Ǐʦ 䎀م  䛭ار   㿍  ᏼ⁩  ㈉  䯏ا⮪ اور  㷍و⟶  㱉࢕  ۔  ǎ Ǐֽ  䞈ر  ⸗ ⵇم   䯎

 䕉
ǔ

ا˶  ⽙ 䞈۔   
ǖ ǎد׹   ǖ ǎ Ǐ˫ ا  䤈䇫ا  〨  ⴛ

ǖ
ɟ ر  ǖ˄ 㟝  ㅎ  䣊⁩و  䕉

ǔ
ا˶  ຓا   ǎٸ  ㈉  䜱د ا䈶م  䛭ار   ㅎ ا䁡ر  ⵇرو˄ǌرى   ⽙  ㅎ آپ 

 ⵇ 䯎و䯆ا䁡ں    ǔ ǎة਑  ㈉ 䁤رت  و   䜁 اور    ǔ ǔ ǎΐ䯍  䔙ورا   Ǖ ǎ ǍԌ   ǎذرټ  ㈉   ǔ ǎة Ǐɝ㩕   ǎٸ  ㈉   ǔ ǎϔد وغ 
ǔ

Ӓ  〨  ⴛ
ǖ
ɟ  

Ǖ
ɟ䁡  ㅎ  䣊⁩و

䞈۔  ᒖ⸗ ا⃵ل 

ᣆᏠ  䯎   ǔ ǎ
ǔ

ɻر⛭

⡷ر   㺹 Ĵǎں  ƶơǎ ƹŋǍ˄  ㅎ  ⽙ ۔  ǎ Ǐֽ د  ǎ
ǔ ǌ̦  ㅎ  ஗ ǎ˾ ⵇ ⵇرو˄ǌرى   ㅎ اس   䙟㈊ ⱎر    ǌӉⰔ  ㈉ اس   〪  䞈  䯃ر   ǔ ǎ

ǖ
ǎ̞  ⽙  ㅎ آپ 

 ǔ ǎة਑   ǎٸ  ㈉  䗂ৄ ا䇠ب   ບ  〨  ⽙  ㅎ آپ    Ǖ ǎ ǏΥ  䗂 راࡍ   ᏼ⁩  ㈉   ǔ ǎ
ǔ

ɻر⛭ اور    Ǘ ǎЍر㩕 ۔  ǎ Ǐֽ 〨㱇ز   䯎   ǔ ǎ
ǔ

ɻر⛭  䯎
䞈۔  ǎ˄ ৄ   ǌӉⰔ  ㈉  ⍤  䯎 ⡷ر   ਑  〨 ˄ǎت  ➳ور  ㅎ  ⸫   ǎٸ  ㈉  䗂⸗  

Ǖ ǎ Ǎխ 㩕ت 
ǔ

ا⦈ٰ ؎ اور  ⣇㶔ت 

ቅت  ╌   ǔ ǎҥز㻭

 ǖ֫ 㻭ز   ǎ،Ⴉ  ㅎ   ǔ ǎҥز㻭 ቅت  ⁏☷ار    ǎٷ ۔  ǎ Ǐֽ  䣘Ⱄ ቅت  ‏ص    ُǍɟ  ╌ س  ǌɟ  䗃 س  ǌɟ ن  ǎ˾ در  ㈉  Ǘ ǔǌ ǎǔ̌ اور    ǔ ǎҥز㻭
⁩ᏼ۔  ㈉ ◃ں  دو⇤ے   ǎ˄  䜫   ǌӉእ  ᏼ⁩  ㈉  ◈ رے  Ǐʦ 䞈، ⁏اہ   ⽃  ਏ  ᣅ   ǎ Ǐֽ  ᥚ  ଺   ǎҥ ▧ح   ㅎ
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 (CSR) آر   ǎʛا  ⑬  䔙㑔⁩  
ǔ Ǖ ǎ

ǔ
Ԇ  䈇ا   ǎ9 وة ╌ ⠪ف   ㅎ   Ǘ ǎҍڈ اپ   䋔ǔ ǌɟ  ŊĻǎ Ƹǋ

ǖ Ʒǎ Ʊا   Ǘ ǔ ǎӌا ورك    Ǘ ǎ ǔҖ  Ŋ
ǔƶ
Ǖơǎ ƹƑو䯎  〨  ⽙  ㅎ آپ 

ارڈ  ǎͽا  Ų
Ǘ Ʒǎ ƹŎǌ ƶơ

ǔ
Ʋₚر  ☸␰   Ǘ ǎҍرດرⵇ  䔙㑔⁩   ǖѬو䯁  ㅎ  㐗ر⸗دⵇ  ⧏㭯   ǎҥ“ز ǎ

ǔ
ɴا  䈢 ǎاور ”س  

ǔ ǎr ሩ  ㅎ 㩕ت 
ǔ

؎   ǎҥ  ⍌
۔ ǎ˥ 䔘ازا   ଺ 2020ء ╌ 

و   ᒖا ǎ
ǔ

΋  ㈉ ں ، 䯆وپ  ǎ˾ 䯆⇤  䜱⪕ر  㦇وا  䗂ᜯ  ㅎ  ╌   ǌ
ǔ

ҍᜯ  ㅎ  
Ǘ ǎՊ 䞈۔   ẗ  ⵇ  ǔǂǎ ƺ

ǔƶǍƹŮĸ آف  䯆وپ    ǔ ǎٓ  ⽙  ㅎ آپ 
ادارے   䣘Ⱄ  ╌ م  ǔ˄  ㈉   Ǘח䯍   ǎӤǗ ǎʅ   ǔ ǎٓ اور    ǔ

Ǖ ǎѻǗ ǔ̔ ǘ
ͽ⪕  䕉う㑔  䔘ǌ˄  ㊰  Ǘ ǔ ǎӌا  ⦇  Ṩ  㦇وا  䗂⸗ ⵇم   ᄹ  ㈉  ◈  Ἳ⭞

۔ ǎ Ǐֽ   ǖ ǎϔد ا䈶م   ⇤

 ਌
ǔ ǌ؎  ⵇ  

ǘ
ͽ ǖ˄ ǌɟ  ⴛῳا  ਑  〪 ǖ˄  䞈   ǎ˥   ǎ͕  ⫓ ǔ˄ 䎀م  وا➩    ǎا׏  ⵇ اⱎار    ǎٸ  ㈉ وغ 

ǔ
Ӓ  ㈉ ں  ǎͽرو  ⴛῳا  ᶠا اور   ᧘⌵   ǎҥ  ⽙

 ǔ ǎ
Ǖ ǔ

˦  䛻ذ   Ǖ ǎ ǏΥ  㻬ا⧋   ǎ ǌѥ ␰چ   㬳  ╌  㩔اἶ  ㈉ 㩕ت 
ǔ

؎  ㅎ  ⸫  ᏼ⁩  ㈉  㟩  ㅎ ا⃵ل  اور   Ⱃ➟ا   ǎҥ ، 䁤رت 
 ǎٸ  ㈉  ⴛ

ǖ
ɟ  ㅎ  䢆⁩␰ ດرى  اور   ⧏㭯  ㅎ رس  ǎر׿  㽮 ǎ ǏҊ  ㈉ ز  Ǎ ǎ ǍѪ ǀǍŧى 

ǔƷǎ ƹƙ  䯎 ⡷ر  Ὗص  ز  Ǘ ǎɏ
ǘ
ɟڈا  〨 اⱎام  اس  ۔  ǎ Ǐֽ ر

㩕㹬ت   
ǔ ǎԴر ǖ˄  ،ǂ

ǘ ƺǎƶƓ  ⮘   ǎٸ  ㈉  ǔǂǎ ƺŎŮǎƷƓ  ㅎ   ǔ ǎҥز㻭   ǎ ǌѥ ں  ǎ˾ 䯆⇤   ǎԴኈ  䜱  ᏼ⁩ ۔  ǎ Ǐֽ  ⍠ ⵇرى    ǎٷ㩕⇤  ᒖ㱄   ǎӉ⡷   ǎا׏
 䯎 ǎدوں 

ǔ ǌ̦  㲌 ں  ǎ˾ 䯆⇤  ㅎ ں  ǎϕ ن  ǎ˾ در  ㈉  ᖄرǍ ǎԙڈ اور   ƘǍ ƹŮǎƷĹ  ⍬   ǎٸ  ㈉ ݵں   ㈉   ǔ ǎҥز㻭، دورے  ŲůǎƷŐƌ
ǖ
Ʋ  䯎

۔ ǎ Ǐֽ  㐔  ৃ 㸍ل   ⵇ  ⽙

اⱎا㩕ت  㪺  ╌   ǎ
ǖ

٭  ㅎ ݵں 

 ǌ ǎҍ⨎  䤈䇫ا  ᄹ  ㈉  ឮ  䞈   ǎ͕ آ⧱ز   ⵇ   Ǎ
ǔ ǎбو  䣫اᣅ   ǎا׏  ᏼ⁩  ㈉ (IRM) Ǘ ǔǌ ǎǔ̌ رورل  آف  ٹ  ǎ

Ǘ
̲  䋸ا  䗂  䚽

 䔙 ا≹ل    ǎاם   ǎذرټ  ㈉ اⱎام  اس  ۔  ǎ Ǐֽ  䞈ر  ᜯ   ǎ֝  䣘Ⱄ ا≹ل   䯎   ǎٷ䎁  ㈉ روم  ⺶س   㩔وا ⽮ے    ǎا׏   ǎҥ ں  ǎͽدǌ˄آ
۔  ǎ Ǐֽ  䥞䜫  ਊ  䔙 Ǖ ǔ˶  ⵇ   ǌ ǎռ  䣎ᨴ   Ǖشǌ˄  ㈉ 䁡ⵇں    ǎ ǌѥ  䗂⸗  ᡅ ⷧا   ᣅ  䞈   ǎ˥  ǎ˄ ৄ  

ǔ
ؔ㱇  ⵇ  ᣆᏠ  〨 ݵں   㩔وا  䗂ᜯ

 ㅎ   ǎ
ǖ

٭  Ƽǎ ƹ
ǖƶơ

Ǖơ
ǔ
Ʋ
 ᒖور㴙   ǎٷ ۔   䞈  䜱رᜯ  ㅎ  䚽ا

ǔ
Ӓ 㴙ورت  ا䎸ادى    ǎҥ ˄ǌرے   ㈉ ➳ورت  اور    ǖ ǎ Ǐ˫ ا  ㅎ   ǎ

ǖ
٭  〨   ǔ ǎة㘪وا

 ǖ ǎط♫  ㅎ ݵں    ǎاם   ǎ Ǐֽ ا⫓ا   ❓ἶ   ǖ ǎҍ䔚  䢏䇞  ㈉   ǖ׏ ۔اب   䞈  䜱ر  䜫   ǖ ǌҍ Ǖ˄  㱄رآⵇ   ǎҥ  䗂䞉Ǘ ǌɟ  
ǘ
ͽᤫ  ⵇ ان    ǌ

ǔ
ҍᜯ

 ⠗  ⵇ ء⡍  ᏼ⁩  ᏼ⁩  ㈉ اس   ᜵۔䞈  ᒖ⸗  䜱䯀 Ǖ ǔ˶  䔙ا㿂  ✇  ㅎ  䙄ا⁏  ㅎ  䗂⸗  ❅ḝ   ǎ
ǖ

٭  ㅎ ان  ḝ➳ى  اور 
䞈۔   ǖ˄ ᜯ  ǎ˄ ⸗ا  ଺  䤂㷍

 䗂ᜯ  䔙 ا≹ل  ᣇں    ǎ˥  ǎ˄ ᗂا   ǎҥ 㶛⪖ت   ㈉  㼑  ╌ ሟون   ㈉ (SMILE) ǔ Ǖ ǎѻǗ ǔ̔ ǘ
ͽ⪕  䣊⌵ اⱎام    ǎا׏  ⵇ ⠪ح  ا⑬ 

 䔙 ا≹ل  ۔  ǎ Ǐֽ  䞈ر䜫  㱄آ ǌɟ  䢏䇞   ǔ ǎة਑  ଺  ㈉  ▮〨 اس  ۔   㐔 دى    ǌƮǎ Ƹ
ǔ
Ɗ ǖ
ɟ  ㅎ دا․    ǎҥ ا≹㥀ں   ଺  〨 ݵں   㩔وا

 ᏼ⁩  ㈉   ǔ
Ǖ ǎѻǗ ǔ̔ ǘ

ͽ⪕  䣊⌵   ǔ ǎъ دوران   ㈉ ⁩ل  䞈۔   䜱ر  ᜯ دى   ⴛ
ǖ
ɟ   ǎ̔ ǔʠ ا╌   ᏼ⁩  ㈉ دا‏ں   ㈉ ݵں   㩔وا  䗂ᜯ

 ǎҥ 2021 ǌɟⶆا ˄ǎ۔  ᗂا  䁣ذ  ⵇ ا≹ل   䤈䗃   ǎا׏   ǎҥ   ǎ
Ǖ

ͫ و  ᡢں  ũŏǎƶ، آزاد 
ǔƱ وادى   䗂   Ǎ ǎ ǍѪ ⏌ى   䥞䜫  ᓧ㻭 ⱎم   ╌ ⱎم 

 70 ǎҥ  ᡱ ،㐔  ຤   ǖ150 ׏ ⸗ Ǘھ  ǌɟ ሧاد 94 ╌   ⺵  ㅎ ء⡍  㩔وا  
ǔ
ǎʞ دا‐  ࡘ   ㈉  䗂ᗂا دارى   䁣ذ  ㅎ ا≹ل 

۔ ǎ Ǐֽ  䮿ر  ቄ  ╌  ⠉   ǌ ǎҍ⨎ اور  䯀൭ہ   䤈䇫ا  ᣅ   ǎ Ǐֽ  㻬
Ǖ
Ӏ ء⡍ 80 اور ⟷㑗ت 

رດرٹ ز  Ǘ ǎɏ
ǘ
ɟڈا
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اور  ǔہ 
ǘ
ɟᜯ  㷌ᜯ  ㈉ ٸῗ  ǎات   ㈉  䗂⸗  ⽃  〨 ات 

Ǖ
ɟا  ᒖ ǎξἶ㩕  ㈉ ں  ǎԔ䯆⇤ ⵇرو˄ǌرى  اور  ẖل   ㈉   Ǘ

ǔ
ҍ

Ǘ
Ŕǎ ƶơĽǎ ưا و  ǎɟز

دو˄ǌرہ   ㈉ ان  اور   䗂⸗  έ  〨 و䗃ᣅت  ا❅   ㅎ ت  Ǖ˄ ḝد  䕉㍋ ǔ˄ 䞈۔   䜱ر  ᜯ  ㅎ وى  ǎ ǍҜ  ╌  䂬䯆⇤  ㅎ   ǎ ǌҜا䯂  ⢟ằ  㪼
 䗂䞉Ǘ ǌɟ  〨  䜱㈊آ  ᒖ ǎξἶ㩕 اور   㬆⊯ 䞈۔   ᒖᜯ  ㅎ  

Ǖ ǎ ǖ ǔ
ǖ

ӽ  ╌ ⠪ح  ດرى   ㅎ ان   ᏼ⁩  ㈉  㹽  ㈉ ݴ   ╌  䗂䜫  䓕رو
۔ ǎ Ǐֽ  ᓧᜯ  ㅍ  㿸   ǔ

Ǖ ǎ̜   ǔ ǔ ǎΐ䯍  ╌  㐗⣹Ⱄǌ˄   ǎٸ  ㈉ Ŕǎاروں ،دو䔘ں  ƶĽǎ ƶǋ
Ǘ ƴ اور    ǔ ǎҥز㻭   ǎٸ  ㈉

ᙊس    ǎٸ  ㈉ ਑ى    ǎ̔ ǔʠ   ǎҥ   ǌ ǎ
ǖ ǔ

׷  ㈉  ឮ 䞈۔   䗵ر  Ų
ǖ Ʒǎ ƹŋ ǔہ 

ǘ
ɟᜯ  

ǖ
ɟا㫱  ╌  Ⲷو  Ⲷو  ଺  ⵇ ورك    ǎʐ

ǔ
Ӓ SHEQ ⽙

۔   ǎ Ǐֽ  ᓧᜯ   ǎ֝ اⱎا㩕ت 

:䞈  䗃رᜯ   ǎ͕ ا⣙اف   ஗ߓ  ⵇ ⵇو⚏ں   ㅎ  ⽙  ㅎ آپ   〪   ǎ Ǐֽ ᛱت   ⵇ ˄ǌت  اس  ارڈز  ǎͽا   ǎӉذ درج 

 • Ƭ
Ǘ Ƹǎƹ

ǕƟǎ ƹ
ǔưا  Ų

Ǘ Ʒǎ ƹŎǌ ƶǎƹ
ǔƶǎƹ
Ǘƶơƛ  䔙㑔⁩  ╌ ⠪ف   ㅎ  (NFEH)  ǅ

ǖ ƷŐǎ ƶ Ǐř   Ǘ ǔ ǎӌا  㾑
ǘ
ɟا䔘ا ⪖ر  ⮪رم   

ǔ Ǖ ǎ
ǔ

Ԇ
۔ ǎ˥ 䔘ازا  ارڈ 2021ء ╌  ǎͽا (Sustainability Initiative)

 • (AEEA) ارڈ ǎͽا  Ƙ
ǔƹŎǎ ƶơĽǎ ưا  㾑

ǘ
ɟا䔘ا  䔙㑔⁩  ╌   ǌ

ǔ
ҍᜯ  ㅎ (NFEH) ǅ

ǖ ƷŐǎ ƶ Ǐř   Ǘ ǔ ǎӌا  㾑
ǘ
ɟا䔘ا ⪖ر  ⮪رم   

ǔ Ǖ ǎ
ǔ

Ԇ
۔ ǎ˥ 2020ء 䔘ازا 

⠪ف •   ㅎ  (NFEH) ǅ
ǖ ƷŐǎ ƶ Ǐř   Ǘ ǔ ǎӌا  㾑

ǘ
ɟا䔘ا ⪖ر  ⮪رم   

ǔ Ǖ ǎ
ǔ

Ԇ ˄Ǎ⸠ن (FPAP) اور  آف    ǔ
Ǖ ǎѻا  ⑬ ǎا׿   ǔƼ

Ǖ ơĽǎ ƶ
Ǘ Ʊو䯎  

ǘ
ɟ⪕

䞈۔    ǎ˥ 䔘ازا  ارڈ 2019ء ╌  ǎͽا  Ų
Ǘ ƷƖǎ ƹƙ  

ǘ
ɟ⪕  䔙㑔⁩  ╌

دارى  䁣ذ  ᧘⌵ ⵇرو˄ǌرى 

 〪  䞈  䯃ر   ǔ ǎ
ǖ
ǎ̞  䯎 ˄ǌت  اس  اور   䞈 ⣼م   䯎  ଺   ǎٸ  ㈉   ǎ

ǖ
ظ  ㅎ  ✛㹬  ᒖ ǎξἶ㩕 اور   ᧘⌵  ㈉  䢆⁩␰  ⽙  ㅎ آپ 

㶜ط   〨 ቅت  ان  䜫ں۔  اKار  ቅت   㱤   ǎٸ  ㈉ ا㱄اد    ǎҥ  ൚آ اور  ሟون   䛰ǌ˄   ǎҥ ⠅ت  ፝م   ㈉ 㷍▧ے 
 ǎ͕  ॷ  〨  㐗䯀ز ر  ǎ̊  ㈉  ǔ ǎ

Ǘ ǔ
Ѫ⾏   ǎҥ ⥲ⴑں   ㈉ ا⠪اف   ຓا  〪   ǖ˄   ǎ Ǐֽ  ᒖᜯ  ㅎ ں  ǎ˾ 䯆⇤  ᧘⌵  㰛   ǎٸ  ㈉  䗂⸗

 Ǐɝǌ˄  ╌ ا≹ل   ⽙ 䞈۔   ᒖᜯ دى   ᣆᏠ  䯎 ⡷ر  Ὗص   䛰ا
ǔ

Ӓ  ㅎ  䕉Ǎ˄ ⛭ف   ㈉  
ǔ
ǎ ǍІ اور    ǎ

ǖ
٭  ㅎ ݵں   㦆  ㈉  ឮ  䥞ᜯ

 ǌ˄و  㣚⣇  ᜵ 䞈۔   ᒖ⸗  䚽ا
ǔ

Ӓ ء ǎ
Ǖ

ʡا 㷍ون    ǎҥ   ǎ
ǖ

٭  〨 ݵں   㿂 ➳ورت   ᏼ⁩  ㈉   ǔ ǎϔد زور   ➃ῄ  䯎   ǎ
ǖ

٭  ㅎ ݵں 
䞈۔  ᜯرى  ⠪ح   ㅎ ⁩ل   ╻䯅 㱄د   ㅎ  ⵆ⥲  ㈉ ˄Ǎس  آس  ٸSOP ǎ اور   ㈉ Covid-19
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 ╌ ⠪ف   ㅎ ݵں    ǖѬ⺙   ǎɟز  ㈉ ان  اور  Ƭǎز  Ƹ
Ǘƹľǎư ǔ ǎʑا / ǎ

ǔ
յآ  䌺⮙   ǔ ǎ Ǎͻ / ى䯍 ǎ՘  ⽙ / ǎ

ǔ
յآ  Ƭǎ Ƹ

Ǘƹľǎư ǔ ǎʑا   ǔ ǎ Ǎͻ / ز Ǘ ǎɏ
ǘ
ɟڈا

㐔۔  ㅎ   ǎ
ǔ

ɼ   ǖ
ǔ

و̵
ǔ

Ӓو ǎ̔
ǔ

ؼ  䤈〨  ㅎ ز 
ǘ ǎ Ǖؗ   ǎҥ دوران   ㈉ ⁩ل 

 Ⲍ  ╌ Ꭷا䜫ں   ㅎ ╌، ان  ⠪ف   ㅎ   ǔ ǎҥز㻭  㩔وا  䮾ر  ቄ  ╌  ǔ ǎɟǀŇǎ ƶ
ǗƹǎƶĹ  䯏زا  ╌ اس  اور    ǌ ǎ

ǔ
ʹ اور  Ƭǎز  Ƹ

Ǘƹľǎư ǔ ǎʑا  䗂 ਋رڈ 
䞈۔   ㄚر  ⢘  Ṡ   ǎا׏  ╌  㩔اἶ  ㈉   ǔ ǎدة   ǔ ǎɮ  ㅎ ز 

ǘ ǎ Ǖؗ  ㈉  ⽙  ㅎ 䎁 ، آپ 

(SHEQ)㔱ا〨اور  㾑
ǘ
ɟا䔘ا، ǅ

ǖ ƷŐǎ ƶ Ǐř،Ų
Ǘ ƷƖǎ ƹƙ

✜ف    䔙  ⽙  ㅎ آپ  䞈۔  ں 
Ǖ
Ӏ〨   ǎٸ  ㈉ ਑ى    ǎҥ ا䁡ر  ⵇرو˄ǌرى  ፝م   ᏼ⁩  ㈉ ␰چ  ا⦈ٰ   ⽙  ㅎ آپ 

 Ǘ Ǘ ǎӌ ǀŇǎ ƶ
Ǘƹǔưا  㴦  䯎 QMS ISO 9001 : 2015 اور OHSM ISO 45001 : 2018 ,2015 : 14001

 ǎٸ  ㈉  䗂㑔 ਑ى    ǎҥ ᣊں  ں 
ǔ ǎ ų̈̄  ᒖ ǎξἶ㩕 اور   ᧘⌵ ،⚨㷍  ० ،䞈   Ǘ

ǘ
ՙ

ǔ ǎ ǗՂ⇤  ╌ رات  ǎ̊  ㈉ (IMS) ⇰  Ǘǔǌ ǔ ǎ̌
䞈۔  䜱ر  ⸗   ǎ

Ǖ Ǖ
ρ〨  ଺

 ǎ
ǔ ǌ̠  ㅍ   ǖ˄ ⍥  䯎 ˄ǎت  ➳ور  ㅎ 䌕ں  آ䣲ہ  وہ   〪   ǎ ǌٖ  䞈  㐔  ৃ  

ǔ
ؔ㱇  ⵇ  ᣆᏠ  䚽ا   ǎҥ  ⽙  ㅎ آپ  ਎د   ᧘⌵ ار  ǎ

ǘ
ӌǍ˄

㪓ہ  اⴑام    ǎٸ  ㈉  䗂ৄ  ਑  〨 ت  ǎξἶ㩕 اور    ǎ
ǖ

✇، ٭ 䞈۔   ᒖ⸗   ǎ
Ǖ Ǖ

ρ〨  ⇒   ǎٸ  ㈉  䗂⸗ ດرا   〨 ˄ǎت  ➳ور ᣅ䁡دہ 
 䥞฻ا  ╌   ǌ

ǔ
ҍᜯ  ㅎ ˄Ǎ⸠ن    ǖ֫ Ờ  ᣅ ،䞈   ǖ˄ ᜯ   ǎ͕  ⦡  䯎 (SDGs) اف䘧ا  ᒖ ǎ

ǖ
˼

ǖ
ɟ ار  ǎ

ǘ
ӌǍ˄ 17 دہ⸗  䣘Ⱄ  ╌ ⠪ف   ㅎ

 ǔƼ
Ǖ ơĽǎ ƶƖǎ Ƹ

Ǘ Ʊ
⇤ FSC COC 䯎 ⡷ر   ㈉  ⽙  㻬ḝ  ㅎ ⣼م   ㈉  ᅋ  ㈉ ᢡت   䥞䜫  䞠Ǘ ǌɟ  㑒آ  ╌  ∘ اس  ۔    ǎ Ǐֽ  㐖

䞈۔  㐔⸗  ❅ḝ

اور   䤈 ǔ˄ Ꮰا  䗂  ⽙  ㅎ ، آپ  ǎٸ  ㈉ اس  اور   䞈 䜫ا   ৄ   ǎ
ǌ

׍
ǖ
ɟ   ǔ ǎɮاو   ǎٸ  ㈉  ◈ ⵇرو˄ǌى    ǎҥ ␰ں  ǌɟ   ǎ˹ ḝ  ᅋ  ⵇ  䣊⁩و

 ǎҥ ا⃵ل   ㈉  䕉Ǎ˄ اور   䤈 ǔ˄ Ꮰا  䚽   ǎذرټ  ㈉ ⵇر   Ŗƨǎ Ʋ⠪   ǔ ǎة਑ اور   䕉ا䑨  㲌 䞈۔  دى   ᣆᏠ  䯎 ں 
ǖ ǎ͓ ⠪  ㈉   ǖ ǎҍ⺙  ㅎ  䕉Ǎ˄

 ⽙ 䞈۔   ৄ   Ǖشǌ˄  ⵇ ں 
ǖ ǎ͓ ⠪ اوارى  ǎ Ǎӌ ℱے  ⛭ف  ˄ǎدہ  ز اور  ارى  ǎ

ǘ
ӌǍ˄  ᣅ   ǎ Ǐֽ  䞈ر ب  ǎ˾ ⵇ   ǎҥ  䗂㑔 ਑ى   䯎 ⡷ر   ⧏㭯

 ㅎ ݏ   ㅎ  䕉Ǎ˄   ǔ ǎҥز   ǎɟز ⠪ح  اس  اور   䞈   ǎ͕ ▧وع    ǔ˄ ⸗ ا⃵ل  دو˄ǌرہ   ⵇ  䕉Ǎ˄ ▥ہ  ⛭ف   ᠁  ㅎ  䕉Ǎ˄ زہ  ǖ˄  䯎 ⡷ر  ǔوى  ǌؼ  䗂
䞈۔  ǎ˄ د  ⸗ ▧وع   ଺ ا⃵ل   ⵇ  䤈 ǔ˄ Ꮰا  ♗ ǎ̔ ᄋ   ǌӉⰔ  䗂  ⽙ 䞈۔   䜱رᜯ

 䋔䣪⪕  
ǔ Ǖ ǎ

ǔ
Ԇ䈇ا ، ǎ

Ǣ ǔ ǖ
ɠ 㷍ون    ǎا׏  ㅎ 䯆وپ    ǔ ǎ ǌ͑  㘫ور  䗂  ⽙  ㅎ آپ    ǎٸ  ㈉  ⪘

Ǖ ǎ Ǎծ   ǎ̔ ǔʠ   ǎҥ  ᅋ  ㈉  䣊⁩و
䞈۔  ǎ˄ د  ⸗ ▧وع  ا⃵ل   ⵇ 㩕ت 

ǔ
؎  ᒖور㴙  ㅎ  (IFC) ǔ Ǖ ǎѻرດرⵇ

 㐗ر⸗دⵇ   ǔ ǎة਑ K䯁ر   ╌   ǖ ǎ
Ǖ ǎΈ  ㅎ ادارے   㩔وا  䮾ر 〨㱇ز   ᣆᏠ  䯎   ǔ ǎ

ǔ
ɻر⛭  ⽙  ㅎ ⢘، آپ  ǔ˄  ㈉  䗂䜫 Ǘر  ǎɕ ⅈǗى  ǔ̔ ا

 4 ㈉ اس  䞈۔   ᒖৄ  
ǔ ǎ
ǖ ǎς  〨 㩕ت 

ǔ
؎ اور  ں ، ⣇㶔ت  ǎԔ䯆⇤ ⵇرو˄ǌرى    ǖدوח 㯧ظ ، ἶ㩕ل  اور   䞈  䜱ر  ⸗ ہ  Ǐɝ㷃  ⵇ

 ⽙  ㅎ آپ   〪  䞈 ᛱت   ⵇ ˄ǌت  اس    ǔ˄ ⸗  䤈 ǔ ǎار〨   ǎҥ SEDEX ǌӉⰔ آڈٹ   ㈉ ر  ǎ̊  SEMETA 㩔وا 䔘Kں 
䞈  ᖑرǍ˄  䋔ǔ ǌɟ Ⱘل    ǌӉⰔ   ǎٸ  ㈉   ǎا׏   Ǐɝ

رດرٹ ز  Ǘ ǎɏ
ǘ
ɟڈا
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۔•  ǎ Ǐֽ   ǎ
ǔ

ɼ ╝ت  و  ☡ك   䤈〨   ǎҥ ˄ǌرے   ㈉   ǖ ǎօ❆  ㅎ  䮾ر ᜯرى   〨 ں  ǎԔ䯆⇤ ⵇرو˄ǌرى   ㅎ  ⽙

 • ǎ
ǔ

ɼ  ᏹ  ປ  䤈〨  ╌ ˄ǎت  روا   ǔ ǎة
ǖ
ɟ اקٰ   ㅎ  ➢ و   䎂 ⵇرو˄ǌرى  ً درج  ǎ

ǔ ǖ
Β   ǎҥ  ǔǂ

ǔ ƺ ǕƟǎ ƹŋ ǎرڋ  ŀǔƶ
ǗƹƟō  ㅎ   ا⅄ك 

㐔۔  ㅎ

䞈۔•   ᒖᜯ  ㅎ  䕉ا䑨 اور  䎳ذ    ǎҥ ا䯀از   
Ǖ
ɟ䁡  ㅎ اس  اور   䞈  㱤 䎀م   ⵇ ⿂ول   䒿䈇ا

 • ǔǂǎ ƺ
ǔƶǍƹŮĸ اور    ǎ Ǐֽ ا⡋ق    ǌӉⰔ   ǎҥ ˄Ǎ⸠ن   ᣅ ،رڈز

Ǘ ǔ ǎ Ǘˀ ا  ᖘرດر  䌺⮙  䂬اⴑ㑔ا   ǔ ǎ ǌʓ   ǎҥ ǎرى 
ǖԙ  ㅎ ㍉⚏اروں   ᒖ ǎξ㩕

 㐔 دى    ǖ̵ و➟   ǎҥ ا䯀از    ǌח㽯  ㅎ ا䊬اف   ଺  ⹔  ╌ ان  اور   䞈  㐔  ㅎ وى  ǎ ǍҜ  ㅎ እ⟡ں   ㈉ 2017 Ǘ ǎσا
䞈۔

䞈۔۔•   㿍  ᏼ⁩  ㈉ رດرٹ   䔙㑔⁩  ❽ῳ  ⵇ 㩕㸈ت    ǎ
Ǖ ǔ

Ѳ⮙ اور   
ǔ Ǖ ǎѲ䯎آ  䚽ا  ㅎ ⁩㥀ں   Თ  ╻䯅

۔•  ǎ Ǐֽ  ẗ  ⵇ ㍉⚏اروں   ᒖ ǎξ㩕 㩕㸈ت    ǎҥ ˄ǌرے   ㈉ 㑔㯟ت  اور  ں  ǎ Ǘ͹

 ǔ ǎدة   ǔ ǎɮ  ╌  ᙯرǍ˄  㪼

 ╌   ǌ
ǔ

ҍᜯ  ㅎ ز  Ǘ ǎɏ
ǘ
ɟڈا آف  ਋رڈ   ᣅ  䞈   ǎԋǍ˄  ㅎ   ǔ ǎدة   ǔ ǎɮ  ╌  ᙯرǍ˄  㪼  ㅎ  ⽙  ㅎ 㶩࢑، آپ   ㈉ ⟡ا࠳  و   䯏اⴑ  㪼

 ǔ ǎدة   ǔ ǎɮ ፝م   㐖   ǎ֝  ╌  ᙯرǍ˄  㪼 دوران   ㈉ ⁩ل  䞈۔   ᒖ⸗ ⿂ول   〨 ⵇر   Ŗƨǎ Ʋ⠪  ㈉   ǔ ǎدة   ǔ ǎɮ  〪  ᣅ  䞈  㐔  ㅎ 㿴ر 
۔ ǎ Ǐֽ  㐖   ǎ֝   Ǐɝ⢙   ǎҥ 44 ٹ䔘  ㈉ ㍉⚏اروں   ᒖ ǎξ㩕

 ŊǎƶŰƍ
ǖ
Ʋ  ㅎ (Code of Corporate Governance) ࡍ➟  ㈉  ➢ و   䎂 ⵇرو˄ǌرى 

 ᏼ⁩  ㈉ رດرٹ  ㍉⚏ارہ   ⵇ  ŊǎƶŰƍ
ǖ
Ʋ  ㅎ (Code of Corporate Governance) ࡍ➟  ㈉  ➢ و   䎂 ⵇرو˄ǌرى 

䞈۔  㿍

ǎں ǎ̖ Ⴉ ˄ǎں  䓕

 ⽙  ㅎ آپ   ᣅ  䥞䜫   ǎ
ǔ

ɼ 䘧㷍ے   ǎ˄ ں  ǎ ǎ̖ Ⴉ ˄ǎں  䓕  䤈〨   ǎاد ن  ǎ˾ در  ㈉  
ǔ ǎَ ر ǖ˄  ㅎ رດرٹ  اس  اور  اὪم   ㈉ ⁩ل   ᒖ ǎξ㩕

۔  ǎХ  䜫 ا䯀از   
Ǖ
ɟا  䯎   ǔ

Ǖ ǎѻزດ  ᒖ ǎξ㩕  ㅎ

 ǔ˟ 㘫䜫  
ǘ ǎ Ǖؗ آف  ن  Ǘ ǎ ǍѪ

اس  ㍉⚏ارہ    ǎا׏  㑔وا  䗂⸗   Ǐɝ⢙  〨 㩕㸈ت  ا➟⮻  ࠞل  اور  ن  Ǘ ǎ ǍѪ   ǔ˟ 㘫䜫  
ǘ ǎ Ǖؗ  ㈉  ⽙ 㶩࢑   ㈉ ن 2022ءᣅ 30

ᒒ۔  ᣅ䁡د   䯎 رڈ  ǎ̹ ر  ㈉  ⽙ 㘫䜫رز   
ǘ ǎ Ǖؗ 3,481 ࢑㶩  ㈉ ن 2022ءᣅ 30 ۔䞈  㿍  ᏼ⁩  ㈉ رດرٹ 
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ان  ✜ف   䚽 ǖ˄  ، ǎ Ǐֽ 㶩࢑   ㈉ 㿂رᜯت   ㈉ (Code of Corporate Governance) ࡍ➟  ㈉  ➢ و   䎂
۔ ǎ Ǐֽ   ǎ

ǔ
ɼ 㯌ود    ǖ׏

ہ Ǐɝ㴙  ⵇ ز  Ǘ ǎɏ
ǘ
ɟڈا

➟ࡍ   ㈉  ➢ و   䎂 ⵇرو˄ǌرى   䚽 ǖ˄ 䞈۔   ᒖᜯ دى   ╌   ǌ
ǔ

ҍᜯ  ㅎ ਋رڈ  ⁏د  㿴رى   ㅎ ے  Ǐɝ㴙  ㈉ 㽒ان  ਋رڈ 
 ⵇ ے  Ǐɝ㴙  ຓا ⁏د    Ǘ ǎɏ

ǘ
ɟڈا  䤈〨  〪  䞈   ǖ˄ ᜯ  ǎ˄ ৄ  

ǔ ǎ
ǖ ǎς   ǎٷ 㶩࢑   ㈉ (Code of Corporate Governance)

 ㈉ ز  Ǘ ǎɏ ǎ
ǘ

Ҝڈا اور    ǎ
ǔ

յآ  Ƭǎ Ƹ
Ǘƹľǎư ǔ ǎʑا   ǔ ǎ Ǎͻ   ǎٸ  ㈉ ⁩ل   㩔وا  䗂䜫  έ  〨  ن 2022ءᣅ 30 ۔䜫  䔙   ǎ׏▧   ǎҥ  䗂⸗   ǎ

ǔ
ى

۔ ǎة⸗  Ậ㻭 43 ٹ䔘  ⵇ ㍉⚏اروں   ᒖ ǎξ㩕 ⸗م  اہ  ǌɟ  㦆  ㈉ 㩕㸈ت   㪺  ㈉ ے  Ǐɝ㴙

䯎و䯆ام    ǔ ǔ ǎΐ䯍 ز  Ǘ ǎɏ
ǘ
ɟڈا

آپ  ۔  ǎ Ǐֽ آ㈊ہ  ⠪ح  ດرى   ╌ ں  ǎͽدار  䁣ذ اور   䢲ا
ǔ

Ӓ  ຓا  ╌   ǖ ǎ
Ǖ ǎΈ  ㅎ   Ǘ ǎɏ

ǘ
ɟڈا  ㈉  ⽙  ㅎ آپ  ز  Ǘ ǎɏ

ǘ
ɟڈا ፝م   ㈉ ਋رڈ 

۔ ǎ Ǐֽ  ٰŲ
ǔ ƷǕƹǖƶơŬ  ╌ 䯎و䯆ام    ǔ ǔ ǎΐ䯍 ز  Ǘ ǎɏ

ǘ
ɟڈا  ǎ˄   ǎ Ǐֽ  ᮡ  ⸗  㺹   ǔ ǔ ǎΐ䯍 ز  Ǘ ǎɏ ǎ

ǘ
Ҝڈا  

ǖ
ɟ ˄ǎدہ  ز  ㈉  ⽙  ㅎ

ǔہ
ǘ
ɟᜯ  ⵇ  㐗ر⸗دⵇ  ㅎ ز  Ǘ ǎɏ

ǘ
ɟڈا

਋رڈ  䞈۔    ǎ͕  䣘Ⱄ ⵇر   Ŗƨǎ Ʋ⠪  
Ǖ
ɟ䁡   ǎا׏   ǎٸ  ㈉  

ǔ
ǎʞ ǔہ 

ǘ
ɟᜯ  ⵇ  㐗ر⸗دⵇ  ຊا  䯎 ǎد 

ǔ ǌ̦  ㅎ   ǗƮǔ ƸŰƠƛا  ƐŐǎ ƶƛ  䗂 ز  Ǘ ǎɏ
ǘ
ɟڈا آف  ਋رڈ 

䞈۔   ǖ˄ ৄ  
ǔ ǎ
ǖ ǎς  〨  䔅ر㍉   Ǘ ǎҍرດرⵇ اور   䞈   ǖ˄ ⸗  䚽ا

ǔ
Ӓ  䤈䜡ر  Ų

ǖ ƷŰǎ ƷƧ  ╌  
ǖ
ǎԛ⠪   ǌח㽯

ᖘرດر   ǎ
Ǖ ǔ

Ѳ䣪⪕ اور    Ǘ ǎҍرດرⵇ

 ৠرⵇ  䯎  ⧍  ㈉  ŊǎƶŰƍ
ǖ
Ʋ  ㅎ (Code of Corporate Governance) ࡍ➟  ㈉  ➢ و   䎂 ⵇرو˄ǌرى   ⽙  ㅎ آپ 

 
ǖ
ǎաᇼ ز  Ǘ ǎɏ

ǘ
ɟڈا 䞈۔    ǖ˄ ⸗ ار 

ǖ
Ӓا  ⵇ دارى   䁣ذ  ຊا  ╌  㩔اἶ  ㈉ ورك    ǎʐ

ǔ
Ӓ  ᖘرດر   ǎ

Ǖ ǔ
Ѳ䣪⪕ اور    Ǘ ǎҍرດرⵇ ਋رڈ  䞈۔ 

:〪   ǎ Ǐֽ  ᓧ⸗

ⵇرو˄ǌرى •   ㅎ اس  ࠞل    ǖƮǎ ƸƖǎ ƸĹ  ㅎ 㻭㷍ت   ㈉ ㍉⚏ارے ، اس   ᒖ ǎξ㩕 ⸗دہ  ǎر 
ǖԙ  ╌   ǌ

ǔ
ҍᜯ  ㅎ   ǎх䇦ا  ㅎ  ⽙

۔ ǎ Ǐֽ  ᓧ⸗  ⑬⥬  䔙㿝  ㅎ ں  ǎ ǎʁႩ   ǎҥ (Equity) 
Ǘ ǎ׹ ǎ̝ ا ⮁ز (Cash Flows) اور   

Ǖ ǎͧ ں،  ǎԔ䯆⇤

۔•  ǎ Ǐֽ  䥞䜫  ㅉر   ǎҥ ا䯀از    ǖدرח  ᓧう  ㈉  䈈
ǘ
ͽⵇا  ຓا䗂  ⽙

 • ƾ
ǔ ƸǒƹŮ

ǔ Ŧ
ǖƴ

 ᒖǎ˄ ♑ر اور   䞈  ㅎ وى  ǎ ǍҜ  㳜  ㅎ ں  ǎ ǎДǍ˄   ǌח㽯  ㅎ  䈑
ǘ
ͽⵇا   ǎҥ ǎرى 

ǖԙ  ㅎ ㍉⚏اروں   ᒖ ǎξ㩕  䗂  ⽙
۔ ǎ Ǐֽ  䯔  䯎 ˄ǎت  䎁 㷷ل  اور    ǌח㽯

رດرٹ ز  Ǘ ǎɏ
ǘ
ɟڈا
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Ǘ ǎՊ آڈٹ 

 
Ǘ ǎՊ آڈٹ    ǎا׏ 㶩࢑   ㈉ (Code of Corporate Governance) ࡍ➟  ㈉  ➢ و   䎂 ⵇرو˄ǌرى   䗂 ਋رڈ 

ر䞈۔ 30  㽒ان    Ǘ ǎɏ
ǘ
ɟڈا  

Ǘ ǎӝ
ǔ ǎʑا ن  ǔ˄ دو  اور    ǔ ǎҥ

ǘ ǎ Ǎٌ  ⵇ اس    Ǘ ǎɏ
ǘ
ɟڈا 㰓ر  ⁏د    ǎا׏ دوران   ㈉ ⁩ل  䞈۔  دى    ǎ Ǖ ǖ

ʙ
 ǎӉذ   ǌң ḝ➳ى   ㅎ   Ǘ ǎɏ

ǘ
ɟڈا   Ǐɝ 䥞䜫۔   㿸 ا᠊س  ᨴر   ㈉  

Ǘ ǎՊ دوران   ㈉ ⁩ل   㩔وا  䗂䜫  έ  〨 ن 2022ءᣅ
 :䜱ر

م ǔ˄  ㈉ ز  Ǘ ǎɏ
ǘ
ɟڈا䲹▧   ǎҥ ا᠊س 

( ǔ ǎҥ  
ǘ ǎ Ǎٌ )  㱇⣇  ⦇ ᡲ4ب 

 䕉う㑔  㯽   ǔ ǎҥا ᡲ4ب 

䕉う㑔  ⦇   ǌɟǌ˄ ᡲ3ب 

 (Code of Corporate Governance) ࡍ➟  ㈉  ➢ و   䎂 ⵇرو˄ǌرى   ᣅ   ǎ Ǐֽ  䜱و ⟡ا࠳  و   䯏اⴑ  ㈉  
Ǘ ǎՊ آڈٹ 

 䤈〨   ǎٸ  ㈉  䗂䜫  㶽  ╌  㩔اἶ  ㈉  㘯و⿂  䒿䈇ا اور  ㍉⚏اروں   ᒖ ǎξ㩕  
Ǘ ǎՊ آڈٹ  آں  ǌɟ   ǎ̔ ǔʠ ۔  ǎ Ǐֽ  㐖   ǎ֝  ⢘   ǎҥ

Ǘا  ǌɟ  䤈〨  ╌  㩔اἶ  ㈉ ⵇرو˄ǌر   ㈉  
Ǘ ǎՊ اور  ㍉⚏اروں   ᒖ ǎξ㩕  

Ǘ ǎՊ 䞈۔  آزاد    ǎٸ  ㈉  䗂⸗  ⡌   ǖ̵ و➟  ǎ˄ 㩕㸈ت   ଺
㍉⚏اروں   ᒖ ǎξ㩕 㿴ر▥ہ   ╌  

Ǘ ǎՊ آڈٹ  䞈۔   ᒖ⸗  㿸 ا᠊س  ˄ǌر    ǎا׏  ⽃ از   ⽃   ǎҥ  䜱㩕  ␱   Ǐɝ   ǎٸ  ㈉  䗂⸗ ⛭در    ǎ
ǔ

ى
 ƤǎƸ

ǕƱᏠ ˄ǌ➟ࡇ   ╌   ǎ
ǔ

յآ  䋔⮙   ǔ ǎ Ǎͻ اور    ǎ
ǔ

յآ  
Ǘ ǎӝ

ǔ ǎʑا   ǔ ǎ Ǎͻ  〪ᣅ  䞈  ᒖ⸗  
Ǖ ǎ Ǎխ ت 

Ǖ
Ӏر∴  ຊا  〨 ਋رڈ    ǎٸ  ㈉ 㿴رى   ㅎ

۔  ǎ Ǐֽ  ᓧ䜫 ▥ہ 
Ǘ ǎՊ ہ  Ǐɝ㴙 و   䣊⁩و ادى 

ǔ
Ӓا

درج  دوران   ㈉ ⁩ل   ᣅ  䞈 دى    ǎ Ǖ ǖ
ʙ  ଺  

Ǘ ǎՊ ہ  Ǐɝ㴙 و   䣊⁩و ادى 
ǔ

Ӓا 㶩࢑   ㈉ ➟ࡍ   ㈉ و➢   䎂 ⵇرو˄ǌرى   䗂 ਋رڈ 
:ᑽ  㴦  䯎 ز  Ǘ ǎɏ

ǘ
ɟڈا   ǎӉذ

ǔ ǎҥ
ǘ ǎ Ǎٌ Ⱄدر  آ✮  ᡲب 

㽒  䕉う㑔  㯽   ǔ ǎҥا ᡲب 

㽒  䕉う㑔  ⦇   ǌɟǌ˄ ᡲب 

㽒  Ἄا آ⪚ب  ᡲب 

ⵇرو˄ǌرى   ㈉  ⽙  䋔
ǔ ǎرح افٓ    ǔʠ䯍  ㅎ  

Ǘ ǎՊ۔ㅎ  䲹▧  䗂 㽒ان  ፝م    ǎҥ  ᡱ  䥞䜫 ا᠊س  دو   ㈉  
Ǘ ǎՊ دوران   ㈉ ⁩ل 
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 ǔ Ǖ ǎ֤ ا䎳ر   Ǘ ǎҍرດرⵇ
ز Ǘ ǎɏ

ǘ
ɟڈا آف  ਋رڈ 
ǎ Ǖ ǖ

ʙ  ㅎ ਋رڈ 

:䞈  㐔 دى    ǎҥ   ǎӉذ   ǎ Ǖ ǖ
ʙ  ㅎ ਋رڈ  دوران   ㈉ ⁩ل  ᏽ۔   㴦  䯎 ⁩ت (7) ارⵇن  ਋رڈ  دوران   ㈉ ⁩ل 

6 㱇د  
 1 ᏠὟن 

 2 ز  Ǘ ǎɏ
ǘ
ɟڈا ⁏د㰓ر 

 4 ز  Ǘ ǎɏ
ǘ
ɟڈا  

Ǘ ǎӝ
ǔ ǎʑا ن  ǔ˄

 1   Ǘ ǎɏ
ǘ
ɟڈا  

Ǘ ǎӝ
ǔ ǎʑا

۔ ǎ Ǐֽ   ǎ
ǔ

յآ  
Ǘ ǎӝ

ǔ ǎʑا   ǔ ǎ Ǎͻ  ㈉  ⽙  Ἄا آ⪚ب  ᡲب  اور    ǎ Ǐֽ   ǔ
ǘ
ɟ⪕  䯎 ⧍ے   ㈉   ǔ ǎҥ

ǘ ǎ Ǎٌ  ㈉ ਋رڈ   䕉う㑔  ⦇ اⰖل  ᡲب 
ǔǀŇǔƶ

ǗƹǎƶŬ ਋رڈ 

 ㅎ   Ǘ ǎɏ
ǘ
ɟڈا   Ǐɝ 䥞䜫۔   㿸 ا᠊س  ᨴر   ㈉ ز  Ǘ ǎɏ

ǘ
ɟڈا آف  ਋رڈ  دوران   ㈉ ⁩ل   㩔وا  䗂䜫  έ  〨 ن 2022 ءᣅ 30

:ᑽ   ǎӉذ   ǌң ḝ➳ى 

م ǔ˄  ㈉ ز  Ǘ ǎɏ
ǘ
ɟڈا䲹▧   ǎҥ ا᠊س 

ز Ǘ ǎɏ
ǘ
ɟڈا  

Ǘ ǎӝ
ǔ ǎʑا ن  ǔ˄

( ǔ ǎҥ
ǘ ǎ Ǎٌ )  䕉う㑔  ⦇ اⰖل  ᡲ4ب 

 䕉う㑔  㯽   ǔ ǎҥا ᡲ4ب 

 䕉う㑔  ☆䔘ا  䁣㯅4

 䕉う㑔  ⦇   ǌɟǌ˄ ᡲ4ب 

ز Ǘ ǎɏ
ǘ
ɟڈا ⁏د㰓ر 

㱇⣇  ⦇ ᡲ4ب 

Ⱄدر  آ✮  ᡲ4ب 

 Ǘ ǎɏ
ǘ
ɟڈا  

Ǘ ǎӝ
ǔ ǎʑا

او) اى۔  (⑬۔   Ἄا آ⪚ب  ᡲ4ب 

رດرٹ ز  Ǘ ǎɏ
ǘ
ɟڈا
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ا䍙اف و  ا䇦م   ⵇ  䥞㩕⇤

 〨 ǎد 
ǔ ǌ̦  ㅎ  䥞㩕⇤ 㶜ط    ǎا׏   ǎٸ  ㈉  䮾ر ار 

ǖ
Ӓ ǌɟ  〨 ا⣠د   ㈉   Ǘ ǎЍر㩕 اور  د㈊䛿ن  ض 

ǖ
Ӓ ،روںⵇ   ǎٷ㩕⇤   ǎԋǍ˄  ㅎ  ⽙  ㅎ آپ 

 ㅎ  ᜮ Ǖ˄ ا  ຓا  ᏼ⁩  ㈉ ں  ǎ ǎʁႩ  ⚨㷍 䞈اور   ᒖ⸗ ا䗤م   ⵇ  䗂ৄ  ਑  〨   ǖ
ǔ

̵⁩  ㅎ  䥞㩕⇤  ຓا  ⽙  ㅎ آپ  ۔   䞈  リر  㱤
ار 

ǖ
Ӓ ǌɟ   ǌח᎗ 䁡زوں   ⵇ  䥞㩕⇤ اور  ⟡ں 

ǖ
Ӓ  ⽙ 䞈۔   ᒖ⸗ 䯁ل  و  رد    ǌח㽯   ǎٸ  ㈉ ⇢˄ǌب   ㈉ ῗات  وا߫   ╌  ⢜ằ ǎدى 

ǔ ǌ̦

䞈۔  䯃ر   ǔ ǎ
ǖ
ǎ̞  䯎  䮾ر

⮜ز  
Ǘ ǎ׹ ǌ ǎڄ䯆 اور    Ǘ

ǔ
ҍǗ ǎ̔ 䯎وو

 㟜ا  㟜ا دو   〨  Ƙ
ǗƹƔǎ Ƹ

ǔƹ ǎƶǌƱ ⮜ڈ  ان  䞈۔   ㅎ  䚽ا
ǔ

Ӓ   ǖѬ⑝  ㅎ   ǎ̍ ا  ⮜  
Ǘ ǎ׹ ǌ ǎڄ䯆 اور   ⮜   Ǘ

ǔ
ҍǗ ǎ̔ 䯎وو  〨   ǔ ǎҥز㻭  ຓا  䗂  ⽙  ㅎ آپ 

۔ ǎ Ǐֽ  ᓧوا⸗ آڈٹ   ⵇ ⮜ز  ⁩ل    Ǐɝ  ᣅ   ǎ Ǐֽ  ᓧ⸗  ǔ ǎ
Ǘ

ؗ䯍 ا䍙ام  و  ا䇦م   ⵇ  ⅉ䯍 ان  䞈۔    ǖ˄ ᜯ  うر ار 
ǖ

Ӓ ǌɟ   ǎϚذر  ㈉   Ǘח䯍 ▥ہ  㿴ر 
۔ ǎ Ǐֽ   ǎӉذ درج    ǖ ǎط㩕  ㅎ ⵇرى    ǎٷ㩕⇤  ㅎ ⮜ز  دو䔘ں    ǖ׏  

ǔ
آؼ  ㈉ ⁩ل   〪  䞈   ǎ͕  㶴  〨  ⽙  䗂  ǔ ǎ

Ǘ
ؗ䯍  ㈉ ⮜ز   㪼

႟رو   ǔ ǎъ
20222021

⮜   Ǘ
ǔ

ҍǗ ǎ̔ 䯎762.74722.39وو
⮜  

Ǘ ǎ׹ ǌ ǎڄ䯆750.10684.57

ز 
Ǘ ǎҜآڈ

ከرى  دو˄ǌرہ   䗂 ا䔸ں  اور    ǎ Ǐֽ ز 
Ǘ ǎҜآڈ  㩔وا  䗂䜫  

ǘ
ɟ Ǘ ǎٰ ر  ㈉  ⽙، Ƙ

Ǘƹǔƶ
Ǘƹǔư ǘ
ͽⵇا ⽙، ᨴر䯍ڈ   Ǘ ǔ ǎӌا  ũǎ ƷǏřا ǌɟا BDO ،ز

Ǘ ǎҜآڈ ᣅ䁡دہ 
آف   Ƙ

Ǘƹǔƶ
Ǘƹǔư ǘ
ͽⵇا ᨴر䯍ڈ  آف  Ƭǎٹ  Ƹ

ǗƹƟ
ǔ
Ʋا دى    ǎ

ǔ
ɼا  〪  䞈  ㅎ  

ǖ
ǎաᇼ  ㅎ ˄ǌت  اس   䗂 ا䔸ں  ۔  ǎ Ǐֽ  ㅎ  

Ǖ ǎ Ǎխ 㩕ت 
ǔ

؎  ຊا   ǎٸ  ㈉
 ǔ Ǖ ǎѻرǗ ǎ

ǔ
ʜ  

ǔ Ǖ ǎ
ǔ

Ԇ䈇ا م 
ǔ

Ӓ   ǎٷ اور   䞈  㐔 دى  ৠى   ᣆدر ޻   ᆯ   ǎا׏  ᄹ  ㈉ 䯎و䯆ام    ǎͽ ǎͽر ⿂ول   㔱ا〨  ㅎ (ICAP) ن⸡Ǎ˄
 ǌ ǔ
ҍᜯ  ㅎ ICAP ㈉   ǎ ǌٖ  䞈  ᒖ⸗  ŊǎƶŰƍ

ǖ
Ʋ  㺹  ㅎ ا❼㥀ں   䤈䜡ر  㪺  ╌ اῳق  ➟ࡇ   ㈉ (IIFAC) Ƙ

Ǘƹǔƶ
Ǘƹǔư ǘ
ͽⵇا آف 

ان   ╌ ⠪ف   ㅎ 㘫䜫رز   
ǘ ǎ Ǖؗ   ǎҥ ⣇م  ا᠊س   䔙㑔⁩ آ䣲ہ   䗂 ز  Ǘ ǎɏ

ǘ
ɟڈا ਋رڈ   䯎 ∴رش   ㅎ  

Ǘ ǎՊ آڈٹ   ㅎ ਋رڈ  ۔    ǎ˥   ǎ˄ ฻ا  ╌
 ㅎ  

Ǖ ǎ Ǎխ  ㅎ  ǔ ǎɟᄟ  ㅎ ከرى  دو˄ǌرہ   䯎 ⡷ر   ㈉ ز 
Ǘ ǎҜآڈ  ㈉  ⽙   ǎٸ㈉ ⁩ل   㩔وا  䗂䜫  έ  〨  ن 2023ءᣅ 30 ㅎ ز 

Ǘ ǎҜآڈ
㈊۔  䥞ᜯ   ǎ͕ ا⢻ر   ⵇ ر➟㿂ى   䛰ǌ˄  䯎  ឮ  䞈
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:䞈   ǎӉذ درج   ❽ῳ  ⵇ ت  ǔ ǎ
ǔ ǔ ǖ

ˁ  㐔  ㅎ دوران   ㈉ ⁩ل 

㻬ا⧋  ㈉ تῗے  ǔ ǎ
ǔ ǔ ǖ

ˁ

ῗات  Ķǌ ť
ǗƷǎ Ʊⅈا  (㜝ا

  •  ǎҥ ῗات   ㈉ 㱉࢔  اور  ت  ǔ˄ ឩر اⰸدى   䂬㹬 اور   㣚⣇
۔ ں  ǎ ǎ̖ Ⴉ

  • ㅎ  ⽙  ╌  ᣆو  ㅎ اὫا⣇ت   ㅎ ⣇㶔ت  اور   ᧘㥀 ǔ ǎ Ǘʇ
۔  ‎   ǎҥ  ⡌  ㅎ ⣇㶔ت 

ت  ǔ˄ ឩر  䥞䜫  㔔䯁  ㈉   Ǘ ǎЍر㩕  ╌  㐗⣹Ⱄǌ˄  ⽙  ㅎ آپ 
 ╌   ǔ ǎ

ǔ
ɻر⛭  Ⲛ㫱 اور  ˄⣹Ⱄǌہ   ຓا اور   䞈  䯃ر  䎁  䯎

 
ǔ ǎ
ǖ ǎς  ଺  〨 ˄ǌت  اس   ⽙  ㅎ آپ  䞈۔   ᒖ⸗  ⡌  䥞را

 ㅎ   ǔ ǎ
ǔ

ɻر⛭  䯎 Ƭں 
ǖ ƸŰǎ ƷƧ 㱉࢕  ⣇㶔ت   ㅎ اس   〪  䞈  ᒖৄ

 ㈉ ر  ǎ̊   ǔ ǎة਑   ǎٸ  ㈉ ˄ǎت  ➳ور  ㅎ  㲉 اور  ᣅ䁡دہ 
ار 

ǖ
Ӓ ǌɟ  〨  

ǘ ǎ Ǖؗ   Ǘ ǎЍر㩕  ຓا اور   䗂⸗  ঁ㹬  ⵇ 㱉࢔   ᏼ⁩
۔ ǎ Ǐֽ   ǔ ǎة਑   ǎٸ  ㈉  䗂ৄ  㱤 اور   䮾ر

ῗات  
ǔ Ǖ ǎѲ䯎آ ب) 

  ۔• ا➟⮫    ǎҥ اᜯت 
ǔ

اؼ   ǔ Ǘ ǎΐ䯎آ   ǎʑد اور   䠕 ǔ ǎӌا  / 㩕ل  Ὗم 

  •  ǌ ǌږ  ⵇ   ǎ
ǔ

΋ ǖ˄   ǎҥ  ஗ǎ
ǖ

ѵد  ㅎ 㩕ل  Ὗم    ǎ
Ǘ

ʓوⵇرو   ǎҥ   ǔ ǎ Ǎϐ  䤈₥
۔  ǎ Ǐֽ  䰡

  ۔•  ⾒  ㅎ  䠕 ǔ ǎӌا  / 㩕ل  Ὗم  ➳ورى    ǎٸ  ㈉ اوار  ǎ Ǎӌ

  ۔•  ⾒  ㅎ  䣊⁩و  䕉
ǔ

ا˶  㿂  䜁

 ㈉ 㩕ل  ▥ہ   㱄درآ  䕉و ǎ ǌҜ و   䕉رو䯀ا ˄Ǎس   ㈉  ⽙  ㅎ آپ 
 ᯔ  䯎  䠕 ǔ ǎӌا 㪆دل  䞈۔  ǎد 

ǔ ǌ̦  ㅎ  
ǘ
ɟ₥ 㫮ع    ǎا׏  㦆

 ㈉ ت  ǎξ⑝  㦇وا  䗂⸗ ا  ǎ Ǎӌ ੗پ   / ˄Ǎور  㿼د  اور   㦇وا
䞈۔    ǖ˄ ᜯ  ǎ˄ ৄ  

ǔ ǎ
ǖ ǎς  〨   ǖ ǎҍ⺙  ㅎ  䤈 ǔ˄ Ꮰا  ╌ ا㪠اج  䁡زوں 

 Ⲛا䁡   ǌח㽯  ㈉   ǖ ǎ ǌҖ
ǖ
ɟ  䕉و ǎ ǌҜ و   䕉رو䯀ا  〨  䣊⁩و  䕉

ǔ
ا˶

䞈۔   ǖ˄ ᜯ   ǎ͕ ǎر 
ǖԙ  ㈉⸗  䚽ا

ǔ
Ӓ

ῗات  ᒖ ǎξ㩕   ج) 
  ῗہ•  ⵇ ض 
ǖ

Ӓ
  ر≟•  

Ǘ ǎ׹Ǘ ǎ̔  ƬĽǎ ƶō

  ῗہ•  ⵇ ␰د  ▧ح 
  ῗہ•  ⵇ  㥁د㩘زر  㼝   ǎ

ǔ
՞

 㐔  ㅎ   ǎҥ  46 䔘ٹ   ㈉ ㍉⚏ارے   㦇㩕   ǖ̵ و➟  ㅎ ῗات  ان 
䞈۔

رດرٹ ز  Ǘ ǎɏ
ǘ
ɟڈا
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 ǔ Ǖ ǎѻǔ ǘɟĴǗƶǎƹǌ ť ǎƴڈ ت / ǎ،Ⴉ (BMR Balancing, Modernization & Replacement) اور  ǌ؎ / ازنᏠ

 㰛  ㈉(BMR)  آر   ǎʐا  ஗  䗂  ⽙  ㅎ 䥞䜫 ، آپ   ᓧ⸗ ا⃵ل   ⵇ   ǖѬ⑝ TERF دہ  ⸗  
Ǖ ǎ Ǎխ  ╌   ǌ

ǔ
ҍᜯ  ㅎ   ǖ֫ Ờ

 ǎҥ ਋㿡ں  ان  㑒۔    ǎ
ǘ

ʓǍ˄   ǎ
ǖ

ظ دوران   ㈉ ⁩ل  رواں   ⴛǌ˄ اور    ǎ Ǐֽ  ᮡ  䜫  㺹  
ǖ Ǖ ǎ ǌ˅   ǎҥ ان  ۔  ǎ Ǐֽ   ǎ֝ ▧وع   ౹㿡

QCS/ ㅎ Ƭں 
ǔ Ƹǎƹ

ǕƟŬ ،Ⱃ➟ا   ǎҥ   ǖ ǎօ❆  ㅎ  ŀǔƶĽǎ ƶŬ  ⸘ǌ˄ ،Ⱃ➟ا   ǎҥ   ǖ ǎօ❆  ㅎ  ŀǔƶ
Ǘƹǎƶ

Ǖƛ ، آر   ǎʐا  ஗  ㅎ Ƭں 
ǔ Ƹǎƹ

ǕƟŬ ਋رڈ 
ا➟⮫    ǎҥ   ǔ

Ǖ ǎ Ǘ֑ا 䯆ڈ  اور    ǔ
Ǖ ǎѻᢍ  ũǎ Ʒ

Ǘƹƙا ، ǎԘ
ǖ
ɟ   ǎҥ  䈈෦  ŀǔƶŐĻǎ Ƹ

ǘƱ⁩ رى   ᏼ⁩  ᏼ⁩  ㈉   ǔ
Ǖ ǎѻǗ ǎ̔ Ǎʑا  ㅎ ز  ǎ

ǘ
ڈرا̲ DCS اور 

۔ 30  ǎ Ǐֽ  䞈ر  ⸗   Ǐɝ⢙ ا㺕ن   ⵇ  Ⱃ➟ا   ǎ
ǔ

ԧ 10 ǎҥ   ǖ ǎօ❆  ຊا  䚽 ࡘ   ㈉  䗂Ǎ˄   ǎ
ǖ

ظ  ㈉ ਋㿡ں   
ǖ
ɟ ፝م  䞈۔   㻬

Ǖ
Ӏ

 ধ㹬  ㈉  Ŗǔ ƶǎƹŮ
ǔ Ŧ
ǖƴ  ㈉  ႟رو   ǔ ǎъ 4,150 ǎٸ  ㈉  Ƙ

Ǘƹľǎƶ ǌţو䯎 (BMR)آر   ǎʐا  ஗  㑔ǌ˄ 〨㱆رہ   䗂  ⽙ ، ǖن 2022 ء ׏ᣅ
۔  ǎ Ǐֽ   ǎ֝ چ 

ǔ
ؼ  ႟رو   ǔ ǎъ 3,250 ǎҥ

 䔈 ǎ
Ǘ

̲ ࢄر   ㅎ   ǔ
Ǖ ǎ֤ ᖫآ ⿂ول    ǔ

Ǖ ǎѻ䯎آ  ㈉ PM-7 ᏽ   ǎ͕   ǔ ǎɟᄟ  䗂   ǗƮǔ ƸǗƹŎƟ
ǔƹĺ  䕉و ǎ ǌҜ  ㈉   ǎ ǌٖ  ،╌  㩔اἶ  ㈉   ǔ

Ǖ ǎѻǔ ǘɟĴǗƶǎƹǌ ť ǎƴڈ
 ㈉ 䯎و⇧  ፝م   ᜵ 䞈۔   㑔ڈا  

Ǖ
ɟا  㬳  䯎 ا⃚م   ㈉   ǔ

Ǖ ǎѻ䯎آ اور  ر  ǎ̊  䗂 اس  اور   䞈   ǎ˥   ǎξ  ⸗  㺹   ǎҥ  ἅ㱇  ຝ  〨
䞈۔ ᜯرى   ଺   ǔ

Ǖ ǎѻǔ ǘɟĴǗƶǎƹǌ ť ǎƴڈ  ㅎ   Ǘ ǎٰ ڈ

(Market Capitalization)  ǖ ǎط㩕 ˄ǌزارى   ⧏㭯

 ƘĽǎ ư Ǘ ǔ̔ ر䜱۔ KSE 100 ا   ǖƮǎ ƸƖǎ ƸĹ  ㅎ  
ǘ
ͽ䞉Ǘ Ǎؼ ر  ǖ˄ ا دوران   ㈉ ل 2022ء⁩  㦇㩕   ǎҥ  㐗ر⸗دⵇ  ㅎ   Ǘ ǎЍر㩕 ا⅄ك   ㅎ ˄Ǎ⸠ن 

 41,541 ǎҥ  ধ㹬  ㈉  䣬اດ 47,356 ㈉ ⁩ل   ╻䯅 ࡘ   ㈉  䗂ᵘ  〨 ⣻وج   ຓا   ǎҥ  䜱㩕  ␱  ຜ  ㅎ ⁩ل 
 䤈㑔ᣅ  䗂 اس  ر䜱۔  ☆ر   ⵇ  

ǘ
ͽ䞉Ǘ Ǎؼ ر  ǖ˄ ا   ǎҥ   Ǘ ǎЍر㩕 ا⅄ك   ଺   ǖƮŰǎ ƷƧ  ㅎ  

ǘ ǎ Ǖؗ  ㈉  ⽙  ㅎ آپ   ᜵ ، ǎ˥  䯆   ǖ׏  䣬اດ
ࡘ ᣅ 30ن   ㈉  䗂ᵘ  〨  ∘  䊈  ㅎ  ႟59.89 رو ǎҥ ن 2022ءᣅ اور  ॷى   ㅎ  ႟128.15 رو ǎҥ 2021ء
 Ǘ ǎЍر㩕  䯎 اὪم   ㈉ ⁩ل  㶩࢑   ㈉ اس  رㅎ۔   䯎  ႟61.80 رو ধ㹬  ㈉  ႟122.07رو ㈉ ⁩ل   ╻䯅  〨 2022ء

㐔۔  䯆   ǖ׏  ႟رو   ǔ ǎъ 12,538 ǎҥ  ধ㹬  ㈉  ႟رو   ǔ ǎъ 21,536 ㈉ ⁩ل   ╻䯅   ǔ
Ǖ ǎѻǔ ǘɟŒ ǗƶǍƹǎƶĹ

Ɛǎ ƸƖ
ǔ ŧ
ǖƴ  ㅎ ῗات 

 ǔ˟ ǎ
Ǘ

اؗ  㴦  䯎   ǎ
Ǘ

Ռ  Ǘ ǔǌ ǎǔ̌  
ǘ ǔ ǎի   ǎҥ  䜱ا ǌɟ⇤  ㅎ   ǎ

ǔ
յآ  

Ǘ ǎӝ
ǔ ǎʑا   ǔ ǎ Ǎͻ  ㈉  ⽙ اور   

Ǘ ǎՊ آڈٹ   ㅎ ز، ਋رڈ  Ǘ ǎɏ
ǘ
ɟڈا آف  ਋رڈ 

وا➩   ⦦  ổ ⬢ل    ǎٸ  ㈉  䗂⸗  ⽃  〨  
Ǖ
ɟا  䀀  㽡  ⹔  ㈉ ῗات   Ⲛ㫱 اور   䕉ا䑨  ㅎ ا䁡ر  ⵇرو˄ǌرى   ㈉  ⽙  

Ǘ ǎՊ
䞈۔  㐔  ㅎ  

Ǖ ǎ Ǎխ   ǎҥ   ǎӉذ 㩕㸈ت    ǎҥ ˄ǌرے   ㈉ اⱎا㩕ت   ㈉  䗂⸗  ⽃   ǎ
ǔ

ɼاورا ῗات  Ǘے  ǌɟ ان  䞈۔  دار   䁣ذ  ㅎ  䗂⸗
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ǖχ㑔  ᒖ ǎξ㩕 اور   䣊⪕و䯎  
Ǘ ǎ׹Ǘ ǎ̔ ƬĽǎ ƶō

䜫ئ   䞝Ǘ ǌɟ اور  ارى  ǎ̔
ǔ

ؼ  ㅎ 㩕ل  Ὗم  ➳ورى   ᣆو  ㅎ  ឮ 䜫ا  ا➟⮫    ǎҥ ➳ورت   ㅎ  Ŋ
ǗƶǎƹǍƶǎƹĺ  ⿿ور  ㅎ  ⽙ دوران   ㈉ ⁩ل 

 1,882 ǎҥ ں  ǎԔ䯆⇤   ǔ Ǘ ǎΐ䯎آ دوران   ㈉ ⁩ل   䗂 ا، ⽙ 
ǔ
Ϻٰ 䞈۔  ا➟⮫    ǎҥ  Ƙ

ǔƹŎǎ ƶǌƱ و❼ل    ǌӉⰔ   ǎҥ  㱄  ㅎ   ǖ
ǔ

و̵
ǔ

Ӓ
 䜱ر  ႟رو   ǔ ǎъ 5,067 ⾒   ǎҥ  

Ǖ ǎͧ   Ǘ ǎ ǔҖ ۔  ǎ֝ ا  ǎ Ǎӌ  ႟رو   ǔ ǎъ 3,060 ل⁩  ╻䯅  ᜵  ᒒ   ǎ֝ ا⃵ل   ႟رو   ǔ ǎъ
 ǖ׏  ႟رو   ǔ ǎъ 6.753 Ų

ǔ ƷƎǎ Ʋ  ∘  ॷ  ⟶
ǖ

Ӓ  ᒖ㱄  ŊǎƶŐƥ  ╌  ᣆو  ㅎ  ឮ (ا䜫 ا➟⮫   ⵇ  ႟رو   ǔ ǎъ 1,693 ل⁩  ╻䯅  ᜵)
 ㈉ ⁩ل   ╻䯅 ،ًĴǖƶǌ ŧǎƷ

ǖƹǔư ۔  ǎ֝  ❅ḝ  ႟رو   ǔ ǎъ 1,466 ᄹ  ㈉ ت  ǎξ⑝ SBP TERF 䗂 آں، ⽙  ǌɟ   ǎ̔ ǔʠ 㐖۔ 
ر䗃۔  ႟رو   ǔ ǎъ 10,521 ⟢

ǖ
Ӓ  ⺵   ǎҥ  ধ㹬  ㈉  ႟رو   ǔ ǎъ 5,451

 150BPS╌ 5BPSǔ ǌرؼᨴ  ㈉ ں 
ǔ ǎ ǌտ  䯎  ᡱ   ǎ Ǐֽ ǎب 

ǖ
ѵد ت  ǎξ⑝  ᒖ ǎξ㩕  ᒖ㱄  ŊǎƶŐƥ  ㅎ   ǔ ǎъ 12,800 سǍ˄  ㈉  ⽙

ن  ǔʠ㈊ ⠪ف   ㅎ ॷى    Ǖشǌ˄  ㈉   Ǘ ǎҍر   ǎԋǍ˄  㦇وا  䗂䜫 ▧وع  㩟䔘 2021ء  ╌  ▧ح   ㅎ ␰د  دوران   ㈉ ⁩ل  ۔    ǎ Ǐֽ   ǖ׏
 〨   ǖχ㑔  㦇㩕  䤈䜫  䞝Ǘ ǌɟ  䗂  ⽙ 㐖۔    ǖ׏   ǎ

ǔ
ԧ 15 ╌   ǎ

ǔ
ԧ 7 Ǘ ǎҍر   ǎԋǍ˄   ǖ׏  

ǔ
آؼ  ㈉ ⁩ل    ǎҥ   ǌ ǎ

ǖ ǔ
׷  ㈉  ឮ  䤈䜫

ت  ǎξ⑝  ㅎ ⟡ں 
ǖ

Ӓ  ⇮  ㅎ ˄Ǎ⸠ن  آف    ǔ ǎ ǌ͑   Ǘ ǎ Ǘїوہ، ا⥲  ㈉ 䞈۔اس    ǎ͕ ا⃵ل   ⵇ  ⟶
ǖ

Ӓ  ⇮   ǎٸ  ㈉  䗂⸗  ⽃  ⸁
 ㈉  ႟رو   ǔ ǎъ 406 ㈉ ⁩ل   ╻䯅   ǖχ㑔  ᒖ ǎξ㩕   ǎٸ  ㈉ ⁩ل  ǔہ 

ǘ
ɟᜯ   ǎɟز ⠪ح  اس   㑔ڈا  

Ǖ
ɟا ޻   ᆯ  䯎   ǖχ㑔  ᒖ ǎξ㩕  䗂

ر䜱۔   ႟رو   ǔ ǎъ 676 ل⁩ اس    ǎҥ  ধ㹬

(EPS) 䕉㱄آ  
ǘ ǎ Ǖؗ  ⮻

㱄ت  ǔہ 
ǘ
ɟᜯ   ǎɟز ر䜱۔   ႟10.90 رو ǎٸ  ㈉ ⁩ل  اس    ǎҥ  ধ㹬  ㈉  ႟14.59 رو 䕉㱄آ  

ǘ ǎ Ǖؗ  ⮻ ǎدى 
ǔ ǌ̦  ㅎ ⁩ل   ╻䯅

䜫ا۔   ǎ
ǔ

ɼ  
Ǖ
ɟا  ŲƕǎƸƖ

ǔ ŧ
ǖƴ
 䤈〨  䯎 (EPS) 䕉㱄آ  

ǘ ǎ Ǖؗ  ⮻   ǎٸ㈉

਋رڈ    ǎٸ  ㈉ ⁩ل   㩔وا  䗂䜫  έ  〨 ن 2021ءᣅ 30 ᣅ  㐖   ǎ֝ ᜯرى  ز 
ǘ ǎ Ǖؗ  䋔਋ 26,463,302 دوران  ㈉ ⁩ل 

 ⸗ Ǘھ  ǌɟ ሧاد   ㅎ ز 
ǘ ǎ Ǖؗ ⠪ح  اس    ǎ Ǐֽ  ᓧ⸗  㐗䣲䓕  ㅎ اء ǌاؼ  ㈉  䋔਋   ǎ

ǔ
ԧ15 ہ▥ 㿴ر   ╌   ǌ

ǔ
ҍᜯ  ㅎ ز  Ǘ ǎɏ

ǘ
ɟڈا آف 

 ǎٸ  ㈉ ṣب   ㈉ (EPS) 䕉㱄آ  
ǘ ǎ Ǖؗ  ⮻ 㶩࢑   ㈉ رڈز 

Ǘ ǔ ǎ Ǘˀ ا  ᖘرດر  ᒖ ǎξ㩕  䂬اⴑ㑔ا   ǔ ǎ ǌʓ 㐔۔   䜫 202,885,316
䞈۔   ǎ˥   ǎ͕  㻬

Ǖ
Ӏ  〨 ز 

ǘ ǎ Ǖؗ  䋔਋

 ẗ   ǎҥ  䗂اǔ
ǔ

ؼ  䂬ⴑ

⁩ل  اس    ǎҥ  ধ㹬  ㈉  ႟رو   ǔ ǎъ 6,000 ㈉ ⁩ل   ╻䯅   ǖ ǎط㩕  ㅎ  ẛ ⸗دہ   ᡅ   ǎҥ  䗂اǔ
ǔ

ؼ  䂬ⴑ  ㈉  ⽙  ㅎ آپ 
㐔۔ Ǘھ  ǌɟ   ǖ׏  ႟رو   ǔ ǎъ 8,500

رດرٹ ز  Ǘ ǎɏ
ǘ
ɟڈا
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اس    ǎҥ  ধ㹬  ㈉  ႟رو   ǔ ǎъ  2,959   ǎ Ǘ؊ از  ࡘ  اور   ႟رو   ǔ ǎъ  4,246  (PBT)  ⬡㽯   ǎ Ǘ؊ از   Ⱒ  ㈉ ⁩ل   ╻䯅
 ㈉ ⁩ل  ǔہ 

ǘ
ɟᜯ   ǎɟز  䢏䇞  ଺ ˄ǌوᣅد   ㈉ 㵑ت   

ǖ
ɟ ፝م   ᜵ ر䗃۔   ႟رو   ǔ ǎъ  2,212  ⬡㽯   ǎ Ǘ؊ از  ࡘ  اور   3,257 ⁩ل 

ر䞈۔  㱤 دوران 

   (Appropriation)  ŵǎ Ƹż
ǔ ŧ
ǖƴ

:䞈   ǎӉذ درج   ❽ῳ  ⵇ Ĵźǎت  Ƹż
ǔ ŧ
ǖƴ  㐔  ㅎ دوران   ㈉ ⁩ل 

႟رو   ǔ ǎъ

 䕉㱄آ  㷌ᜯ  ⧏㭯   ǎٸ  ㈉ 2,169.18⁩ل 
 ⬡㽯 ▥ہ   㰖   ǎ

ǔ
՞  ╻䯅3,389.22

⳴ر ǎب 
ǖ

ѵد   ǎٸ  ㈉  ŵǎ Ƹż
ǔ ŧ
ǖƴ

5,558.40

 ŵǎ Ƹż
ǔ ŧ
ǖƴ
  ǎٸ  ㈉ (Reserves) 

ǘ
ɟὟذ

㾆  〨 ے  ǎ
ǔ

΋ذ ⣇م 
ǔ ǎدة   ǔ ǎɮ  ᏼ⁩  ㈉ 㝽㩕ن 

(3,000.00)

႟1.50 رو 
ǘ ǎ Ǖؗ  ⮻ ޟب    Ǘ ǔ̔ Ǘ ǎ̔ ǎͽڈ  

Ǖ ǎͧ  Ṅ   ǎٸ  ㈉ ل 2021ء⁩  㦇㩕(264.63)
ŵǎ Ƹż

ǔ ŧ
ǖƴ
 ⧏㭯(3,264.63)

Ƙ
ǔƹŎǎ ƶǌƱ ᣅ䁡2,293.77دہ 

ز  Ǘ ǎɏ
ǘ
ɟڈا ㈊۔   䥞ᜯ   ǎ͕  㰖  ╌   ǔƼ

Ǖ ơǎ ƹŮǎƴ Ǘ ǎ̔ ر  Ŋ
ǗƶǎƹǍƶǎƹĺ اء ǌاؼ  ⵇ ز 

ǘ ǎ Ǖؗ  䋔਋  ╌   ǌ
ǔ

ҍᜯ  ㅎ ز  Ǘ ǎɏ
ǘ
ɟڈا   ǎٸ  ㈉ 2021-22 ل⁩  㦇㩕

ز 
ǘ ǎ Ǖؗ  䋔਋  ㈉  ႟رو   ǔ ǎъ 202.885 ╌   ǌח᎗  ㈉  

ǘ ǎ Ǖؗ (1) ǎا׏   ǎٸ  ㈉ ( ǎ
ǔ

ԧ 10 Ų
ǔ ƷƎǎ Ʋ ) ز

ǘ ǎ Ǖؗ (10) دس   Ǐɝ
 ⵇ   Ǘ ǔ̔ Ǘ ǎ̔ ǎͽڈ  

Ǖ ǎͧ  ⹔   ǎٸ  ㈉ ⁩ل    Ǖشǌ˄  ㈉ ৠى   ਌㿡 ⵇرو˄ǌرى  اور  ˄ǎت  ➳ور  㦇㩕  㽡 ۔  ǎ Ǐֽ   ǖ ǎϔد  ǔ ǎɟᄟ  ㅎ  䗂⸗ ᜯرى 
 ㈉  ႟رو   ǔ ǎъ 2,000 ل⁩ اس    ǎҥ  ধ㹬  ㈉  ႟رو   ǔ ǎъ 3,000 ㈉ ⁩ل   ╻䯅  䗂 ز  Ǘ ǎɏ

ǘ
ɟڈا ۔  ǎ˥   ǎ͕   ǎ

ǔ
ɼ ا⥲ن 

Ǘھ  ǌɟ  Ƙ
ǔƹŎǎ ƶǌƱ ǔرو  ǎɟر ᢍل  ࡘ   ㈉  㾆 㭱زہ   ᜵  䞈  ㅎ  

Ǖ ǎ Ǎխ  ଺  ǔ ǎɟᄟ  ㅎ  㾆   ǎҥ ǔرو  ǎɟر ᢍل   ╌  ⬡㽯 ▥ہ   㰖   ǎ
ǔ

՞
㈊۔  䥞ᜯ  䜫  ႟رو   ǔ ǎъ 6,800 ⸗
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 ধ㹬  ㈉  ᖉ ك  Ǘ ǎҢ 252,038 ㈉ ⁩ل   ⚐䯅  〨  Ṝ اوارى  ǎ Ǎӌ  䗂  ⽙  ㅎ ˄ǌوᣅد، آپ   ㈉  䣊㱉 ⸗دہ  ǎن  ǌԙ  㑔ǌ˄  ᣆر㿂
 ╻䯅  Ṝ  ⵇ   ǖ

ǔ
و̵

ǔ
Ӓ دوران   ㈉ ⁩ل  ǔہ 

ǘ
ɟᜯ   ǎɟز ⠪ح  ا⑬  ۔   ㅎ  ❅ḝ  ஗ ǎ˾ ⵇ   ǎҥ  䗂䞉Ǘ ǌɟ   ǖ׏  ᖉ ك  Ǘ ǎҢ 255,102 ǎҥ

 ⽙  ㅎ آپ   ╌ 㗂ظ   ㈉ ⱎر  䞈۔    ǎ˥ Ǘھ  ǌɟ   ǖ׏  ᖉ ك  Ǘ ǎҢ 242,293 ǎҥ  ধ㹬  ᖉ ك  Ǘ ǎҢ 232,051 ㈉ ⁩ل 
䞈۔  㐔䜫   ǖ׏  ႟رو   ǔ ǎ ǌּ  39 ǎҥ  ধ㹬  ㈉  ႟رو   ǔ ǎ ǌּ  28.66 ㈉ ⁩ل   ╻䯅   ǖ

ǔ
و̵

ǔ
Ӓ  㚏Ὗ  ㅎ

ǎٷᄍⵇ  㐗ر⸗دⵇ  ᒖ ǎξ㩕 

:䞈   ǎӉذ درج   ❽ῳ  ⵇ  㐗د⸗ ⵇر   ᒖ ǎξ㩕

 ႟رو   ǔ ǎъ ႟رو   ǔ ǎъ%

ق20222021
ǔ

Ӓق
ǔ

Ӓ
ǔ ǎү39,00028,66036

ǖχ㑔  ㅎ  ǔ ǎү(34,027)(22,965)(49)
⬡㽯  ⺵4,9735,695(13)

اᜯت
ǔ

اؼ   ǎҥ 㱄وں    ǎʑد اور    ǖ
ǔ

و̵
ǔ

Ӓ  ،䂬䇦(0.2)(1,225)(1,227)ا
آ㱄ن   ǎʑ1871823د

⬡㽯   ǔ Ǘ ǎΐ䯎(16)3,9334,652آ
اᜯت

ǔ
اؼ  ᒖ ǎξ㩕(676)(406)(66)

⬡㽯   ǎ Ǘ؊ از   Ⱒ  㚏Ὗ3,2574,246(23)
ǎ Ǘ؊(1,045)(1,287)19

⬡㽯   ǎ Ǘ؊ از  ࡘ   㚏Ὗ2,2122,959(25)
႟رو  -

ǘ ǎ Ǖؗ  ⮻  䕉㱄(25)10.9014.59آ

 ǖχ㑔  ㅎ   ǖ
ǔ

و̵
ǔ

Ӓ ۔   䗃ر   ǎ
ǔ

ԧ 12.75  ǎҥ  ধ㹬  ㈉   ǎ
ǔ

ԧ 19.87 ㈉ ⁩ل   ╻䯅  ⬡㽯  ⧏㭯  䯎 ⡷ر   ㈉   ǎ
ǔ

ԧ ▧ح   ㅎ   ǖ
ǔ

و̵
ǔ

Ӓ
 〨 㑔ḝت   ㈉   Ǘ ǎЍر㩕 䞈۔  䜫ا  ا➟⮫    ǎ

ǔ
ԧ 36 ǎҥ  ǔ ǎү   Ǘ ǎ ǔҖ  ᜵  ǎ˄ آ   ǎҥ  

ǔ
ǎΖد ا➟⮫   ⵇ   ǎ

ǔ
ԧ 49 ধ㹬  ㈉ ⁩ل   ╻䯅   ǎҥ

 Ǘ ǎЍر㩕   Ǖشǌ˄  ㈉  Ⱃ➟ا  㦇㸍 ǎ
ǔ

՞   ǎҥ Ƭں 
ǖ ƸŰǎ ƷƧ  ㅎ  䠕 ǔ ǎӌا  ᜵ ، ǎ

ǘ
ؖ  ㅎ  ឺǗ ǎ̔ ا ➳ورى    ǎҥ Ƭں 

ǖ ƸŰǎ ƷƧ  ㅎ   ǖ
ǔ

و̵
ǔ

Ӓ  䥞䜫  
ǖ

ǎΖد
۔  ≠  ᜯ   ǎ͕   ǎ

ǔ
ɼ  㾅  〨 ات 

Ǖ
ɟا ፝م   ㈉   ǖχ㑔   ǎٸ㈉  䮾ر  㱤 اور  ار 

ǖ
Ӓ ǌɟ  〨  

ǘ ǎ Ǖؗ

 4,652   ǎٷ   ǎҥ 2021ء   ᜵  䗃ر  ( ǎ
ǔ

ԧ  10.03%  ⵇ  ǔ ǎү)  ႟رو   ǔ ǎъ  3,933  (EBIT)  ⬡㽯   ǔ Ǘ ǎΐ䯎آ  ⵇ ⁩ل  ᣅ䁡دہ   ،ًĴǖƶǌ ŧǎƷ
ǖƹǔư

 〪㴠  ㈉  Ⱃ➟ا   ǌ ǎَ یر   ǎҥ ␰د  ▧ح     ᏼ⁩  ㈉  Ⱃ➟ا Ǘے  ǌɟ   ǎҥ  Ŋ
ǗƶǎƹǍƶǎƹĺ  ⿿ور ᏽ۔   ( ǎ

ǔ
ԧ  16.23%  ⵇ  ǔ ǎү)  ႟رو   ǔ ǎъ

䞈۔  㐔  䜫  ႟رو   ǔ ǎъ  676 ⁩ل  رواں   ⸗ Ǘھ  ǌɟ   ǎ
ǔ

ԧ  62  ╌  ႟رو   ǔ ǎъ  406  ㈉ ⁩ل   ╻䯅   ǖχ㑔  ᒖ ǎξ㩕  ╌  ᣆو  ㅎ ات 
Ǖ
ɟا

رດرٹ ز  Ǘ ǎɏ
ǘ
ɟڈا



Century Paper & Board Mills Limited82

رດرٹ ز  Ǘ ǎɏ
ǘ
ɟڈا

 ǎٸ  ㈉ ⁩ل   㩔وا  䗂䜫  έ  〨 ن 2022ءᣅ 30 ╌ ⠪ف   ㅎ (BOD) ز Ǘ ǎɏ
ǘ
ɟڈا آف  ਋رڈ 

ز 
Ǘ ǎҜآڈ اور  ㍉⚏ارے   ᒖ ǎξ㩕 ▥ہ  آڈٹ   㷌 رດرٹ   䔙㑔⁩  ㅎ (CPBM) Ǘ Ǘ ǎ׮  㼑 ਋رڈ    Ǘ ǔ ǎӌا   Ǎ ǎ ǍѪ ǀǍŧى 

ǔƷǎ ƹƙ

䞈۔  㲯ت    Ǖشǌ˄   ǎٸ ے  ǎ֗   ǔ˄ ⸗  
Ǖ ǎ Ǎխ رດرٹ 

ǔہ 
ǘ
ɟᜯ  ⵇ  㐗د⸗ ⵇر  ⵇرو˄ǌرى 

 7.2  ᣆو ǎدى 
ǔ ǌ̦  ㅎ  ឮ 䤈䜫۔   㱤   ǖ׏   ǎ

ǔ
ԧ 5.97 䋖  ㅎ   ǎ

ǔ
ԧ 5.74 ㅎ  ( 2020-21) ل⁩  㦇㩕  ╻䯅  䓺  ⚨㷍

اور   䞈   ǎ
ǔ

ԧ 4.40 ǎҥ  ধ㹬  ㈉   ǎ
ǔ

ԧ 3.5 ㈉ ⁩ل   ╻䯅  〪  ᣅ  䓺  ❱  ㅎ ( ǎ
ǔ

ԧ 7.8 ㈉ ⁩ل   ╻䯅) ǎ
ǔ

ԧ
 ╻䯅  䗂  

Ǘ ǎʗ   ǔ˟ ǀǍŧļǎ ƸƓ  
ǔ ǎԊ  䯎  䗂 ǎ ǍӦ Ǘے  ǌɟ 䞈۔   㻬

Ǖ
Ӏ  ଺  㐗ر⸗دⵇ ˄ǎں  䓕   ǎҥ◈  ㈉ 㩕ت 

ǔ
؎ اور    ǖزراش  ᏼ⁩  ᏼ⁩

਋رڈ    Ǎ ǎ ǍѪ اور   ǔ
ǘ
ɟ⁩   Ǘ ǎЍر㩕  䗂  䂬䯆⇤  ⚨㷍  ਑ ،䤈うد  䓺  ⾸  

Ǖ
ɟ㪃  ㅎ   ǎ

ǔ
ԧ 10.4 ǎҥ  ধ㹬  ㈉   ǎ

ǔ
ԧ 4.2 ㈉ ⁩ل 

 か  ㅎ ز  Ǎ ǎ ǍѪ  䈑䯎 اور   䜱ر  㱤   ǔ˟ 㩕  ㅎ ਋رڈز   ŀǔƶǌ ŧǎƷĽǎ ƶǍƱ دوران   ㈉  લ ⁩ل  ۔   㑔ڈا  
Ǖ
ɟا  㬳  䯎 اوار  ǎ Ǎӌ  䂬㹬  ㅎ ⣇㶔ت 

۔  䞈  䤈آ   ǎҥ  
ǔ

ǎΖد  㦇ޕ  ⾸  
Ǖ
ɟ㪃  ଺   ǎҥ

 ᣜ਋  㩔وا  䡊Ǘ ǌɟ  䯎   Ǘ
ǘ

ՙ⁩  䤈₥   Ǖشǌ˄  ㈉ ᎗زع    ǔ ǎة⸗ ǎͽ-روس اور    ǎ
ǖ ǎ
ǖ

҉  䤈䜫  䞝Ǘ ǌɟ  ㅎ اᡲس   㣚⣇   ǎ ǌѥ  㻬ا⧋  䕉و ǎ ǌҜ ،䚽 ǖ˄

 ᏼ⁩  ᏼ⁩  ㈉  ⾒   ǎҥ ⱎر   ㅎ  ႟رو  䕉⸡Ǎ˄   ǎҥ   ǌ ǎ
ǖ ǔ

׷  ㈉  ឮ  䞈  㑔ڈا  
ǘ
ͽǌ˄د  䯎 ᾐرے    Ǘ

ǔ
ҍ

ǘ
ͽⵇا   Ǘ

ǔ
ҍ⸗ دوران   ㈉ ⁩ل   䗂

اور  䲎خ   ㈉  䠕 ǔ ǎӌا اور  ܦ  دوران   ㈉ ، ⁩ل  ǎٸ  ㈉  䓟  ╌ Ꮰازن  ⣹م   ㈉   ǖ
Ǖ ǎڈ 䞈۔  䜫ا  ا➟⮫   ଺   ǎҥ زر  اط 

ǔ
Ӓا

۔ ǎ˥   ǎ͕ ا➟⮫    ǎҥ   Ǘ ǎҍر   ǎԋǍ˄  ㅎ SBP

 ㅎ ء ǎ
Ǖ

ʡا دو䔘ں   ०   ǎ͕ ا➟⮫  ˄ǎں  䓕   ǎҥ Ƭں 
ǖ ƸŰǎ ƷƧ  ㅎ ء ǎ

Ǖ
ʡا  ㅎ  䠕 ǔ ǎӌا اور  㩕ل  Ὗم  دوران   ㈉ ⁩ل  ✜ف   䔙  䗂  㻬ا⧋ ان 

 䣗〨 درآ㱄ى   䯎 ⡷ر  Ὗ ،䥞ৄص    ǔǀŐǔƶǎƹ Ǎš 㪆دل   䗂  ⽙ ، ǎٸ  ㈉  䓟  ╌   ǌ
ǔ

ǎ Ǎы اس  㐔۔   ৃ   ǌ
ǔ

ǎ Ǎы  
ǖ ǎ
ǖ

́   ǎا׏  ଺  ஗ǎ
ǖ

ѵد
 ∘  ॷ  ㅎ Ƭں 

ǖ ƸŰǎ ƷƧ  ㅎ اᡲس  ⊚۔   ᜯ  ǎ˄ ৄ  
ǔ ǎ
ǖ ǎς  〨  ǔ

ǔ Ǖ ǎԾ䯎آ  ሲ  ङ  〪 ǖ˄  うر ار 
ǖ

Ӓ ǌɟ  〨 ے  ǎ
ǔ

΋ذ  ㈉ 㩕ل  Ὗم  ▥ہ   㱄درآ اور 
˄ǎ۔  د  䞉Ǘ ǌɟ   ǖ׏  Ṡ  ⮻ⵇ  〨   ǖχ㑔  ㅎ ⣇㶔ت   ㅎ  ⽙  䗂  Ⱃ➟ا   ǎҥ اطِ زر 

ǔ
Ӓا اور   ⾒   ǎҥ ⱎر   ㅎ  䌠⸗  ᏼ⁩  ᏼ⁩  ㈉

 ǎҥ Ƭں 
ǖ ƸŰǎ ƷƧ  ᏼ⁩  ᏼ⁩  ㈉ ں  ǎ ǎʁႩ   ǎҥ  㺭  䲺وڈ䯎   ǎٸ  ㈉  䗂⸗  ⽃  〨 ات 

Ǖ
ɟا  ㈉  Ⱃ➟ا   ǎҥ Ƭں 

ǖ ƸŰǎ ƷƧ  〨  ⽙ ،ًĴǖƶǌ ŧǎƷ
ǖƹǔư

䯈ا۔   ǔ ǎ̿  ଺ ␲را   ⵇ  ឺǗ ǎ̔ ➳ورى  ا

 ǎʐا  ஗ ⁩ل   ╻䯅  䥞䜫  ᓧ⸗ ا⃵ل   ⵇ   ǖѬ⑝ TERF دہ⸗  
Ǖ ǎ Ǎխ  ╌ ⠪ف   ㅎ   ǖ֫ Ờ  䗂  ⽙  ㅎ آں، آپ  ǌɟ   ǎ̔ ǔʠ

 ⸁ اور    ǎ Ǐֽ  ᮡ䜫  㺹  ౹㿡 (BMR) آر   ǎʐا  ஗  
ǖ
ɟ ˄ǎدہ  ز  ╌   ǎҥ ان  ᒒ۔    ǎ֝ ▧وع   ౹㿡  ⸁  ㈉ (BMR)آر

⡷ر  ⣇ر⟥    ǎٸ  ㈉  䗂⸗ ⵇم   䯎  Ƙ
Ǘƹľǎƶ ǌţو䯎 (BMR) آر   ǎʐا  ஗  ᱍ  ╌   ǎҥ ان  دوران   ㈉ ⁩ل  ۔  ǎ Ǐֽ   ǎ

ǖ
ظ   ǎɟز   ǖ׏  ଺ا

㐗䜫۔ ǎب 
ǖ

ѵد   ǖ ǎօ❆ ا➟⮻    ǖ׏   ǎ
ǔ

ԧ 10 ࡘ  ㈉   ǎ
ǖ

ظ  ㅎ آر ਋㿡 (BMR)ں    ǎʐا  ஗ ፝م   ᜵ ۔  ǎ Ǐֽ ر  ৠ  Ƽǎ ƹ
ǔƶǎƹ

ǕƟŬ  䯎
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE 

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:

1. The total number of directors is seven as per the following.

Male: Six   (6)
Female: One (1)

2. The composition of the Board is as follows.

Independent Directors Mr. Ali Aamir
Mr. Asif Qadir

Other Non-Executive Directors Mr. Iqbal Ali Lakhani – Chairman
Mr. Amin Mohammed Lakhani
Mr. Babar Ali Lakhani
Ms. Anushka Lakhani

Executive Director Mr. Aftab Ahmad
Female Director Ms. Anushka Lakhani

3. The Directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a Director on more than seven listed 
companies, including this Company. 

4. The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been 
taken to disseminate it throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

5. The Board has developed a vision / mission statement, overall corporate strategy, and significant 
policies of the Company. The Board has ensured that a complete record of particulars of the significant 
policies along with their date of approval or update is maintained by the Company.

6. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been 
taken by the Board / shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these 
Regulations.

7. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director 
elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the requirements of the Act and 
the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording, and circulating minutes of meetings of the Board.

8. The Board has a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in accordance 
with the Act and these Regulations.

9. Majority of the Directors of the Company have completed or are exempted from the requirement of 
the Directors’ Training program.

10. The Board has approved the appointment of Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary, and Head of 
Internal Audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment, and complied 
with relevant requirements of the Regulations. 

with Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022
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11. Chief Financial Officer and Chief Executive Officer duly endorsed the financial statements before 
approval of the Board.

12. The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below:

Audit Committee Mr. Ali Aamir – Chairman
Mr. Amin Mohammed Lakhani – Member
Mr. Babar Ali Lakhani – Member

HR and Remuneration Committee Mr. Asif Qadir – Chairman
Mr. Amin Mohammad Lakhani – Member
Ms. Anushka Lakhani - Member
Mr. Aftab Ahmad – Member

13. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented, and advised to 
the committee for compliance.

14. The frequency of meetings of the committees was as per following:

a.                 Audit Committee   4 quarterly meetings
b.                HR and Remuneration Committee                       2 meetings

15. The board has set up an effective internal audit function comprising personnel who are considered 
suitably qualified and experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures 
of the Company.

16. The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating 
under the Quality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and 
registered with the Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and all their partners are in compliance 
with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan that they and the partners of the firm involved in the 
audit are not a close relative (spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of the chief 
executive officer, chief financial officer, head of internal audit, company secretary or director of the 
Company.

17. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other 
services except in accordance with the Act, these regulations, or any other regulatory requirement 
and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

18. We confirm that all other requirements of Regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33, and 36 of the Regulations 
have been complied with.

19. We confirm that the Company has complied with respect to all the material requirements of the 
Regulations.

Iqbal Ali Lakhani Aftab Ahmad 
Chairman Chief Executive Officer

Karachi: August 04, 2022
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We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate 
Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of Century Paper & 
Board Mills Limited for the year ended June 30, 2022 in accordance with the requirements of regulation 
36 of the Regulations. 

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. 
Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company’s 
compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-
compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the 
Company’s personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the 
Regulations. 

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the 
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. 
We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal control covers all 
risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company’s 
corporate governance procedures and risks. 

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation 
of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party 
transactions. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the 
approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit 
Committee. 

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement 
of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company’s compliance, in all material respects, with the 
requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended June 30, 
2022. 

KARACHI BDO EBRAHIM & CO.
DATED:  August 04, 2022 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
UDIN: CR2022101708Rto7Zxrv Engagement Partner: Qasim E. Causer

Tel: +92 21 3568 3030
Fax: +92 21 3568 4239
www.bdo.com.pk

2nd Floor, Block-C,
Lakson Square
Building No.1
Sarwar Shaheed Road
Karachi-74200
Pakistan

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF CENTURY PAPER & BOARD 
MILLS LIMITED ON THE STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE CONTAINED IN LISTED COMPANIES 
(CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019 
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Tel: +92 21 3568 3030
Fax: +92 21 3568 4239
www.bdo.com.pk

2nd Floor, Block-C,
Lakson Square
Building No.1
Sarwar Shaheed Road
Karachi-74200
Pakistan

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF CENTURY 
PAPER & BOARD MILLS LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of CENTURY PAPER & BOARD MILLS LIMITED (the 
Company), which comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2022, statement of profit or 
loss, statement of comprehensive income, the statement of cash flows, the statement of changes in equity 
for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the information and 
explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the statement 
of financial position, statement of profit or loss, statement of comprehensive income, the statement of cash 
flows and the statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereof conform with 
the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the 
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of 
the state of the Company’s affairs as at June 30, 2022 and of the profit and other comprehensive income, 
its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in 
Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities 
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in 
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional 
Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence 
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our 
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our 
audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a 
separate opinion on these matters.
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Following are the Key audit matters:

S. No Key audit matters How the matter was addressed in our audit
1. Capital expenditures

The Company continued to invest in capital 
projects with significant capital expenditure 
incurred during the year ended June 30, 2022. 
The significant level of capital expenditure 
requires consideration of the nature of the costs 
incurred to ensure that their capitalization in 
property, plant and equipment meets the specific 
recognition criteria in the Company’s accounting 
policy, in particular for assets constructed by 
the Company, and the useful economic lives 
assigned by management are appropriate. For 
these reasons we considered it to be a key audit 
matter.

Refer to notes 6 and 7 to the financial statements.

Our audit work included assessing and 
testing the design and operation of its key 
controls over capital expenditure and testing 
the amounts capitalized to supporting 
evidence and evaluating whether assets 
capitalized including borrowing cost satisfied 
the required recognition criteria. We also 
assessed the useful economic lives assigned 
with reference to the Company’s historical 
experience, including assessing the level of 
fully depreciated assets held by the Company.

We reviewed the minutes of the Company’s 
Board of Directors and Audit Committee to 
evaluate the completeness of management’s 
consideration of any events that warranted 
changes to the useful economic lives.

We visited the sites where significant capital 
projects are ongoing to understand the nature 
of the projects.

The adequacy of the disclosures presented 
in the financial statements regarding property, 
plant and equipment was also assessed, 
based on the applicable accounting standards 
and requirements of Companies Act, 2017. 

2.  Contingencies
As disclosed in note 16.1, 16.2, 16.3, 16.4 
and 29.1 to the annexed financial statements. 
The Company has contingent liabilities and 
tax litigations in respect of income and sales 
tax matters, which are pending adjudication at 
different levels with the taxation authorities and 
other legal forums.

Contingencies require management to 
make judgments and estimates in relation 
to the interpretation of laws, statutory rules, 
regulations and the probability of outcome and 
financial impact, if any, on the Company for 
disclosure and recognition and measurement of 
any provision that may be required against such 
contingencies. 

We undertook number of procedures to verify 
the appropriateness of contingencies in the 
financial statements. This included, among 
others:

• We followed the progress of each case and 
the Company’s estimate of the cost to be 
incurred;

• We reviewed the key elements of the 
methodology employed by management 
in challenging reasonableness of the cost 
estimates;

• We considered the impact on future case 
costs from changes arising in the regulatory 
environment;
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S. No Key audit matters How the matter was addressed in our audit
Due to significance of amounts involved, inherent 
uncertainties with respect to the outcome of 
matters and use of significant management 
judgments and estimates to assess the 
same including related financial impacts, we 
considered contingent liabilities and tax related 
litigations, a key audit matter.

• We obtained confirmations from legal 
advisors for current status on pending 
previous cases and any new case filed 
during the year.

• Checked orders by relevant authority on 
previous lawsuits / cases appearing in the 
financial statements; and.

• Obtained legal advice on the above cases 
with the legal advisors to ensure that the 
outflow is possible and not probable.

3. Control environment relating to the financial reporting process and related IT systems
The IT control environment relating to the 
financial reporting process and the application 
controls of individual IT systems have an impact 
on the selected audit approach.

As the financial statements are based on 
extensive number of data flows from multiple IT 
systems, consequently the financial reporting 
control environment is determined as a key audit 
matter.

Our audit procedures included evaluation of 
the financial reporting process and related 
control environment, as well as testing 
of the effectiveness of controls including 
general IT controls. Our audit procedures 
focused on testing the reconciliation and 
approval controls as well as on evaluating 
the administration of access rights.

Our audit procedures extensively consisted 
of several substantive procedures as well as 
data analysis relating to the most significant 
balances on the statement of profit or loss 
and statement of financial position.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information 
included in the annual report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any 
form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial 
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, 
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of 
Companies Act, 2017(XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines is necessary 
to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error. 
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the 
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to 
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 
includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, 
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of 
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment 
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence 
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If 
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report 
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. 
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a 
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that 
we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters 
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of 
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key 
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public 
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should 
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be 
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017 
(XIX of 2017);

b) the statement of financial position, statement of profit or loss, statement of comprehensive income, the 
statement of cash flows and the statement of changes in equity together with the notes thereon have 
been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with 
the books of account and returns;

c) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the purpose 
of the Company’s business; and

d) zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980), was deducted by 
the Company and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established under Section 7 of that Ordinance.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Qasim E. Causer.

KARACHI BDO EBRAHIM & CO.
DATED: August 04, 2022 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
UDIN: AR202210170y5txQE8Cc Engagement Partner: Qasim E. Causer
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Restated
2022 2021

Note (Rupees in thousands)
ASSETS
NON CURRENT ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment
Operating fi xed assets 6  8,431,821  8,702,205 
Capital work in progress 7  2,772,027  1,244,059 

 11,203,848  9,946,264 
Intangible assets 8  17,413  9,046 
Long-term advances 9  20,879  1,841 
Long-term deposits  7,881  7,291 

 11,250,021  9,964,442 
CURRENT ASSETS

Stores and spares 10  3,467,063  2,208,603 
Stock-in-trade 11  8,400,202  5,188,539 
Trade debts 12  4,560,936  3,259,021 
Advances 13  239,587  177,642 
Trade deposits and short term prepayments 14  20,412  14,150 
Other receivables 15  415  5,664 
Tax refunds due from Government 16  97,591  96,991 
Cash and bank balances 18  759,729  492,503 

 17,545,935  11,443,113 
TOTAL ASSETS  28,795,956  21,407,555 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorized share capital
  410,000,000 (2021: 410,000,000) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each  4,100,000  4,100,000 
Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital 19  2,028,854  1,764,221 
Reserves 20  10,197,608  8,557,694 

 12,226,462  10,321,915 
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Long-term fi nancing 21  2,036,774  2,520,149 
Lease liabilities 22  37,209  48,251 
Deferred taxation 23  976,531  1,094,964 
Deferred capital grant 24  325,905  178,920 
GIDC payable 25  -  38,494 

 3,376,419  3,880,778 
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables 26  4,912,842  4,022,723 
Interest and mark-up accrued 27  185,207  33,221 
Short-term borrowings 28  7,512,902  2,178,244 
Taxation - net 17  39,774  386,732 
Un-claimed dividend  1,753  1,607 
Current portion of long-term lease liabilities 22  11,042  8,723 
Current portion of deferred capital grant  114,862  68,664 
Current portion of long-term fi nancing 21  414,693  504,948 

 13,193,075  7,204,862 

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES  28,795,956  21,407,555 

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 29 

The annexed notes from 1 to 53 form an integral part of these fi nancial statements.

Iqbal Ali Lakhani
Chairman / Director

Aftab Ahmad
Chief Executive Officer

Muhammad Rashid Dastagir
Chief Financial Officer

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at June 30, 2022
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Iqbal Ali Lakhani
Chairman / Director

Aftab Ahmad
Chief Executive Officer

Muhammad Rashid Dastagir
Chief Financial Officer

2022 2021
Note (Rupees in thousands)

Turnover - net 30  39,000,247  28,659,905 

Cost of sales 31  (34,027,277)  (22,964,541)

Gross profi t  4,972,970  5,695,364 

General and administrative expenses 32  (706,552)  (596,674)

Selling and distribution expenses 33  (240,254)  (210,447)

Other operating expenses 34  (280,502)  (418,396)

Other income 35  187,393  182,425 

Operating profi t  3,933,055  4,652,272 

Finance cost 36  (676,315)  (405,983)

Net profi t before taxation  3,256,740  4,246,289 

Taxation 37  (1,044,819)  (1,286,628)

Net profi t for the year  2,211,921  2,959,661 

Restated
Earnings per share - basic and diluted  (Rupees) 38  10.90  14.59 

Appropriations have been refl ected in the statement of changes in equity.

The annexed notes from 1 to 53 form an integral part of these fi nancial statements.

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
For the year ended June 30, 2022
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
For the year ended June 30, 2022

2022 2021
Note (Rupees in thousands)

Net profi t for the year  2,211,921  2,959,661 

Other comprehensive (loss) / income for the year
Items that will not be reclassifi ed to statement of profi t or loss subsequently

(Loss) / gain on remeasurement of defi ned benefi t liability 39.9  (60,198)  715 
Tax impact  17,457  (207)

 (42,741)  508 
Total comprehensive income for the year  2,169,180  2,960,169 

The annexed notes from 1 to 53 form an integral part of these fi nancial statements.

Iqbal Ali Lakhani
Chairman / Director

Aftab Ahmad
Chief Executive Officer

Muhammad Rashid Dastagir
Chief Financial Officer
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended June 30, 2022

2022 2021
Note (Rupees in thousands)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash generated from operations 41  443,563  4,614,494 
Finance cost paid  (487,789)  (413,080)
Taxes paid  (1,493,353)  (716,577)
Gratuity paid  (57,087)  (52,132)
Workers’ Profi t Participation Fund paid  (229,057)  (115,775)
GIDC payable  (38,494)  (266,104)
Long-term advances - net  (19,038)  9,522 
Long-term deposits  (590)  (122)

Net cash (used in) / generated from operating activities  (1,881,845)  3,060,226 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Fixed capital expenditure  (2,539,387)  (1,573,569)
Proceeds from sale of operating fi xed assets  7,452  30,947 
Proceeds from insurance claim of operating assets  -  31,720 

Net cash used in investing activities  (2,531,935)  (1,510,902)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of long-term fi nancing from associated companies  (1,325,000)  (200,000)
Proceeds from long-term fi nancing from banking companies  1,465,499  1,388,149 
Repayment of long-term fi nancing from banking companies  (520,941)  (816,872)
Principal paid on lease liabilities  (8,723)  (6,208)
Dividend paid on ordinary shares  (264,487)  (220,528)

Net cash (used in) / generated from fi nancing activities  (653,652)  144,541 
Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents  (5,067,432)  1,693,865 
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year  (1,685,741)  (3,379,606)
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year  (6,753,173)  (1,685,741)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and bank balances 18  759,729  492,503 
Short-term borrowings 28  (7,512,902)  (2,178,244)

 (6,753,173)  (1,685,741)

The annexed notes from 1 to 53 form an integral part of these fi nancial statements.

Iqbal Ali Lakhani
Chairman / Director

Aftab Ahmad
Chief Executive Officer

Muhammad Rashid Dastagir
Chief Financial Officer
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1 STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Century Paper & Board Mills Limited (“the Company”) was incorporated in Pakistan as a public 
limited company on August 2,1984 under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now 
Companies Act 2017) and its ordinary shares are listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange. The Company 
is engaged in manufacturing and marketing of paper, board and related products.

2 GEOGRAPHICAL LOCATION AND ADDRESSES OF BUSINESS UNITS

The registered offi  ce of the Company is located at Lakson Square Building No. 2, Sarwar Shaheed 
Road, Karachi, Pakistan. The mills (plant) of the Company is located at 62 KM, Lahore-Multan 
Highway, N-5, District Kasur, Pakistan, and a regional offi  ce of the Company is located at 14-Ali 
Block, New Garden Town, Lahore, Pakistan.

3 BASIS OF PREPARATION

3.1 Statement of compliance

These fi nancial statements have been prepared in accordance with the approved accounting and 
reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. The approved accounting and reporting standards 
applicable in Pakistan comprise of :

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting 
Standards Board ( IASB ) as notifi ed under the Companies Act , 2017; and

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 diff er from the IFRS 
Standards, the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been 
followed.

3.2 Basis of measurement

These fi nancial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for 
recognition of certain staff  retirement benefi ts at present value.

These fi nancial statements have been prepared following accrual basis of accounting except for 
cash fl ow information.

3.3 Use of estimates and judgements:

The preparation of these fi nancial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards 
requires the management to make estimates, assumptions and use judgments that aff ect the 
application of policies and reported amounts of assets and liabilities and income and expenses. 
Estimates, assumptions and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historic 
experience and other factors including reasonable expectations of future events. Revisions to 
accounting estimates are recognised prospectively commencing from the period of revision.

Judgments and estimates made by the management that may have a signifi cant risk of material 
adjustments to the fi nancial statements in subsequent years are discussed in note 5.28.
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3.4 Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the fi nancial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of 
the primary economic environment in which the Company operates (the functional currency). 
The fi nancial statements are presented in Pak Rupees, which is the Company’s functional and 
presentation currency.

4 APPLICATION OF NEW STANDARDS, AMENDSMENTS AND INTERPRETATIONS TO 
PUBLISHED APPROVED ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING STANDARDS

4.1 New accounting standards, amendments and IFRS interpretations that are eff ective for the 
year ended June 30, 2022

The following stantdards, amendments and interpretations are eff ective for the year ended June 30, 
2022. These standards, amendments and interpretations are either not relevant to the Company’s 
operations or are not expected to have signifi cant impact on the fi nancial statements other than 
certain additional disclosures.

Eff ective date  
(annual periods 

beginning on
or after)

Interest Rate Benchmark Reform - Phase 2
(Amendments to IFRS 9, IAS 39, IFRS 7, IFRS 4 and IFRS 16) January 01, 2021

Amendments to IFRS 16 ‘Leases’ - Extended practical relief
regarding Covid - 19 related rent consessions April 01, 2021

4.2 New accounting standards, amendments and interpretations that are not yet eff ective

The following standards, amendments and interpretations are only eff ective for accounting periods, 
beginning on or after the date mentioned against each of them. These standards, amendments 
and interpretations are either not relevant to the Company’s operations or are not expected to have 
signifi cant impact on the Company’s fi nancial statements other than certain additional  disclosures.

Eff ective date
(annual periods

beginning
on or after)

Amendmends to IFRS 3 ‘Business Combinations’ 
- Reference to the conceptual framework January 01, 2022

Amendmends to IAS 1 ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’ 
- Classifi cation of liabilities as current or non-current January 01, 2024

Amendmends to IAS 1 ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’ 
- Disclosure of Accounting Policies January 01, 2023

Amendments to IAS 8 ‘Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors’ - Defi nition of Accounting Estimates January 01, 2023

Amendments to IAS 12 ‘Income Taxes’ - Deferred Tax related to
Assets and Liabilities arising from a single transaction January 01, 2023
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Amendmends to IAS 16 ‘Property, Plant and Equipment’ 
- Proceeds before intended use January 01, 2022

Amendmends to IAS 37 ‘Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets’ - Onerous Contracts - Cost of fulfi lling a contract January 01, 2022

Certain annual improvements have also been made to a number of IFRSs.

The following new standards and interpretations have been issued by the International Accounting 
Standards Board (IASB), which have not been adopted locally by the Securities and Exchange 
Commission of Pakistan (SECP):

IFRS 1 First Time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts

5 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The principal accounting policies applied in the presentation of these fi nancial statements are set 
out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented.

5.1 Property, plant and equipment

a) Operating fi xed assets

These are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if 
any, except for freehold land which is stated at cost. Historical cost includes expenditure that is 
directly attributable to the acquisition of the item including borrowing costs (refer note 5.12) and 
exchange diff erences recognized, for the acquisition of property, plant and equipment up to the 
commencement of commercial production. The cost of self constructed assets includes the cost 
of materials, direct labor and any other costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to a working 
condition for its intended use. Purchased software that is integral to the functionality of the related 
equipment is capitalized as part of that equipment.

Subsequent costs are included in an asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, 
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefi ts associated with the item 
will fl ow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount 
of the replaced part is derecognized, if any. The cost of the day to day servicing of property, plant 
and equipment are recognized in statement of profi t or loss during the fi nancial year in which they 
are incurred.

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have diff erent useful lives, they are 
accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

The spare parts, stand-by equipments and servicing equipments are capitalized as an asset when 
they meet the defi nition of  property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation on operating fi xed assets other than land is provided on a straight line basis and 
charged to profi t or loss to write off  the depreciable amount of each asset over its estimated 
useful life. Full month’s depreciation is charged on addition, while no depreciation is charged in the 
month of disposal or deletion of assets. Rates of depreciation, which are disclosed in note 6, are 
determined to allocate the cost of an asset less estimated residual value, if not insignifi cant, over 
its useful life. 
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The assets’ residual values, depreciation method and useful lives of each part of property, plant 
and equipment are reviewed at each fi nancial year end, and any change in estimates in future 
years might aff ect the carrying amounts of the respective items of property, plant and equipment 
with a corresponding eff ect on depreciation charges, if impact on depreciation is signifi cant.

Disposal of assets is recognized when signifi cant risks and rewards incidental to the ownership 
have been transferred to buyers. Gains and losses on disposal are determined by comparing the 
proceeds with the carrying amount and are recognized in the statement of profi t or loss.

b) Capital work-in-progress

Capital work-in-progress and stores held for capital expenditures are stated at cost and consists 
of expenditure incurred, advances made and other costs directly attributable to operating fi xed 
assets in the course of their construction and installation. Cost also includes applicable borrowing 
costs. Transfers are made to relevant operating fi xed assets category as and when assets are 
available for use intended by the management.

5.2 Intangible assets

Intangible assets are recognized when it is probable that the expected future economic benefi ts 
will fl ow to the Company. Intangible assets are measured at cost less accumulated amortization 
and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost of the intangible asset (i.e. computer softwares) 
includes purchase cost and directly attributable expenses incidental to bring the asset for its 
intended use.

Expenditure which enhances the performance of computer software beyond its original 
specifi cation and useful life is recognized as a capital improvement and added to the original cost 
of the software. 

Amortization is provided on a straight line basis at the rates disclosed in note 8 to the fi nancial 
statements. Amortization on addition to intangible assets is charged from the month of addition 
while no amortization is charged for the month of disposal or deletion of assets. Costs associated 
with maintaining computer softwares are recognized as an expense as and when incurred.

5.3 Impairment of non-fi nancial assets

The carrying values of non-fi nancial assets other than inventories and deferred tax assets, are 
reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment and 
when event or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. 
If any such indication exists,  assets or cash or cash-generating units are tested for impairment.

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit 
exceeds its recoverable amount. A cash-generating unit is the smallest identifi able asset group 
that generates cash fl ows that is largely independent from other assets and group. Impairment 
losses are recognized as expense in statement of profi t or loss. The recoverable amount is the 
higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. Where an impairment loss is 
recognized, the depreciation charge is adjusted in the future periods to allocate the asset’s revised 
carrying amount over its estimated useful life.

The Company’s corporate assets do not generate separate cash inflows. If there is an indication 
that a corporate asset may be impaired, then the recoverable amount is determined for the CGU 
to which the corporate asset belongs. 
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Impaired assets are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at each statement of 
fi nancial position date. Reversal of the impairment losses are restricted to the extent that asset’s 
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net 
of depreciation, if no impairment losses had been recognized. A reversal of impairment loss is 
recognized in the statement of profi t or loss.

5.4 Leases

a) Right of use assets

The right of use asset is measured at cost, as the amount equal to initially measured lease liability 
adjusted for lease prepayments made at or before the commencement date, initial direct cost 
incurred less any lease incentives received. 

The right of use asset is subsequently depreciated using straight line method from the date of 
recognition to the earlier of the end of useful life of the right of use asset or the end of the lease 
term. The estimated useful lives of the right of use assets are determined on the same basis as 
those of property and equipment. In addition, the right of use asset is periodically reduced by the 
impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain remeasurement of the lease liability.

b) Lease liability

The lease liability was measured upon initial recognition at the present value of the future lease 
payments over the lease term, discounted with the specifi c incremental borrowing rate.

Subsequently lease liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the eff ective interest rate 
method.  It is remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change 
in the rate, if there is a change in the Company’s estimate of the amount expected to be payable 
under a residual value guarantee, or if the Company changes its assessment of whether it will 
exercise a purchase, extension or termination option.

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the 
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in statement of profi t or loss if the carrying 
amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero. 

5.5 Stores and spares

Stores and spares are stated at cost less provision for slow moving and obsolete items. Cost is 
determined by using the moving average method. Items in transit are valued at cost comprising  
invoice value plus other charges incurred thereon.

The Company reviews the carrying amount of stores and spares on a periodic basis and provision 
is made for slow moving and obsolescence periodically on the basis of ageing analysis prepared 
on an item-by-item basis.

5.6 Stock-in-trade

Stock-in-trade are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost of  raw material is 
determined by using the monthly weighted average method.

Cost comprises all costs of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the 
inventories to their present location and condition.
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Stock-in-transit is valued at cost comprising invoice value plus other charges incurred thereon.

Work-in-process and fi nished goods consist of the direct materials costs, fuel and power cost and 
an appropriate proportion of manufacturing overheads including labour cost, depreciation and 
maintenance etc.

Net realizable value signifi es the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the 
estimated cost of completion and costs necessary to be incurred in order to make the sale.

5.7 Trade debts 

Trade debts are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost 
less loss allowance, if any. The Company always measures the loss allowance for trade debts at 
an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses (ECL). The expected credit losses on trade 
debts are estimated using a provision matrix by reference to past default experience of the debtor 
and an analysis of the debtor’s current fi nancial position, adjusted for factors that are specifi c to 
the debtors, general economic conditions of the industry in which the debtors operate and an 
assessment of both the current as well as the forecast direction of conditions at the reporting date.

5.8 Trade deposits and other receivables 

Trade deposits and other receivabales are recognized at cost, which is the fair value of the 
consideration given. Based on historical experience and available securities, the Company 
assesses the expected credit loss associated with these fi nancial assets and if it is signifi cant, the 
Company applies the IFRS 9 simplifi ed approach to measure the expected credit losses.  

5.9 Taxation

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized 
in statement of profi t or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognized in other 
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case it is also recognized in other comprehensive 
income or directly in equity respectively.

a) Current

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year determined in 
accordance with the prevailing law for taxation of income. The charge for current tax is calculated 
using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date after taking into account tax 
credits and tax rebates. The charge for current tax also includes adjustments, where considered 
necessary, to provision for tax made in previous years arising from assessments framed during the 
year for such years.

b) Deferred

Deferred tax is accounted for using the Balance Sheet liability method on all temporary diff erences 
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for fi nancial reporting purposes and the 
amounts used for taxation purposes.

Deferred tax  liabilities  are  generally  recognized  for  all  taxable  temporary  diff erences  and 
deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable  that  taxable  profi t  will  be 
available in future years to utilize deductible temporary diff erences, unused tax losses and tax 
credits. Deferred tax is not recognized on temporary diff erences arising from the initial recognition 
of assets or liabilities in a transaction that is not a business combination and that aff ects neither 
accounting nor taxable profi t or loss.
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The carrying amount of deferred tax asset is reviewed at each statement of fi nancial position date 
and reduced to the extent that is no longer probable that suffi  cient taxable profi t will be available 
to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized. 

Deferred tax  is calculated  based on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted 
up to the statement of fi nancial position date and are expected to apply to the periods when the 
diff erences reverse. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are off set if there is a legally enforceable right to off set current 
tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the 
same taxable entity, or on diff erent taxable entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities 
and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be realised simultaneously.

c) The Company takes into account decisions taken by the taxation authorities. For instance where 
the Company’s view diff ers from the income tax department at the assessment stage, the disputed 
amounts are shown as contingent liabilities.

5.10 Deferred Capital Grant

The Company recognises benefit of a government loan at a below-market rate of interest as a 
government grant provided there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and 
Company will comply with all attached conditions. The benefit of loan at below market rate of 
interest is measured as the diff erence between the initial carrying value of the loan in accordance 
with IFRS 9 and the proceeds received. The benefit is generally accounted for and presented as 
deferred grant as a separate line item in statement of financial position. Subsequently, the grant 
is recognized in the statement of profit or loss as other income, on a systematic basis over the 
periods in which the related finance cost for which the grant is intended to compensate is incurred.

5.11 Cash and bank balances

Cash in hand and at banks are carried at nominal amount.

5.12 Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value net of transaction cost incurred. Borrowing cost 
are subsequently carried at amortised cost. Any diff erence between the proceeds received (net of 
transaction cost) and the redemption value is recognised in the statement of profi t or loss over the 
period of the borrowings using the eff ective interest method.

Finance cost are accounted for on accrual basis and are shown as interest and markup is accrued 
to the extent of the amount remaining unpaid.

Short term borrowings are classifi ed as current liabilities unless the Company has unconditional 
right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the statement of fi nancial 
position date.

Borrowing cost on long term fi nances and short term borrowings which are obtained for the 
acquisition of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of cost of that asset. All other borrowing 
costs are charged to statement of profi t or loss in the period in which these are incurred. Borrowing 
cost also includes exchange diff erences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent that 
they are regarded as an adjustment to interest cost as allowed under IAS 23 “Borrowing cost”.
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5.13 Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are obligations to pay for goods and services that have been acquired in 
the ordinary course of business from suppliers. Accounts payable are classifi ed as current liabilities 
if payment is due within one year. If not, they are presented as non-current liabilities.

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the 
consideration to be paid in the future for goods and services received, whether or not billed to 
the Company  and subsequently measured at amortised cost. Exchange gains and losses arising 
on transaction in respect of liabilities in foreign  currency are added to the carrying amount of the 
respective liabilities.

5.14 Provisions 

A provision is recognized in the statement of fi nancial position when the Company has a present 
legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outfl ow of resources 
embodying economic benefi ts will be required to settle the obligation and amount of that obligation 
can be measured reliably. Provision are not recognised for future operating losses. Provisions are 
reviewed at each statement of fi nancial position date and adjusted to refl ect current best estimates.

5.15 Contingencies

A contingent liability is disclosed when the Company has a possible obligation as a result of past 
events, existence of which will be confi rmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or 
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company; or the Company has 
a present legal or constructive obligation that arises from past events, but it is not probable that 
an outfl ow of resources embodying economic benefi ts will be required to settle the obligation, or 
the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with suffi  cient reliability and where the outfl ow 
of  resources associated with a contingent liability is assessed as probable, and if  the size of  the 
outfl ow can be reliably estimated, a provision is recognized in the fi nancial statement.

5.16 Financial instruments

5.16.1 Financial assets

The Company classifi es its fi nancial assets in the following categories: at fair value through 
statement of profi t or loss, fair value through other comprehensive income and amortized cost. The 
classifi cation depends on the purpose for which the fi nancial assets were acquired. Management 
determines the classifi cation of its fi nancial assets at initial recognition. All the fi nancial assets of the 
Company as at statement of fi nancial position date are carried at amortized cost.

Amortized cost

A fi nancial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both the following conditions and is not 
designated as at fair value through statement of profi t or loss:

(i) it is held with in a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash 
fl ows; and

(ii) its contractual terms give rise on specifi ed dates to cash fl ows that are solely payments of 
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
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Impairment

The Company recognizes loss allowance for Expected Credit Losses (ECLs) on fi nancial assets 
measured at amortized cost and contract assets. The Company measures loss allowance at an 
amount equal to lifetime ECLs.

Lifetime ECLs are those that result from all possible default events over the expected life of a 
fi nancial instrument. The maximum period considered when estimating ECLs is the maximum 
contractual period over which the Company is exposed to credit risk.

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether the fi nancial assets carried at amortized 
cost are credit-impaired. A fi nancial asset is credit-impaired when one or more events that have 
detrimental impact on the estimated future cash fl ows of the fi nancial assets have occurred.

Loss allowances for fi nancial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the gross 
carrying amount of the assets. The gross carrying amount of a fi nancial asset is written off  when 
the Company has no reasonable expectations of recovering a fi nancial asset in its entirety or a 
portion thereof. 

5.16.2 Financial liabilities

All fi nancial liabilities are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party to the 
contractual provisions of the instrument.

5.16.3 Recognition and measurement 

All fi nancial assets and liabilities are initially measured at cost, which is the fair value of the 
consideration given and received respectively. These fi nancial assets and liabilities are subsequently 
measured at fair value, amortized cost or cost, as the case may be. The particular measurement 
methods adopted  are disclosed in the individual policy statements associated with each item. 

5.16.4 Derecognition

The fi nancial assets are de-recognized when the Company loses control of the contractual 
rights that comprise the fi nancial assets. The fi nancial liabilities are de-recognized when they are 
extinguished i.e. when the obligation specifi ed in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired.

5.17 Off setting of fi nancial assets and fi nancial liabilities

Financial assets and fi nancial liabilities are off set and the net amount is reported in the fi nancial 
statements only when the Company has a legally enforceable right to set-off  the recognized 
amounts and the Company intends to settle either on a net basis or realize the asset and settle 
the liability simultaneously.

5.18 Derivative fi nancial instruments

These are initially recorded at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into and are 
re-measured to fair value at reporting dates. The method of recognizing the resulting gain or loss 
depends on whether the derivative is designated as a hedging instrument, and if so, the nature of 
the item being hedged. The Company does not apply hedge accounting for any derivatives.

Any gain or loss from change in fair value of derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting 
are taken directly to statement of profi t or loss.
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5.19 Foreign currency translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are converted into functional currency (PKR) at the rates of 
exchange prevailing on the dates of transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies 
are translated into functional currency at the rates of exchange prevailing at the statement of 
fi nancial position date. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of  such 
transactions and translation thereof at year-end exchange rates are recognized in the  statement 
of profi t or loss.

5.20 Employees benefi ts

The Company’s employees benefi ts comprise of provident fund, gratuity scheme, compensated 
absences and medical benefi ts for eligible employees.

5.20.1 Staff  retirement benefi ts

a) Defi ned benefi t plan (Gratuity Fund)

The Company has a gratuity scheme for all its permanent employees who attain the minimum 
qualifi cation period for entitlement to gratuity.  The Gratuity Fund is maintained by a trust created 
and duly approved. Contributions to the fund are made based on actuarial recommendations. The 
most recent actuarial valuation was carried out at June 30, 2022 using the projected unit credit 
method (refer note 39). The remeasurement gains/losses as per actuarial valuation done at fi nancial 
year end are recognized immediately in other comprehensive income and all other expenses are  
recognized in accordance with IAS 19 “Employee Benefi ts” in the statement of profi t or loss.

Calculation of gratuity requires assumptions to be made of future outcomes which mainly include 
increase in remuneration, expected long-term return on plan assets and the discount rate used to 
convert future cash fl ows to current values. Calculations are sensitive to changes in the underlying 
assumptions. 

b) Defi ned contribution plan (Provident Fund)

The Company contributes to an approved contributory provident fund scheme for all its permanent 
employees. Equal monthly contributions, both by the Company and the employees are made to 
the fund, at the rate of 10% of the basic salary plus cost of living allowance. All regular employees 
are eligible for provident fund upon their confi rmation. Obligation for contributions to defi ned 
contribution plan by the Company is recognized as an expense in the statement of profi t or loss. 
Prepaid contribution are recognized as an asset to the extent that cash refund or reduction in 
future payment is available.

5.20.2 Compensated absences

The Company accounts for compensated absences of its employees on the basis of unavailed 
earned leaves balance of each employee that accumulated up to three years at the statement of 
fi nancial position date. The related expected cost thereof has been charged to statement of profi t 
or loss.

5.20.3 Medical benefi ts

The Company maintains a health insurance policy for its entitled employees and their respective 
spouses. The Company contributes premium to the policy annually. Such premium is recognised 
as an expense in the statement of profi t or loss in the period to which it relates.
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5.21 Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value for the sale of goods net of sales taxes and discounts. Revenue 
from the sale of goods is recognized when control of the goods passes to customers and the 
customers can direct the use of and substantially obtain all the benefi ts from the goods.

Revenue is recognized when specifi c criteria have been met for each of the Company’s activities 
as described below.

Revenue from contracts with customers

Sale of goods

Sale of goods is recognized when the Company has transferred control of the products to the 
customers and there is no unfulfi lled obligation that could aff ect the customer’s acceptance of the 
products. 

Contract assets

Contract assets arise when the Company performs its performance obligations by transferring 
goods to a customer before the customer pays its consideration or before payment is due.

Contract liabilities

Contract liability is the obligation of the Company to transfer goods to a customer for which 
the Company has received consideration from the customer. If a customer pays consideration 
before the Company transfers goods, a contract liability is recognized when the payment is 
made. Contract liabilities are recognized as revenue when the Company performs its performance 
obligations under the contract.

Others

- Scrap sales are recognized on delivery to customers at realized amounts.
- Return on deposit is accrued on time proportion basis by reference to the principle outstanding 

and the applicable rate of return.
- All other income is recognized on accrual basis.

5.22 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash in hand, cheques in hand and balances with banks. 
Short-term borrowing facilities which are payable on demand and form an integral part of the 
Company’s cash management are included as part of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose 
of statement of cash fl ows.

5.23 Share capital

Share capital is classifi ed as equity and recognized at the face value. Incremental costs net of tax 
and directly attributable to the issue of new shares are shown as a deduction in equity.

5.24 Earnings per share

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. 
Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profi t or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the 
Company by weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year.
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5.25 Dividend and appropriation to reserves

Dividend is recognised as a liability in the period in which it is declared and approved by the 
Company’s shareholders at the Annual General Meeting, while fi nal / interim dividend distributions 
are recognised in the period in which the dividends are declared by the Board of Directors. 
Appropriations of profi t are refl ected in the statement of changes in equity in the period in which 
such appropriations are approved.

5.26 Related party transactions

Transactions with related parties are based at arm’s length at normal commercial rates on the 
same terms and conditions as applicable to third party transactions.

5.27 Segment reporting

An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities from 
which it may earn revenues and incur expenses including revenues and expenses that relate to 
transactions with any of the Company’s other components. The Company has only one reportable 
segment. 

5.28 Signifi cant accounting judgments and critical accounting estimates / assumptions 

The preparation of fi nancial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires 
the management to:-

-  exercise its judgment in process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, and
-  use of certain critical accounting estimates and assumptions concerning the future.

The management has exercised judgment in applying the Company’s accounting policies for 
classifi cation of Post Employment Benefi ts as Defi ned Benefi ts Plan and Defi ned Contribution Plan 
(refer note 5.20, note 39 and 40) that have the most signifi cant eff ects on the amounts recognized 
in the fi nancial statements.

The areas involving critical accounting estimates and signifi cant assumptions concerning the future 
are discussed below:-

a)      Income taxes

The Company takes into account relevant provisions of the prevailing income tax laws while 
providing for current and deferred taxes as explained in note 5.9 of these fi nancial statements.

b)      Defi ned benefi ts plan

Certain actuarial assumptions have been adopted as disclosed in note 39 to these fi nancial 
statements for valuation of present value of defi ned benefi t obligation and fair value of plan assets. 
Any changes in these assumptions in future years might aff ect actuarial gains / losses recognized 
in those years with corresponding eff ect on carrying amount of defi ned benefi t plan liability / asset.

c)      Property, plant and equipment

Management has made estimates of residual values, useful lives and recoverable amounts of 
certain items of property, plant and equipment. Any change in these estimates in future years 
might aff ect the carrying amounts of the respective items of property, plant and equipment with 
corresponding eff ect on the depreciation charge and impairment loss.
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d)      Stores and spares

Management has made estimates for realizable amount of slow moving and obsolete stores and 
spares items to determine provision for slow moving and obsolete items. Any future change in the 
estimated realizable amounts might aff ect carrying amount of stores and spares with corresponding 
aff ect on amounts recognized in statement of profi t or loss as provision / reversal.  

5.29 Change in accounting policy

During the year, the Company has changed its accounting policy in respect of Islamic / Temporary 
Economic Refi nance Facility (I/TERF), which were previously recorded at book value. These are 
now being carried at fair value in line with ICAP’s opinion on Accounting Treatment of SBP’s 
Temporary Economic Refi nance Facility which states that loan obtained under the TERF scheme 
by a borrower from Participating Financial Institutions (PFI) should be:

a) Initially recognized at its fair value in accordance with IFRS 9. The fair value of the loan would be 
the present value of loan proceeds received, discounted using prevailing market rate of mark-up 
for a similar instrument.

The benefi t of below market mark-up should be accounted for as deferred grant in accordance 
with IAS 20.

b) In subsequent periods, the loan amount would be accredited using the eff ective interest method. 
The accreditation would increase the carrying value of the loan with a corresponding eff ect on 
the interest expense for the year in the statement of profi t or loss. As per IFRS 9, the loan liability 
and related mark-up shall be derecognised when it is extinguished i.e. these amounts are paid 
off .

While, the grant should be recognised in statement of profi t or loss or adjusted against carrying 
amount of property, plant and equipment (in case of capitalization of borrowing cost), in line with 
the recognition of interest expense that the grant is compensating in accordance with IAS 20.

The management believes that the new policy provides reliable and more relevant information to 
the users of the fi nancial statements.

This change in accounting policy has been accounted for retrospectively in accordance with 
International Accounting Standard 8: ‘Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and 
Errors’, and the Company has presented three columnar statement of fi nancial position along with 
restated amounts as required by the said standard. The Company has not presented three column 
statement of fi nancial position as there is no change on the information at the beginning of the 
comparative period of change in accounting policy.

Eff ects of retrospective application of the change in accounting policy are as follows:

As at 30 June, 2021
As previously 

reported
Restated 
Amount

Re-statement 
eff ect

(Rupees in thousands)

Eff ect on statement of fi nancial position
Long term fi nancing  2,749,025  2,520,149  (228,876)
Deferred capital grant  2,650  178,920  176,270 
Current portion of deferred government grant  16,058  68,664  52,606
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6 OPERATING FIXED ASSETS

The following is the statement of operating fi xed assets:

Description
Freehold

land
(note 6.1)      

Buildings 
on freehold 

land

Leasehold 
improvements

Plant and 
machinery 
(note 6.2 & 

6.3)

Furniture
 and 

fi xtures
Vehicles       

Electrical 
and other 

equipments
Computers  Right of

use asset Total

      (Rupees in thousands)

Year ended June 30, 2022
Net carrying value basis

Opening net book value (NBV)  282,570  1,685,823  4,492  6,454,769  7,226  172,766  25,383  18,703  50,472  8,702,204 
Additions (at cost) (refer note 6.4)  165,351  29,824  -  513,922  1,236  48,121  15,157  30,707  -  804,317 
Disposals (NBV)  -  -  -  -  -  (3,427)  -  -  -  (3,427)
Depreciation charge  -  (96,300)  (2,344)  (900,822)  (1,905)  (32,174)  (9,088)  (17,382)  (11,259)  (1,071,273)
Closing net book value (refer note 6.5)  447,921  1,619,347  2,148  6,067,869  6,557  185,286  31,452  32,028  39,213  8,431,821 

Gross carrying value basis
Cost  447,921  2,595,332  18,714  18,271,288  29,667  292,804  90,916  164,846  65,246  21,976,734 
Accumulated depreciation / impairment  -  (975,985)  (16,566) (12,203,419)  (23,110)  (107,518)  (59,464)  (132,818)  (26,033) (13,544,913)
Net book value  447,921  1,619,347  2,148  6,067,869  6,557  185,286  31,452  32,028  39,213  8,431,821 

Year ended June 30, 2021
Net carrying value basis

Opening net book value (NBV)  281,529  1,756,982  6,836  6,921,078  2,817  137,457  18,966  15,343  20,787  9,161,795 
Additions (at cost) (refer note 6.4)  1,040  32,882  -  489,260  6,057  79,332  14,136  14,181  39,838  676,728 
Disposals (NBV)  -  (9,536)  -  -  -  (17,897)  -  -  -  (27,433)
Depreciation charge  -  (94,505)  (2,344)  (955,569)  (1,649)  (26,126)  (7,719)  (10,821)  (10,153)  (1,108,885)
Closing net book value (refer note 6.5)  282,570  1,685,823  4,492  6,454,769  7,226  172,766  25,383  18,703  50,472  8,702,205 

Gross carrying value basis
Cost  282,570  2,565,509  18,714  17,757,747  28,431  255,535  75,852  134,139  65,246  21,183,743 
Accumulated depreciation / impairment  -  (879,685)  (14,222) (11,302,977)  (21,205)  (82,769)  (50,469)  (115,436)  (14,774) (12,481,537)
Net book value  282,570  1,685,823  4,492  6,454,769  7,226  172,766  25,383  18,703  50,472  8,702,205 

Depreciation rate % per annum  -  2.5 to 10  20  5 to 20  10 to 20  20  10 to 33  20 to 33   -  -

6.1 This freehold land of 170.9 acre (2021: 158.5 acre)  is located at Village Jumber Khurd, Tehsil 
Pattoki, District Kasur.
 

6.2 Plant and machinery includes gas pipeline installations with a cost of Rs. 16.87 million (written 
down value: Nil) [2021: Rs. 16.87 million (written down value: Nil)] that installed outside the 
premises of the factory but which are under the possession and control of the Sui Northern Gas 
Pipelines Limited. However, the economic benefi ts associated with these assets are fl owing to the 
Company.

6.3 Plant and machinery includes capital spares amounting to Rs. 286.16 million (written down value 
Rs. 50.15 million) [2021: Rs. 286.16 million  (written down value Rs. 66.03 million)]. 

6.4 This includes transfer from capital work-in-progress amounting to Rs. 508.14 million (2021: Rs. 
494.97 million).

6.5 The cost of fully depreciated  assets which are still in use as at June 30, 2022 is Rs. 6,002 million 
and written down value is Rs. 9.99 million (2021: Rs. 5,491 million and written down value is Rs. 
6.92 million).
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2022 2021
Note (Rupees in thousands)

6.6 The depreciation charge for the year has been allocated
as follows:

Cost of sales 31  1,009,515  1,063,202 
General and administrative expenses 32  58,212  41,838 
Selling and distribution expenses 33  3,546  3,845 

 1,071,273  1,108,885 

2022 2021
 Note (Rupees in thousands)

7 CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS 

This comprises of:
Building  55,073  13,695 
Plant and machinery 7.3  2,716,954  1,230,364 

2,772,027  1,244,059 
7.1 Movement of carrying amount

Building Plant and
machinery TotalNote

(Rupees in thousands)
Year ended June 30, 2022

Opening balance  13,695  1,230,364  1,244,059 
Additions (at cost) 7.2  52,352  1,983,758  2,036,110 
Transferred to operating fi xed assets  (10,974)  (497,168)  (508,142)
Closing balance  55,073  2,716,954  2,772,027 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended June 30, 2022

6.7 The following operating fi xed assets were disposed off  during the year: 
   

Description Cost Accumulated
depreciation

Net book
value

Sale
 proceeds

Mode of
disposal Particulars of buyers

(Rupees in thousands)

Plant and Machinery
Items having book value upto

Rs. fi ve hundred thousand  380  380  -  650 Scrap Muhammad Laraib

Vehicle 
Items having book value upto

Rs. fi ve hundred thousand  10,852  7,425  3,427  6,794 Various Various (Note 6.7.2)

Electrical & Other Equipments
Items having book value upto

Rs. fi ve hundred thousand  92  92  -  8 Various

Total - 2022  11,324  7,897  3,427  7,452 
Total  - 2021  105,094  77,661  27,433  62,667 

6.7.1 Certain assets were retired during the year and sold as bulk scrap. Consequently, it is 
not practicable to assign sale proceeds to these retired assets individually.

6.7.2 The vehicles were transferred to employees at maturity of the Company car scheme.
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Building Plant and
machinery TotalNote

(Rupees in thousands)
Year ended June 30, 2021

Opening balance  -    128,397  128,397 
Additions (at cost) 7.2  46,577  1,564,061  1,610,638 
Transferred to operating fi xed assets  (32,882)  (462,094)  (494,976)
Closing balance  13,695  1,230,364  1,244,059 

`
7.2 This includes borrowing costs capitalized in plant and machinery amounting to Rs. 52.42 million 

(2021: Rs. 8.25 million). The eff ective interest rate used to determine the amount of borrowing cost 
was 2.64% (2021: 2.20%).

7.3 This includes advances to supplier amounting to Rs. 50.20 million (2021: Rs. 22.43 million).

2022 2021
 Note (Rupees in thousands)

8 INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

Intangible assets 8.1  16,999  9,046 
Software under development  414  - 

 17,413  9,046 

8.1 Net carrying value basis

Opening net book value  9,046  11,829 
Additions (at cost)  11,915  580 
Amortization charge 32  (3,962)  (3,363)
Closing net book value  16,999  9,046 

Gross carrying value basis
Cost  90,696  78,781 
Accumulated amortization  (73,697)  (69,735)
Net book value  16,999  9,046 

Amortization rate % per annum  20 – 33.33  20 – 33.33 

9 LONG-TERM ADVANCES

(Unsecured - considered good)
  Long-term advance to supplier 9.1  20,879  1,841 

9.1 This represents advances to suppliers against purchase of vehicles in the normal course of 
business and does not carry any interest or mark-up.

9.2 Chief Executive Offi  cer and Directors have not taken any loans and advances from the Company.
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2022 2021
 Note (Rupees in thousands)

10 STORES AND SPARES

In hand
Stores  1,122,051  919,893 
Spares  666,602  555,525 
Fuel  1,466,750  239,461 

 3,255,403  1,714,879 
In transit

Spares  270,470  58,669 
Coal  -  493,865 

 270,470  552,534 
Provision for slow moving stores and spares 10.1  (58,810)  (58,810)

10.2  3,467,063  2,208,603 
10.1 Provision for slow moving stores and spares

Balance at the beginning of the year  58,810  52,810 
Provision recognized during the year 31  -  6,000 
Balance at the end of the year  58,810  58,810 

Provision for slow moving and obsolete stock, and any reversal of provision, is included in cost
of sales.

10.2 Stores and spares also include items which may result in capital expenditure but are not 
distinguishable at the time of purchase. However, the stores and spares consumption resulting in 
capital expenditure are capitalized in cost of respective assets.

2022 2021
 Note (Rupees in thousands)

11 STOCK-IN-TRADE

Raw materials 
in hand  4,221,148  2,653,483 
in transit  2,639,889  1,484,035 

 6,861,037  4,137,518 
Work-in-process  206,536  127,238 
Finished goods  1,332,629  923,783 

 8,400,202  5,188,539 

12 TRADE DEBTS

(Unsecured - considered good)
Due from associated undertakings 12.1  800,554  505,086 
Others  3,797,791  2,789,034 

 4,598,345  3,294,120 
Provision for expected credit losses 12.3  (37,409)  (35,099)

12.4  4,560,936  3,259,021 
12.1 This comprises of amounts receivable from:

Merit Packaging Limited  757,760  491,024 
Colgate-Palmolive (Pakistan) Limited  42,794  14,062 

12.2.1  800,554  505,086 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2022 2021
 (Rupees in thousands)

12.2.1 The aging of related party balances at the
statement of fi nancial position date is as follows:

Not past due  446,443  446,443 
Past due 1-30 days  354,111  58,643 

 800,554  505,086 

12.2 The maximum amount due from related parties at the end of any month during the year was Rs. 
847.93 million (2021: Rs. 605.67 million).

12.3 This credit losses have been provided in accordance with the ECL model under IFRS 9. The 
movement in provision during the year are as follows:

2022 2021
 Note (Rupees in thousands)

Opening balance  35,099  - 
Charge during the year 34  2,310  35,099 
Closing balance  37,409  35,099 

12.4 These are in the normal course of business and are interest free.

13 ADVANCES

Advances
to employees 13.1  2,068  1,205 
to suppliers 13.2  237,519  176,437 

13.3  239,587  177,642 

13.1 This includes advances provided to employees to meet business expenses and are settled as and 
when the expenses are incurred. These advances do not carry any interest or mark-up.

13.2 This represents advances paid to suppliers in the normal course of business against goods and 
services to be received in future and it does not carry any interest or mark-up.

13.3 Chief Executive Offi  cer and Directors have not taken any loans and advances from the Company.

2022 2021
 Note (Rupees in thousands)

14 TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT TERM PREPAYMENTS

Deposits 14.1  4,480  3,271 
Prepayments 14.2  15,932  10,879 

 20,412  14,150 

14.1 This represents short term deposits in the normal course of business and does not carry any 
interest or mark-up.

14.2 This includes prepaid insurance premium of Rs. 15.02 million (2021: Rs. 10 million) to M/s Century 
Insurance Company limited, an associated undertaking.
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2022 2021
15 OTHER RECEIVABLES  Note (Rupees in thousands)

(Unsecured - considered good)
Due from associated undertakings 15.1 & 15.2  415  5,664 

15.1 This comprises of amounts receivable from:

Century Insurance Company Limited  117  - 
Cyber Internet Services (Private) Limited  298  - 
Merit Packaging Limited  -  5,534 
Colgate Palmolive (Pakistan) Limited  -  130 

 415  5,664 

15.2 The aging of related party balances at the
statement of fi nancial position date is as follows:

Not past due  415  5,664 

15.3 The maximum amount due from related parties at the end of any month during the year was Rs. 
7.64 million (2021: Rs. 16.26 million).

15.4 These are in the normal course of business and are interest free.

2022 2021
 Note (Rupees in thousands)

16 TAX REFUNDS DUE FROM GOVERNMENT

16.1, 16.2 
& 16.3Income tax  81,528  80,928 

Sales tax 16.4  16,063  16,063 
 97,591  96,991 

16.1 The above fi gure includes tax refund for tax years 2018 of Rs. 215.40 million and leftover refunds 
for the tax year 2009 to 2017 of Rs. 25.35 million, respectively. Moreover, tax payable for the tax 
year 2019 and 2020 as per assessment orders aggregating to Rs. 159.83 million, respectively is 
netted off  with above tax refund. Year wise status of assessment is as follows:-

(a) For the tax year 2018, a refund of Rs. 215.40 million was claimed in the Income Tax return fi led 
by the Company. In his order dated March 4, 2019 The Additional Commissioner of (Audit) 
Inland Revenue - LTU has determined the net tax payable of Rs. 67.74 million by disallowing the 
adjustment of minimum tax of Rs. 214.93 million for previous years and certain other expenses. 
The Company has paid the tax demand of Rs. 67.74 million. As a matter of prudence, Company 
accounted for prior year tax of Rs. 63.26 million in the fi nancial statements. 

The Company has fi led an appeal before the Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals) against the 
said order. The Company believes that the case will be decided in favor of the Company and the 
legal adviser of the Company has also concurred with the management view.

(b) For the tax year 2019, a refund of Rs. 364.92 million was claimed in the Income Tax return fi led by 
the Company. In his order dated February 19, 2020, the Additional Commissioner of (Audit) Inland 
Revenue - LTU determined the net tax payable of Rs. 13.78 million by disallowing the adjustment 
of previous years’ minimum tax of Rs. 293.11 million and added-back GIDC charges of prior years’ 
amounting to Rs. 207 million and certain other expenses. The Company has paid the tax demand 
of Rs. 13.78 million.
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The Company fi led an appeal before the Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals) against the said 
order and the Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals) in the order upheld the disallowances of 
minimum tax and add back of GIDC charge made by the Additional Commissioner. The Company 
has fi led an appeal before ATIR against the order of Commissioner Appeals. However, as a matter 
of prudence, Company accounted for prior year tax of Rs. 34.74 million in the fi nancial statements. 
Resultantly, net tax payable of Rs. 0.28 million is appearing as at balance sheet date in the fi nancial 
statements.

The Company believes that the case will be decided in favor of the Company and the legal adviser 
of the Company has also concurred with the management view.   

(c) For the tax year 2020, a refund of Rs. 16.31 million was claimed in the Income Tax return fi led 
by the Company. In his order dated March 31, 2021, Additional Commissioner of (Audit) Inland 
Revenue - LTU determined the net tax payable of Rs. 233.96 million by disallowing the adjustment 
of previous years’ minimum tax /Alternative Corporate Tax of Rs. 137.82 million and added-back 
GIDC charges of prior years’ of Rs. 191 million along with certain other expenses.

The Company has fi led an appeal before the Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals) against the 
said order and has paid Rs. 23.40 million along with appeal as required under the law. However, 
as a matter of prudence, Company accounted for prior year tax of Rs. 71.03 million in the fi nancial 
statements. Resultantly, net tax payable of Rs.159.56 million is appearing as at balance sheet date 
in the fi nancial statements.

The Company believes that the case will be decided in favor of the Company and the legal adviser 
of the Company has also concurred with the management view.

(d) Moreover, Income tax authorities have made certain disallowances for expenses for tax years 2009, 
2011 to 2017 which resulted in reduction of tax losses available to the Company for respective 
years.

For the Tax Year 2009, 2011, 2012 Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue has passed the orders 
confi rming partial disallowances and granting certain reliefs by remanding back the issue. For Tax 
Year 2012, the Company has fi led a reference application before High Court of Sindh against the 
order of Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue which is pending hearing. 

For Tax Year 2015, the tax department’s appeal is pending before Appellate Tribunal Inland 
Revenue in respect of issues decided in favor of the Company by Commissioner Inland Revenue 
(Appeals) and for Tax Year 2016, the Company’s appeal is pending before Commissioner Inland 
Revenue (Appeals).

16.2 Company has aggregate adjustable prior year turnover tax / ACT of Rs. 645.86 million for the 
years 2013 to 2017. Company has adjusted the prior year taxes in income tax returns of the 
Company for the year 2018, 2019 and 2020 amounting to Rs. 214.93 million, Rs. 293.11 million 
and Rs. 137.82 million respectively. However, as above mentioned, adjustment of these turnover 
taxes were disallowed by the tax department in the assessments made for respective year based 
on an anomaly in the tax laws; the matter was under litigation at Supreme Court. Vide Finance 
Act 2021, the anomaly was removed by inserting an explanation in Section 113.  In view of the 
above, management of the Company is of strong view that adjustment for all prior year taxes 
earlier disallowed will be allowed to the Company in the tax assessment of respective tax years 
which will create refund for Tax Year 2018 and Tax year 2019 and will reduce the tax demand for 
tax year 2020.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended June 30, 2022



Annual Report 2022 117

16.3 The Commissioner Inland Revenue has determined tax liability of Rs. 6.00 million against show 
cause issued U/S 176 for Tax year 2020. Company has fi led appeal against the Order before the 
Commissioner Appeal Inland Revenue by paying 10 % of tax demand. The Commissioner Appeal 
Inland Revenue remanded back the case. The management of the Company is hopeful that the 
case will be decided in favor of the Company.

16.4 This includes Rs. 10.02 million paid against demand raised by Assistant Commissioner -IR (Audit) 
in respect of sales tax input not allowed as result of audit of sales tax returns for tax year 2015.
The Company has fi led an appeal against this order before the Commissioner Inland Revenue 
(Appeals - I) under Section 45B of the Sales Tax Act, 1990. 

For the period July 2018 to September 2018, the demand of Rs. 6.04 million was raised by 
Assistant Commissioner - IR (Audit) by disallowing certain sales tax inputs on certain items. The 
Company fi led an appeal against the demand before the Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals - 
I) under Section 45B of the Sales Tax Act. The Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals - I) retained 
the decision of the Assistant Commissioner - IR (Audit). The Company fi led an appeal before the 
Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue against the order of Commissioner (appeals) in respect of which 
decision is pending.

The Company believes that the above cases will be decided in favor of the Company and the legal 
adviser of the Company has also concurred with the management view.

17 TAXATION - NET

17.1 The income tax assessments proceedings of the Company are in process for tax year 2011, 2012, 
2015, 2016, 2018, 2019, 2020 and 2021. 

For the tax year 2021, Company fi led income tax return by declaring tax liability of Rs 1,283.15 
million. Subsequently, B 277 Additional Commissioner of (Audit) Inland Revenue – LTU, through his 
order dated under Section 122(5A), determined tax liability of Rs 1,289.15 million and the net tax 
payable of Rs. 6.43 million by disallowing certain expenses. Company has paid the tax demand 
and recorded prior year tax.

The Company has made adequate provisions in these fi nancial statements for the year ended 
June 30, 2022 (Tax year 2022).

2022 2021
(Rupees in thousands)

18 CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash at bank in current account
  Conventional mode  329,768  195,739 
Cheques in hand  427,608  293,252 
Cash in hand  2,353  3,512 

 759,729  492,503 
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19.1 Percentage of shares held by Directors, Chief Executive Offi  cer and their spouses as at June 30, 
2022 is 0.08 (2021: 0.07).

19.2 The Shareholders’ rights and privileges are governed through Company’s Memorandum and 
Articles of Association and  there is no specifi c shareholder’s agreement executed for voting rights, 
board selection, right of fi rst refusal and block voting.

2022 2021
Note (Rupees in thousands)

20 RESERVES

Capital
  Share premium 20.1  1,822,122  1,822,122 
  Capital redemption reserve 20.2  1,273,798  1,538,431 
  Merger reserve 20.3  7,925  7,925 

 3,103,845  3,368,478 
Revenue
  General reserve  4,800,000  1,800,000 
  Un-appropriated profi t  2,293,763  3,389,216 

 7,093,763  5,189,216 
 10,197,608  8,557,694 

20.1 This reserve can be utilized by the Company only for the purposes specifi ed in Section 81(3) of the 
Companies Act, 2017.

20.2 This represents reserve created for preference shares redeemed through cash to comply with 
Section 85(c) of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984. 

20.3 This represents amount created under scheme of arrangement for amalgamation of former Century 
Power Generation Limited, a subsidiary, with the Company.

20.4 Movement of reserves have been refl ected in the statement of changes in equity.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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19 ORDINARY SHARES

Number of ordinary 2022 2021
shares of Rs. 10/- each (Rupees in thousands)
2022 2021

 77,678,857  77,678,857 Fully paid in cash  776,790  776,790 

 99,409,472  72,946,170 Issued as fully paid bonus shares  994,095  729,462 

 25,089,437  25,089,437 Issued  due to conversion of preference shares  250,894  250,894 

 707,550  707,550 Issued  under scheme of amalgamation  7,075  7,075 

 202,885,316  176,422,014  2,028,854  1,764,221 

 139,463,131  121,277,430 Shares held by associated companies and related parties  1,394,631  1,212,774 
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 Restated
2022 2021

Note (Rupees in thousands)
21 LONG-TERM FINANCING

From banking companies - secured
Utilized under mark-up arrangements fi nanced by:

Islamic mode
Meezan Bank Limited - Musharaka - 1 21.1  -  37,500 
Faysal Bank Limited - Musharaka -2 21.2  392,566  149,212 
Bank Islami Pakistan Limited 21.3  182,433  61,531 

 574,999  248,243 
Conventional mode

Syndicated - Consortium of Banks - 1 21.4  -  75,000 
Syndicated - Consortium of Banks - 2 21.5  1,274,118  625,476 
Allied Bank Limited - Term loan - 1 21.6  152,557  194,773 
Allied Bank Limited - Term loan - 2 21.7  70,350  227,150 
Allied Bank Limited - Term loan - 3 21.8  102,062  295,430 
Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited 21.9  124,286  34,025 
JS Bank Limited 21.10  153,095  - 

 1,876,468  1,451,854 
 2,451,467  1,700,097 

From associated undertaking - unsecured
  SIZA Commodities (Private) Limited - 1 21.11  -  550,000 
  SIZA Commodities (Private) Limited - 2 21.12  -  100,000 
  SIZA (Private) Limited 21.12  -  425,000 
  SIZA Services (Private) Limited 21.12  -  250,000 

 -  1,325,000 
 2,451,467  3,025,097 

Current portion shown under current liabilities
  Islamic mode  (50,000)  (37,500)
  Conventional mode  (364,693)  (467,448)

 (414,693)  (504,948)
 2,036,774  2,520,149 

21.1 This term fi nance facility has been fully repaid during the year at its maturity date. The eff ective 
markup rate was 7.94 % ( 2021: 7.98% ).

21.2 This represents Diminishing Musharaka Arrangement of Rs. 500 million under the Islamic Temporary 
Economic Refi nance (ITERF) schemes of the State Bank of Pakistan for Balancing, Modernization 
and Replacement (BMR) of paper & board machine, cogeneration plants and auxiliaries relating 
thereto. The principle outstanding is Rs. 462.07 million (2021: Rs.185.80 million).

The tenor of the facility is seven years including two years grace period. This fi nance facility is 
repayable in twenty equal quarterly installments commencing from January 2023.

The fi nance facility is secured by way of mortgage of immovable properties and fi rst pari passu 
hypothecation charge over the fi xed assets of the Company along with 25% margin. The rate of 
markup is fi xed at 2.20% per annum.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended June 30, 2022



Century Paper & Board Mills Limited120

21.3 This represents Syndicated Term Financing Arrangement amounting to Rs. 250 million under 
the Islamic Temporary Economic Refi nance (ITERF) schemes of the State Bank of Pakistan for 
Balancing, Modernization and Replacement (BMR) of paper & board machine, cogeneration plants 
and auxiliaries relating thereto.The principle outstanding is Rs. 246.53 million (2021: Rs.88.46 
million).

The tenor of the facility is ten years including two years grace period. This fi nance facility is repayable 
in thirty two equal quarterly installments commencing from July 2023.

The fi nance facility is secured by fi rst pari passu hypothecation charge over the fi xed assets 
(excluding land and building) of the Company along with 25% margin. The rate of markup is fi xed 
at 3.05% per annum.

21.4 This term fi nance facility has been fully repaid during the year at its maturity date. The eff ective 
markup rate was 7.94 % ( 2021: 7.98% ).

21.5 This represents Syndicated Term Financing Arrangement amounting to Rs. 1,500 million 
under the Temporary Economic Refi nance (TERF) schemes of the State Bank of Pakistan for 
Balancing, Modernization and Replacement (BMR) of paper & board machine, cogeneration
plants and auxiliaries relating thereto.The principle outstanding is Rs. 1,500 million (2021: 
Rs.778.79 million).

The tenor of the facility is seven years including two years grace period. This fi nance facility is 
repayable in twenty equal quarterly installments commencing from January 2023.

The fi nance facility is secured by way of mortgage of immovable properties and fi rst pari passu 
hypothecation charge over the fi xed assets of the Company along with 25% margin. The rate of 
markup is fi xed at 2.20% per annum.

21.6 The Company has term fi nance facility from Allied Bank Limited under Financing Scheme of
the State Bank of Pakistan for Renewal Energy (Category II) amounting to Rs. 400 million specifi cally 
for Solar Grid Panels. The Company has utilized Rs. 267.9 million out of sanctioned limit of
the facility.

The tenor of the loan is seven years and are repayable in 28 equal monthly installments  commencing 
from September 2018.

This term loan is secured by way of fi rst hypothecation charge over all assets belonging to the 
Company with 25% margin. The rate of markup is fi xed ranges from 2.75% to 4.5% for diff erent  
drawdowns.

21.7 This term fi nance facility has been sanctioned by Allied Bank Limited amounting to Rs. 500 million 
specifi cally for Gas Turbine Generators. The Company has utilized Rs. 444.5 million against 
sanctioned limit of the facility.  The tenor of the loan is three years inclusive of 6 months grace 
period and are repayable in 10 equal quarterly installments commencing from December 2019 
and October 2020.

This term loan is secured by way of fi rst hypothecation charge over all assets belonging to the 
Company with 25% margin.

The rate of markup is equal to base rate plus 0.20%. Base rate is equal to three months KIBOR 
of the last one business day prior to the beginning of each installment period. During the year, the 
eff ective markup rate was 8.94% (2021: 7.58%).
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21.8 The Company has term fi nance facility from Allied Bank Limited under Refi nancing Scheme of the 
State Bank of Pakistan amounting to Rs. 435 million specifi cally for paying salaries and wages
to Company’s employees. The Company has utilized Rs. 419 million out of sanctioned limit of
the facility.

The rate of mark-up is fi xed 1.50% and 0.75% for the fi nancing of Rs. 200 million and Rs. 235 
million respectively.  The tenor of the fi nancing is two and half year inclusive 6-months grace period 
and are repayable in 8 equal quarterly installments commencing from January 2021.

This term loan is secured by way of fi rst hypothecation charge over all assets belonging to the 
Company with 25% margin. 

21.9 This represents Syndicated Term Financing Arrangement amounting to Rs. 200 million under the 
Temporary Economic Refi nance (TERF) schemes of the State Bank of Pakistan for Balancing, 
Modernization and Replacement (BMR) of paper & board machine.The principle outstanding is 
Rs.160.00 million (2021: Rs. 46.07 million).

The tenor of the facility is ten years including two years grace period. This fi nance facility is 
repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments commencing from July 2023.

The fi nance facility is initially secured fi rst pari passu hypothecation charge over the fi xed assets 
(excluding land and building) of the Company along with 25% margin. The rate of markup is fi xed 
at 4.50% per annum.

21.10 This represent Term Finance Arrangement with JS Bank Limited amounting to Rs. 400 million 
under the Temporary Economic Refi nance (TERF) schemes of the State Bank of Pakistan for 
Balancing, Modernization and Replacement (BMR) of paper & board machines, cogeneration 
plants and auxiliaries relating thereto. The principle outstanding is Rs. 196.02 million (2021:Nil).

The tenor of the facility is ten years including two years grace period. This fi nance facility is 
repayable in thirty two equal quarterly installments commencing from July 2023.

The fi nance facility is initially secured by fi rst pari passu hypothecation charge over the fi xed assets 
of the Company along with 25% margin. The rate of markup is fi xed at 5.00% per annum.

21.11 This term fi nance facility has been fully repaid during the year at its maturity date. The eff ective 
markup rate was 8.37 % ( 2021: 7.95% ).

21.12 This term fi nance facility has been fully repaid during the year at its maturity date. The eff ective 
markup rate was 8.02 % ( 2021: 7.95% ).

2022 2021
Note (Rupees in thousands)

22 LEASE LIABILITIES

Lease liabilities  48,251  56,974 
Current portion  (11,042)  (8,723)

 37,209  48,251 
Maturity analysis-contractual cash fl ow

Less than one year  11,042  8,723 
One to fi ve year  37,209  48,251 
Net present value  48,251  56,974 

22.1 When measuring lease liabilities, the Company discounted lease payments using its incremental 
borrowing rate which is 14% and 9% (2021: 14% and 9%) per annum.
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2022 2021
Note (Rupees in thousands)

23 DEFERRED TAXATION
 

Deferred taxation 23.1  976,531  1,094,964 

23.1 The net balance for deferred taxation in respect of
following temporary diff erences:

Deferred tax liabilities
Accelerated tax depreciation allowance  1,202,122  1,304,752 

Deferred tax assets
Turnover tax / Alternative Corporate tax  (134,671)  (134,671)
Provision for slow moving stores and spares  (17,054)  (17,054)
Provision for compensated absences  (28,690)  (25,504)
Others  (45,176)  (32,559)

 (225,591)  (209,788)
 976,531  1,094,964 

23.2 The gross movement in the deferred tax liability
during the year is as follow:

Balance as at July 1,  1,094,964  1,189,331 
Charged to statement of profi t or loss 37  (100,976)  (94,574)
Charge recognized in other comprehensive income 39.9  (17,457)  207 

 976,531  1,094,964 

 Restated 
2022 2021

Note (Rupees in thousands)
24 DEFERRED CAPITAL GRANT

Capital grant 24.1  440,767  247,584 
Current portion shown under current liability  (114,862)  (68,664)

 325,905  178,920 

24.1 Following is the movement in government grant during the year:

      
Opening balance  247,584  18,989 
Additions during the year  301,168  256,204 
Amortized during the year 24.1.1  (107,985)  (27,609)
Closing balance 24.2  440,767  247,584 

24.1.1 It includes amortaization charged to capital work in progress of Rs. 71.44 million (2021 : Rs. 10.36 
million)

24.2 This represents government grant recognized on followings long term fi nancing facilities obtained 
under SBP Refinance Scheme:

- The long term fi nancing facility obtained under SBP Refinance Scheme for payment of wages 
and salaries to workers and employees as disclosed in note 21.8 to the fi nancial statements.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended June 30, 2022



Annual Report 2022 123

- The term fi nance facility obtained under SBP Refi nance Scheme from certain banks under 
“Islamic / Temporary Economic Refi nance Facility (I/TERF)” for Balancing, Modernization and 
Replacement (BMR) of paper & board machine, cogeneration plants and auxiliaries relating 
thereto as disclosed in notes 21.2, 21.3, 21.5, 21.9 and 21.10.

These deferred capital grants have been recorded in accordance with the IAS-20 Government 
Grants and are being amortized on a systematic basis over the term of loans.

2022 2021
Note (Rupees in thousands)

25 GIDC PAYABLE

GIDC payable 26.2  -  38,494 

26 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Creditors 26.1  1,156,076  831,810 
Foreign bills payable  1,647,963  1,316,108 
Accrued liabilities 26.2  1,175,680  1,093,862 
Sales tax payable - net  29,085  64,003 
Contract liabilities 26.3  242,619  57,159 
Gratuity payable 39.4  118,363  70,676 
Workers’ Profi t Participation Fund  26.4  175,118  229,057 
Workers’ Welfare Fund  139,150  159,275 
Provident fund payable  10,132  9,157 
Other liabilities  218,656  191,616 

 4,912,842  4,022,723 

26.1 The aggregate amount of the outstanding balance due of associated undertakings at June 30, 
2022 is Rs. 3.94 million (2021: Rs. 6.21 million).

26.2 This includes the amount payable in respect of Gas Infrastructure Development Cess (GIDC) levied 
under GIDC Act, 2015. In November 2020, the Supreme Court dismissed the review petition 
seeking review of its order issued in favor of recovery for GIDC arrears. Accordingly, the Company 
is paying GIDC installments as per monthly billing by Sui Northern Gas Pipeline Limited (SNGPL). 
The liability is recognized as per the guidelines issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
Pakistan dated January 21, 2021.

26.3 This represents the amount of consideration received from customers before the related goods 
are transferred. 

2022 2021
Note (Rupees in thousands)

26.4 Workers’ Profi t Participation Fund

Balance at July 01  229,057  115,775 
Interest on funds utilized in Company’s business 36  616  1,922 
Allocation for the year 34  175,118  229,057 

 404,791  346,754 
Amount paid during the year  (229,673)  (117,697)
Balance at June 30  175,118  229,057 
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2022 2021
Note (Rupees in thousands)

27 INTEREST AND MARK-UP ACCRUED

Interest and mark-up accrued on:
Long-term fi nancing from Banks

Islamic mode  11,252  1,581 
Conventional mode  17,226  14,284 

 28,478  15,865 

Short-term borrowings from Banks
Islamic mode  37,841  3,199 
Conventional mode  118,888  14,157 

 156,729  17,356 
 185,207  33,221 

28 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

From banking companies - secured
  Running fi nances                                 

Islamic mode  717,738  255,652 
Conventional mode  6,795,164  1,922,592 

 7,512,902  2,178,244 

28.1 The Company has available aggregate short term running fi nance facilities amounting to Rs. 12,800 
million (2021: Rs. 8,200 million). Markup rates are linked with KIBOR from one to three months 
plus spreads ranging from 0.05% to 1.50% per annum (2021: 0.05% to 1.50% per annum). 

28.2 The Company has available aggregate sub-limits for FE loans under facilities for running fi nance 
and letters of credit amounting to Rs. 8,930 million (2021: Rs. 7,130 million). No utilization of FE 
loan has been made during the year. 

28.3 These arrangements are secured by way of pari passu hypothecation charge created on stock-in-
trade, stores and spares and trade debts of the Company.

28.4 Aggregate facilities for opening of letters of credit and guarantees amounting to Rs. 11,306 million 
(2021: Rs. 10,156 million) are available to the Company.

29 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

29.1 Contingencies

a) Guarantees

Guarantees have been issued by banks on behalf of the Company in the normal course of 
business aggregating to Rs. 941 million (2021: Rs. 841 million) including guarantee relating to 
Sindh Infrastructure Cess amounting to Rs. 400 million (2021: Rs. 300 million) furnished to Excise 
and Taxation Department.
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b) Sales tax

1) An appeal of Company is pending before Appellate Tribunal, Punjab Revenue Authority against 
the order no PRA 328/2018 dated November 06, 2019 passed by Commissioner (Appeal). 
Commissioner (Appeal), Punjab Revenue Authority through his order determind the liability of Rs. 
30.021 million as against initial liability of Rs. 140 million determined by the Deputy Commissioner
Enforcement vide his order dated November 2018. However, the Company preferred to fi le 
an appeal before the tribunal with the plea that order by Commissioner (Appeal) was passed 
without comprehensive concluding the evidence and explanation provided by the Company. The 
management is of the opinion, based on the advice of legal adviser that the decision is likely to be 
in the favor of the Company.

2) Five cases of inadmissible input sale tax amounting to Rs. 94.45 million were adjudicated against 
the Company by Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue. The appeals were fi led by the Company 
against these orders at respective forum. These cases were remanded back to the adjudicating 
authorities by the Appellate Authorities with the direction to verify the compliance of the Company 
with the relevant provisions of the Sales Tax Act, 1990. No provision has been made in these 
fi nancial statements as the management is of the opinion, based on advice of tax advisor, that the 
decision is likely to be in the favor of the Company.

29.2 Commitments

29.2.1 The Company’s commitments as at statement of fi nancial position date are as follows: 

a) Letters of credit other than for capital expenditure at the end of the year amounted to
Rs. 7,038.07 million (2021: Rs. 2,965.22 million).

b) Capital expenditure including letters of credit amounting to Rs. 354.78 million (2021:
Rs. 1,503.77 million).

2022 2021
Note (Rupees in thousands)

30 TURNOVER - NET 

Gross turnover
  Local turnover  45,519,884  33,339,472 
  Export turnover 30.1  41,102  141,501 

 45,560,986  33,480,973 
Sales tax  (6,560,739)  (4,821,068)

 39,000,247  28,659,905 

30.1 Information by geographical area

Afghanistan  41,102  141,501 
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2022 2021
Note (Rupees in thousands)

31 COST OF SALES

Materials consumed  22,475,035  15,462,407 
Fuel and power  7,649,346  3,978,831 
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 6.6  1,009,515  1,063,202 
Salaries, wages and other benefi ts 31.1  1,174,629  1,077,138 
Stores and spares consumption  1,061,650  967,181 
Repairs and maintenance  188,854  142,973 
Packing expenses  853,057  659,328 
Insurance  98,918  86,092 
Provision for slow moving stores and spares 10.1  -  6,000 
Rent, rates and taxes  4,417  5,715 
Manufacturing cost  34,515,421  23,448,867 

Work-in-process
  Opening stock  127,238  103,498 
  Closing stock  (206,536)  (127,238)

 (79,298)  (23,740)
Cost of goods manufactured  34,436,123  23,425,127 

Finished goods
  Opening stock  923,783  463,197 
  Closing stock  (1,332,629)  (923,783)

 (408,846)  (460,586)
 34,027,277  22,964,541 

31.1 Salaries, wages and other benefi ts include Rs. 74.52 million (2021: Rs. 67.26 million) in respect of 
staff  retirement benefi ts.

2022 2021
Note (Rupees in thousands)

32 GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salaries and other benefi ts 32.1  428,329  392,700 
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 6.6  58,212  41,838 
Information technology charges  49,582  39,486 
Rent, rates and taxes  17,190  11,541 
Amortization on intangible assets 8.1  3,962  3,363 
Security service charges  64,985  47,015 
Repairs and maintenance  15,512  12,947 
Travelling and conveyance  10,704  2,945 
Electricity  17,326  12,769 
Printing, stationery and periodicals  14,580  11,401 
Business promotion expenses  3,667  1,652 
Fees and subscriptions  11,705  9,898 
Telephone and postage  3,996  3,499 
Insurance  5,636  4,604 
Advertisement  1,166  1,016 

 706,552  596,674 
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32.1 Salaries and other benefi ts include Rs. 23.57 million (2021: Rs. 21.31 million) in respect of staff  
retirement benefi ts.

2022 2021
Note (Rupees in thousands)

33 SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

Selling expenses
Salaries and other benefi ts 33.1  71,348  69,033 
Insurance  1,239  1,101 
Electricity  220  229 
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 6.6  3,546  3,845 
Export related expenses  1,183  616 
Travelling and conveyance  918  362 
Rent, rate and taxes  2,120  2,020 
Telephone and postage  139  149 

 80,713  77,355 
Distribution expenses

Outward freight  159,541  133,092 
 240,254  210,447 

33.1 Salaries and other benefi ts include Rs. 5.28 million (2021: Rs 4.75 million) in respect of staff  
retirement benefi ts.

2022 2021
Note (Rupees in thousands)

34 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Legal and professional charges  13,710  6,341 
Auditor’s remuneration

Statutory audit  1,650  1,250 
Half yearly review  225  250 
Fee for other certifi cation  165  165 
Reimbursement of expenses  170  170 

 2,210  1,835 
Workers’ profi t participation fund 26.4  175,118  229,057 
Workers’ welfare fund - current year  69,780  89,905 
Workers’ welfare fund  - prior year  719  15,875 
Net exchange loss  3,112  937 
Donation 34.1  8,222  24,945 
Provision for expected credit losses 12.3  2,310  35,099 
Others  5,321  14,402 

 280,502  418,396 
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34.1 The Company has paid donations to donees as mentioned below: 

2022 2021
(Rupees in thousands)

Name of Donee

Patrons of Expo2020 Pakistan  -  10,000 
Hassanali and Gulbanoo Lakhani Foundation  -  4,000 
Million Smile Foundation  1,650  - 
District Public School Kasur  3,500  3,500 
Smile Foundation  959  1,794 
Institute Of Rural Management  1,693  1,468 
The Layton Rahmatulla Benevolent Trust  -  500 
Others  420  3,683 

 8,222  24,945 

34.1.1 None of the directors or their spouses had any interest in any of the donee during the year. 

2022 2021
Note (Rupees in thousands)

35 OTHER INCOME

Income from non-fi nancial assets
Sale of scrap  146,713  102,597 
Gain on sale of operating fi xed assets - net  4,025  13,050 
Gain on insurance claim of operating fi xed assets  -  22,184 
Amortaization of deferred income - Government grants  36,540  19,807 
Gain on extinguishment of original GIDC liability  -  24,512 
Others  115  275 

 187,393  182,425 
36 FINANCE COST 

Long term fi nancing from banks
Islamic mode  3,340  8,893 
Conventional mode  61,682  75,391 

 65,022  84,284 
Long term loan from associated undertakings  46,526  115,507 
Short term borrowings

Islamic mode  93,687  30,772 
Conventional mode  441,105  147,023 

 534,792  177,795 
Workers’ Profi t Participation Fund 26.4  616  1,922 

 646,956  379,508 

Bank charges and commission  10,569  8,782 
Finance cost on leases  6,033  6,288 
Finance cost on GIDC  12,757  11,405 

 676,315  405,983 
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36.1 These include fi nancial charges at commercial rate of Rs. 46.43 million (2021: Rs. 24.39 million)
under State Bank of Pakistan schemes of Temporary Economic Refi nance (TERF) scheme for 
Balancing, Modernization and Replacement (BMR) and for paying salaries and wages to Company’s 
employees whereby diff erential of commercial rate and concessional rate is separately recorded as 
Government grant as per IAS 20 - Government Grants (refer note 35).

2022 2021
Note (Rupees in thousands)

37 TAXATION

For the year
Current 37.1  1,128,342  1,277,555 
Prior  17,453  103,648 
Deferred  (100,976)  (94,575)

 1,044,819  1,286,628 

37.1 The provision of current tax charge for the year contains normal tax at 29% of the taxable income 
for the year and fi nal tax regime at 1% of export proceeds. It also includes super tax provided at 
4% under Section 4(c) of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 introduced through Finance Act 2022.

37.2 Numerical reconciliation between the applicable tax rate and average eff ective tax rate is as follows:

2022 2021
 %age  %age 

Applicable tax rate  29.00  29.00 
Eff ect of prior year tax  0.53  2.44 
Poverty Alleviation Levy  4.20  - 
Others  (1.66)  (1.14)

 3.07  1.30 
Average eff ective tax rate  32.07  30.30 

38 EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED

The earnings per share as required under IAS 33 “Earnings per share” is given below:

2022 2021
(Rupees in thousands)

Profi t for the year  2,211,921  2,959,661 

Restated
Weighted average number of ordinary shares (in thousands)  202,885  202,885 

Restated
Earnings per share attributable to ordinary shareholders (Rupees)  10.90  14.59 

There is no dilutive eff ect on the basic earnings per share of the Company. The corresponding 
period fi gures have been restated retrospectively to include the impact of the bonus shares issued 
during the year as requirements by International Accounting Standard.
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39 DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN

39.1 General description

The scheme provides for terminal benefi ts for all its permanent employees who attain the minimum 
qualifying period at varying percentages of last drawn basic salary. The percentage depends on the 
number of service years with the Company. Annual charge is based on actuarial valuation carried 
out as at June 30, 2022 using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

The Company faces the following risks on account of gratuity:

Final salary risk - The risk that the fi nal salary at the time of cessation of service is greater than what 
the Company has assumed. Since the benefi t is calculated on the fi nal salary, the benefi t amount 
would also increase proportionately.

Mortality risk - The risk that the actual mortality experience is diff erent than the assumed mortality. This 
eff ect is more pronounced in schemes where the age and service distribution is on the higher side.

Withdrawal risk - The risk of actual withdrawals experience is diff erent from assumed withdrawal 
probability. The signifi cance of the withdrawal risk varies with the age, service and the entitled 
benefi ts of the benefi ciary.

Asset volatility - Most assets are invested in risk free investments i.e. Government Bonds / Treasury 
bills. However, investments in equity instruments is subject to adverse fl uctuations as a result of 
change in the market price.

Discount rate fl uctuation - The plan liabilities are calculated using a discount rate set with reference 
to corporate bond yields. A decrease in corporate bond yields will increase plan liabilities, although 
this will be partially off set by an increase in the value of the current plans’ bond holdings.

Investment risks - The risk of the investment underperforming and not being suffi  cient to meet the 
liabilities. 

Risk of insuffi  ciency of assets - This is managed by making regular contribution to the Fund as 
advised by the Actuary.

39.2 Principal actuarial assumptions

Following are a few important actuarial assumptions used in  the valuation:

2022 2021
%age %age

Discount rate 13.25 10.00 
Expected rate of return on plan assets 10.00 8.50 
Expected rate of increase in salary 13.25 10.00 

2022 2021
39.3 Reconciliation of balance due to defi ned benefi t plan (Rupees in thousands)

Present value of defi ned benefi t obligation  868,466  755,244 
Fair value of plan assets  (750,103)  (684,568)
Closing net liability  118,363  70,676 
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2022 2021
Note (Rupees in thousands)

39.4 Movement of the liability recognized in the
statement of fi nancial position

Opening net liability  70,676  82,930 
Charge for the year 39.8  44,575  40,593 
Remeasurement chargeable to other 
  comprehensive income 39.9  60,198  (715)
Contribution made during the year  (57,086)  (52,132)
Closing net liability 26  118,363  70,676 

39.5 Fair value of plan assets at year end

Government securities 26,639 28,120 
Term Deposit Receipt (TDR) 372,890 351,445 
Term Finance Certifi cates / Certifi cates of Investment 31,762 1,885 
Mutual funds / Shares 322,097 299,816 
Cash at banks 5,196 6,920 
Others (8,481) (3,618)

 750,103  684,568 

39.6 Movement in present value of defi ned benefi t obligations 

Opening present value of defi ned benefi t obligations 755,244 661,721 
Current service cost for the year 40,707 35,914 
Interest cost for the year 74,093 55,116 
Benefi ts due but not paid during the year  (6,911)  (3,643)
Benefi ts paid during the year  (21,722)  (22,954)
Remeasurement loss on obligation  27,055  29,089 
Closing present value of defi ned benefi t obligations  868,466  755,244 

39.7 Movement in fair value of plan assets 

Opening fair value of plan assets 684,568 578,791 
Remeasurement (loss) / gain on plan assets (33,143) 29,804 
Contributions during the year 57,086 52,132 
Benefi ts paid during the year (21,723) (22,954)
Benefi ts due but not paid during the year  (6,910)  (3,643)
Expected return on plan assets 70,225 50,437 
Closing fair value of plan assets  750,103  684,568 

39.8 Charge for the year

Current service cost  40,707  35,914 
Interest cost  74,093  55,116 
Expected return on plan assets  (70,225)  (50,437)
Charge for the year  44,575  40,593 

39.9 Remeasurement chargeable to other comprehensive income 

Remeasurement loss on defi ned benefi t obligation  27,055  29,089 
Remeasurement loss / (gain) on plan assets  33,143  (29,804)

 60,198  (715)
Tax impact  (17,457)  207 

 42,741  (508)
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39.10 Sensitivity analysis

The impact of 1% change in following variables on defi ned benefi t obligation is as follows:

Increase in 
assumption

Decrease in 
assumption

Discount rate  (45,787)  51,762 
Salary increase  52,247  (47,049)

39.11 Maturity Profi le

Time in year
  1  229,904 
  2  58,468 
  3  63,479 
  4  107,504 
5-10  816,540 

Weighted average duration 6 years

39.12 The charge in respect of defi ned benefi t plan for the year ending June 30, 2023 is estimated to be 
Rs. 59.171 million.

40 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN

The Company has contributory provident fund scheme for benefi t of all its permanent employees 
under the title of “Century Paper & Board Mills Limited - Employees Contributory Provident Fund”. 
The Fund is maintained by the Trustees and all decisions regarding investments and distribution of 
income etc. are made by the Trustees independent of the Company.

40.1 The Trustees have intimated that the size of the Fund at year end was Rs. 821.08 million (2021: 
Rs. 748.90 million).

40.2 As intimated by the Trustees, the cost of the investments made at year end was Rs. 757.44 million 
(2021: Rs. 698.81 million) which is equal to 92.25% of the total fund size. The fair value of the 
investments was Rs. 762.75 million (2021: Rs. 722.39 million) at that date. The category wise 
break up of investment as per Section 218 of the Companies Act, 2017 is given below:

2022 2021
Rupees Percentage Rupees Percentage

in thousand in thousand

Government securities  288,250 38  378,925 52 
Listed Securities (Mutual funds)  463,784 61  329,216 46 
Term Finance Certifi cates  -    -    1,500  -   
Bank Term Deposit  10,714 1  12,753 2 

 762,748  100  722,394  100

40.3 According to the Trustees, investments out of provident fund have been made in accordance with 
the provisions of Section 218 of the Companies Act, 2017 and the rules made there under.
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2022 2021
Note (Rupees in thousands)

41 CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

Profi t before taxation  3,256,740  4,246,289 
Adjustment for non-cash charges and other items:
  Depreciation on property, plant and equipment  1,071,273  1,108,885 
  Amortization of intangible assets  3,962  3,363 
  Gain on sale of operating fi xed assets  (4,025)  (13,050)
  Gain on insurance claim of operating fi xed assets  -  (22,184)
  Provision for gratuity  44,576  40,593 
  Provision for slow moving / obsolete
    stores and spares  -  6,000 
  Provision for credit losses  - ECL Model (IFRS-9)  2,310  35,099 
  Workers’ Profi t Participation Fund  175,118  229,057 

   Finance cost 36  676,315  405,983 
  Amortization of deferred income - Government grants  (36,540)  (19,807)
  Gain on extinguishment of original GIDC liability  -  (24,512)
  Working capital changes 41.1  (4,746,166)  (1,381,222)

 443,563  4,614,494 
41.1 Changes in working capital 

(Increase) / decrease in current assets:
  Stores and spares  (1,258,460)  (451,932)
  Stock-in-trade  (3,211,663)  (1,460,755)
  Trade debts  (1,304,225)  (386,191)
  Loans and advances  (61,945)  (75,450)
  Trade deposits and short term prepayments  (6,262)  77,936 
  Other receivables  5,249  28,289 
  Tax refunds due from Government  -  37,775 

 (5,837,306)  (2,230,328)
Increase in current liabilities:
  Trade and other payables   1,091,140  849,106 

 (4,746,166)  (1,381,222)

42 RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENT OF LIABILITIES AND EQUITIES TO CASH FLOWS 
ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Description Long term
Financing 

Government 
Grant

Lease 
Liabilities

Equity 
reserves Total

(Rupees in thousands)

Balance as at July 1, 2021  3,025,097  247,584  56,974  8,557,694  11,887,349 
Borrowings from Banking Companies  1,164,328  -    -    -    1,164,328 
Repayment to Banking Companies  (412,958)  -    -    -    (412,958)
Repayment to Associated Companies  (1,325,000)  -    -    -    (1,325,000)
Deferred capital grant received  -    301,168  -    -    301,168 
Amortized deferred capital grant  -    (107,985)  -    -    (107,985)
New lease addition  -    -    -    -    -   
Repayment of lease  -    -    (8,723)  -    (8,723)
Dividend paid on ordinary shares  -    -    -    (264,633)  (264,633)
Bonus shares issued  -    -    -    (264,633)  (264,633)
Total comprehensive income for the year  -    -    -    2,169,180  2,169,180 
Balance as at June 30, 2022  2,451,467  440,767  48,251  10,197,608  13,138,093 
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43 REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

a) The aggregate amount charged in the fi nancial statements for remuneration, including all benefi ts 
to Chief Executive, Directors and Executives of the Company is as follows:

2022 2021
Chief

Director Executives Total
Chief

Director Executives Total
Executive Executive

(Rupees in thousands)

Managerial remuneration  14,341  20,930  141,618  176,889  13,037  17,032  120,553  150,622 
House rent  6,453  8,177  57,888  72,518  5,867  7,665  49,489  63,021 
Fixed bonuses  5,982  -  52,286  58,268  3,060  -  26,676  29,736 
Staff  retirement benefi ts  3,811  -  25,972  29,783  3,466  -  23,173  26,639 
Medical  1,434  2,093  14,162  17,689  1,304  1,703  12,056  15,063 
Utilities  -  5,790  -  5,790  -  4,538  -  4,538 
Others  8  -  6,320  6,328  8  -  5,634  5,642 
Total  32,029  36,990  298,246  367,265  26,742  30,938  237,581  295,261 

Number of persons  1  1  61  63  1  1  56  58 

b) Aggregate amount charged in these fi nancial statements in respect of Directors’ fee  for attending 
Board, Audit Committee and HR & Remuneration Committee meetings amounted to Rs. 320,000 
(2021: Rs. 320,000) and Rs. 320,000 (2021: Rs. 300,000) and Rs. 120,000 (2021: Rs. 60,000) 
respectively. The Directors fee for attending Board, HR & Remuneration Committee and Audit 
Committee meetings were paid as prescribed in Articles of Association.

c) The Chief Executive and certain executives are also provided with cars for business and personal 
use in accordance with the Company car scheme.

d) Remuneration to Non-Executive Director relates to amount paid for part time involvement in the 
Company.
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44 TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES

The related parties and associated undertakings comprise group companies, other associated 
companies, staff  retirement funds, directors and key management personnel. Transactions with 
related parties and associated undertakings are as under:

2022 2021
Nature of transaction Nature of Relation Basis of Relation (Rupees in thousands)

Sale of goods, services and
reimbursement of expenses
Merit Packaging Limited Associated company Common Director  2,502,087  1,662,635 
Colgate Palmolive (Pakistan) Limited Associated company Common Director  1,071,769  901,562 
Century Insurance Company Limited Associated company Common Director and 0.43% shares held  8,457  45,690 
Cyber Internet Services (Private) Limited Associated company Common Director  2,444  1,533 

Purchase of goods, services and
reimbursement of expenses
Century Insurance Company Limited Associated company Common Director and 0.43% shares held  210,964  81,429 
Merit Packaging Limited Associated company Common Director  128,661  60,225 
Lakson Business Solutions Limited Associated company Common Director  7,623  5,344 
Hassanali and Gulbanoo Lakhani Foundation Associated undertaking Trustee  4,015  2,994 
Princeton Travels (Private) Limited Associated company Common Director  6,908  912 
SIZA Services (Private) Limited Associated company Common Director and 22.81% shares held  3,502  3,031 
Cyber Internet Services (Private) Limited Associated company Common Director  13,269  9,394 
SIZA (Private) Limited Associated company Common Director and 27.31% shares held  308  357 
SIZA Foods (Private) Limited Associated company Common Director  44  - 
Colgate Palmolive (Pakistan) Limited Associated company Common Director  109  31 
Express Publications (Private) Limited Associated company Common Management  1,613  1,384 
Sybrid (Private) Limited Associated company Common Director  17,074  5,399 
Pakistan Special Olympics Related Party Relative of Director Trustee  124  - 

Rent and other allied charges
Hassanali and Gulbanoo Lakhani Foundation Associated undertaking Trustee  8,148  7,712 
SIZA (Private) Limited Associated company Common Director and 27.31% shares held  3,771  3,926 
SIZA Services (Private) Limited Associated company Common Director and 22.81% shares held  816  714 
SIZA Commodities (Private) Limited Associated company Common Director and 8.50% shares held  189  180 

Donation
The Layton Rahmatulla Benevolent Trust Donee Trustee  -  500 
Hassanali and Gulbanoo Lakhani Foundation Associated undertaking Trustee  -  4,000 

Mark-up paid
SIZA Commodities (Private) Limited Associated company Common Director and 8.50% shares held  24,851  51,006 
SIZA (Private) Limited Associated company Common Director and 27.31% shares held  16,196  44,883 
SIZA Services (Private) Limited Associated company Common Director and 22.81% shares held  6,371  19,618 

Long term loan paid
SIZA Commodities (Private) Limited Associated company Common Director and 8.50% shares held  650,000  - 
SIZA (Private) Limited Associated company Common Director and 27.31% shares held  425,000  200,000 
SIZA Services (Private) Limited Director Directorship  250,000  -

Cash dividend
SIZA (Private) Limited Associated company Common Director and 27.31% shares held  72,271  60,226 
SIZA Services (Private) Limited Associated company Common Director and 22.81% shares held  58,707  48,922 
SIZA Commodities (Private) Limited Associated company Common Director and 8.50% shares held  22,499  18,749 
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2022 2021
Nature of transaction Nature of Relation Basis of Relation (Rupees in thousands)

Premier Fashions (Private) Limited Associated company Common Director and 8.97% shares held  23,740  19,783 
Accuray Surgicals Limited Associated company Common Director and 1.26% shares held  3,336  2,780 
Century Insurance Company Limited Associated company Common Director and 0.43% shares held  1,133  944 
Directors , CEO & their Spouses  223  190 

Stock dividend
SIZA (Private) Limited Associated company Common Director and 27.31% shares held  72,271  80,301 
SIZA Services (Private) Limited Associated company Common Director and 22.81% shares held  58,707  65,230 
SIZA Commodities (Private) Limited Associated company Common Director and 8.50% shares held  22,499  24,999 
Premier Fashions (Private) Limited Associated company Common Director and 8.97% shares held  23,740  26,377 
Accuray Surgicals Limited Associated company Common Director and 1.26% shares held  3,336  3,707 
Century Insurance Company Limited Associated company Common Director and 0.43% shares held  1,133  1,259 
Directors , CEO & their Spouses  223  257 

Others
Contribution to Staff  Retirement Benefi t Plans Employees Fund
Remuneration and other benefi ts Key Management  114,901  104,028 

Personnel
44.2  367,265  295,261 

44.1 Year end balances

Receivable from related parties 12.1 & 15.1  800,969  510,750 
Payable to related parties 26.1  3,938  6,206 
Payable to Retirement Benefi t Plan  128,495  79,833 
Long-term fi nancing from associated undertaking / Director  -  1,325,000 

44.2 The details of compensation paid to key management personnel are shown under the heading of 
“Remuneration of Chief Executive, Directors and Executive (note 43)”. There are no transactions 
with key management personnel other than under their terms of employment.

44.3 All transactions with related parties have been carried out on commercial terms and conditions.

45 CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION - TONNES

2022 2021
Annual

capacity
on three 

shifts

Actual
production

Annual
capacity
on three 

shifts

Actual
production

Paper and paper board produced   265,000  255,102  265,000  252,038 
Paper and paper board conversion  35,000  32,800  35,000  35,035 

45.1 The capacity and production represent the output of the paper & paperboard machines.

45.2 The Company has achieved full capacity utilization of its Packaging Board machines. However, the 
Company could not achieve installed capacity of its Paper and Uncoated Board Machines due to 
market conditions.
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46 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

46.1 Risk management policies

The Company’s objective in managing risks is the creation and protection of shareholders’ value. 
Risk is inherent in the Company’s activities, but it is managed through a process of ongoing 
identifi cation, measurement and monitoring, subject to risk limits and other controls. The process 
of risk management is critical to the Company’s continuing profi tability. The Company is exposed 
to credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk (which includes interest rate risk and price risk) arising 
from the fi nancial instruments it holds.

The Audit Committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the Company’s 
risk management policies and procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk management 
framework in relation to the risks faced by the Company. The Audit Committee is assisted in its 
oversight role by internal audit. Internal audit undertakes both regular and adhoc reviews of risk 
management controls and procedures, the results of which are reported to the Audit Committee.

The Company fi nances its operations through equity, borrowings and management of working 
capital with a view to maintaining an appropriate mix between various sources of fi nance to 
minimize risk.

46.2 Credit risk

Credit risk represents the accounting loss that would be recognized at the reporting date if counter 
parties fail to perform as contracted and arises principally from trade and other receivables. The 
Company’s policy is to enter into fi nancial contracts with reputable counter parties in accordance 
with the internal guidelines and regulatory requirements.

Exposure to credit risk

The carrying amounts of the fi nancial assets represent the maximum credit exposures. Out of total 
fi nancial assets of Rs. 5,370.85 million (2021: Rs. 3,809.77 million), the fi nancial assets which are 
subject to credit risk amounted to Rs. 5,368.50 million (2021: Rs. 3,799.34  million). The carrying 
amounts of fi nancial assets exposed to credit risk at reporting date are as under:

2022 2021
(Rupees in thousands)

Loans and deposits  12,361  10,562 
Trade debts  4,598,345  3,294,120 
Other receivables  415  5,664 
Bank balances  757,376  488,991 

 5,368,497  3,799,337 
The aging of trade receivable at the reporting date is:

  
Not past due  3,407,386  3,026,855 
Past due 1-30 days  778,069  184,781 
Past due 30-90 days  346,720  39,752 
Past due 90 days  66,170  42,732 

 4,598,345  3,294,120 

To manage exposure to credit risk in respect of trade receivables, management performs credit 
reviews taking into account the customer’s fi nancial position, past experience and other factors. 
Where considered necessary, advance payments are obtained from certain parties. 
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The exposure to banks is managed by dealing with variety of major banks and  monitoring exposure 
limits on continuous basis. The ratings of banks ranges from A to AAA.

Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk arises when a number of counter parties are engaged in similar business 
activities or have similar economic features that would cause their abilities to meet contractual 
obligation to be similarly aff ected by the changes in economic, political or other conditions. The 
Company believes that it is not exposed to major concentration of credit risk. 

46.3 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter diffi  culty in meeting its fi nancial obligations 
as they fall due. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, 
that it will always have suffi  cient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and 
stress conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s 
reputation. The following are the contractual maturities of fi nancial liabilities, including interest 
payments, if any:

Carrying 
amount

Contractual 
Cash Flows

Six months 
or less

Six to 
Twelve 
months

One to two 
years

Two to fi ve 
years

Over fi ve 
years

               (Rupees in thousands)
2022
    Long-term fi nancing  2,892,246  3,145,185  210,338  275,221  568,563  1,069,922  1,021,141 
    Trade and other payables  3,484,847  3,484,847  3,484,847  -    -    -    -   
    Interest and mark-up accrued  185,207  185,207  185,207  -    -    -    -   
    Short-term borrowings  7,512,902  7,512,902  7,512,902  -    -    -    -   

 14,075,202  14,328,141  11,393,294  275,221  568,563  1,069,922  1,021,141 

2021
    Long-term fi nancing  3,274,278  3,535,770  399,524  264,064  1,700,581  545,462  626,139 
    Trade and other payables  2,909,191  2,909,191  2,909,191  -    -    -    -   
    Interest and mark-up accrued  33,221  33,221  33,221  -    -    -    -   
    Short-term borrowings  2,178,244  2,184,002  2,184,002  -    -    -    -   

 8,394,934  8,662,184  5,525,938  264,064  1,700,581  545,462  626,139

46.4 Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market price, such as foreign exchange rates, interest 
rates and equity prices will eff ect the Company’s income or the value of its holdings of fi nancial 
instruments. The Company is not exposed to price risk.

a) Currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the future cash fl ow of fi nancial asset or a liability will fl uctuate 
due to a change in foreign exchange rates. It arises mainly where receivables and payables exist 
due to transactions entered into in foreign currencies. The Company’s exposure to foreign currency 
risk is as follows:
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2022 2021
(Rupees in thousands)

Foreign bills payable  1,647,963  1,316,108 
Outstanding letter of credits  7,392,854  4,468,990 
Net exposure  9,040,817  5,785,098 

The following signifi cant exchange rates have been applied.

Average rate Reporting date rate
2022 2021 2022 2021

Rupees 

USD to PKR 178.03  160.13  204.70  157.65 

At reporting date, if the PKR had strengthened by 10% against the US Dollar with all other variables 
held constant, post-tax profi t for the year would have been higher by the amount shown below, 
mainly as a result of net foreign exchange gain on net foreign currency exposure at reporting date.

(Rupees in thousands)

Eff ect on profi t  555,914  416,506  639,193  410,055 

The weakening of the PKR against US Dollar would have had an equal but opposite impact on the 
post-tax profi t.

The sensitivity analysis prepared is not necessarily indicative of the eff ects on profi t for the year and 
assets / liabilities of the Company.

b) Interest rate risk 

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash fl ows of a fi nancial instrument will 
fl uctuate because of changes in market interest rates. Majority of the interest rate exposure arises 
from long term loans and short term borrowings. At the Statement of Financial Position date the 
interest rate profi le of the Company’s interest-bearing fi nancial instruments is as follows:

2022 2021 2022 2021
Eff ective rate Carrying amount

(In percent) (Rupees in thousands)
Financial liabilities

Variable rate instruments
Long term loans  0.75  to 8.74  0.75  to 7.93  2,451,467  3,253,973 
Short term borrowings  10.00 to 11.25  7.41 to 7.71  7,512,902  2,178,244 

Cash fl ow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments 

A change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have increase / (decrease) 
profi t for the year by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in 
particular foreign currency rates, remain constant. The analysis is performed on the same basis 
for the prior year.
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Profi t or loss (post tax)
100 bps 100 bps
increase decrease

(Rupees in thousands)
As at June 30, 2022

Cash fl ow sensitivity - Variable rate fi nancial liabilities  (70,747)  70,747 

As at June 30, 2021
Cash fl ow sensitivity - Variable rate fi nancial liabilities  (38,569)  38,569 

The sensitivity analysis prepared is not necessarily indicative of the eff ects on profi t for the year and 
assets / liabilities of the Company.

2022 2021
(Rupees in thousands)

46.5 Financial instruments by category

Financial assets at amortized cost
Loans and deposits  12,361  10,562 
Trade debts  4,598,345  3,294,120 
Other receivables  415  5,664 
Cash and bank balances  759,729  492,503 

 5,370,850  3,802,849 
Financial liabilities at amortized cost

Long term fi nancing  2,451,467  3,253,973 
Lease liabilities  48,251  56,974 
Trade and other payables  3,484,847  2,909,191 
Interest and mark-up accrued  185,207  33,221 
Short-term borrowings  7,512,902  2,178,244 

 13,682,674  8,431,603 

47 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an 
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

Underlying the defi nition of fair value is the presumption that the Company is a going concern and 
there is no intention or requirement to curtail materially the scale of its operations or to undertake 
a transaction on adverse terms.

A fi nancial instrument is regarded as quoted in an active market if quoted prices are readily and 
regularly available from an exchange dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service or regulatory 
agency, and those prices represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm’s 
length basis.

IFRS 13 ‘Fair Value Measurement’ requires the Company to classify fair value measurements and 
fair value hierarchy that refl ects the signifi cance of the inputs used in making the measurements of 
fair value hierarchy has the following levels:
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- Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

- Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the 
asset either directly that is, derived from prices.

- Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data ( that is, 
unadjusted) inputs.

Transfer between levels of the fair value hierarchy are recognised at the end of the reporting period 
during which the changes have occurred.

As of the reporting date, none of the fi nancial instruments of the Company are carried at fair value.

The carrying values of all other fi nancial assets and liabilities refl ected in the fi nancial statements 
approximate their  fair values.  

48 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Board’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and 
market confi dence and to sustain future development of the business. The Board of Directors 
monitor the return on capital, which the Company defi nes as net profi t after taxation divided by 
total shareholders’ equity. The Board of Directors also monitor the level of dividend to ordinary 
shareholders. There were no changes to the Company’s approach to capital management during 
the year and the Company is not subject to externally imposed capital requirements. 

The Company’s objectives when managing capital are: 

(i)     to safeguard the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern, so that it can continue to 
provide returns for shareholders and benefi ts for other stakeholders, and 

(ii)    to provide an adequate return to shareholders.

The Company manages the capital structure in the context of economic conditions and the risk 
characteristics of the underlying assets.  In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the 
Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, issue new shares, or sell 
assets to reduce debt.

The management at all times seeks to earn returns higher than its weighted average cost of 
capital, by increasing effi  ciencies in operations, so as to increase profi tability.

2022 2021
(Rupees in thousands)

The proportion of debt to equity at the year end was:

Total borrowings (notes 21 & 28)  9,964,369  5,432,217 
Balances with banks (note 18)  (329,768)  (195,739)
Net debt  9,634,601  5,236,478 
Total equity  12,226,462  10,321,915 
Total capital  21,861,063  15,558,393 
Gearing ratio  0.44  0.34 
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49 IMPACT OF COVID-19

The COVID-19 pandemic has generally been in control during the year, with variations in its spread 
and intensity across the country. However, the Company has reviewed its exposure to business 
risks and has not identifi ed any signifi cant impact on the Company’s operations or decline in 
revenue during the year ended June 30, 2022. 

50 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

These fi nancial statements were authorized for issue on August 04, 2022 by the Board of Directors 
of the Company.

51 NON-ADJUSTING EVENT AFTER THE DATE OF STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

The Board of Directors in their meeting held on August 04, 2022 has proposed issue of Bonus 
shares of 10% in proportion of 1 share for every 10 shares held for its Ordinary Shareholders by 
appropriation from Capital Redemption Reserve and The Board further proposed a transfer of Rs. 
2,000 million from Un-appropriated profi ts to General Reserve. All above proposals are subject to 
approval of members at Annual General Meeting to be held on September 28, 2022

52 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

The number of employees as at year end was 1,666 (2021: 1,646) and average number of 
employees during the year was 1,657 (2021: 1,647).

53 GENERAL

53.1 Amounts have been rounded off  to the nearest thousands of rupees.

53.2 Corresponding fi gures have been rearranged and reclassifi ed, wherever necessary  for the purpose 
of comparison and better presentation.
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
As at June 30, 2022

Incorporation Number K-54/8182 of 1984

               CUIN Registration No. 0012021

NO. OF SHAREHOLDERS SHARESHOLDING TOTAL SHARES HELDFROM TO

 610  1  100  16,682 
 712  101  500  214,379 
 489  501  1,000  378,527 

 1,017  1,001  5,000  2,330,470 
 254  5,001  10,000  1,775,421 
 112  10,001  15,000  1,378,647 
 45  15,001  20,000  778,033 
 29  20,001  25,000  661,287 
 26  25,001  30,000  708,065 
 30  30,001  35,000  995,427 
 18  35,001  40,000  693,622 
 6  40,001  45,000  256,247 

 14 45,001 50,000  688,778 
 6  50,001  55,000 319,093 

 11  55,001  60,000  627,444 
 3  60,001  65,000  190,718 
 5  65,001  70,000  341,281 
 2  70,001  75,000  146,625 
 5  75,001  80,000  387,437 
 1  80,001  85,000  82,110 
 5  85,001  90,000  441,545 
 1  90,001  95,000  95,000 
 4  95,001  100,000  393,000 
 2  100,001  105,000  203,550 
 1  105,001  110,000  110,000 
 4  110,001  115,000  460,000 
 2  115,001  120,000  234,610 
 1  120,001  125,000  123,680 
 4  125,001  130,000  509,953 
 2  130,001  135,000  268,250 
 1  135,001  140,000  139,380 
 1  140,001  145,000  143,750 
 1  150,001  155,000  154,250 
 1  155,001  160,000  156,509 
 1  165,001  170,000  166,100 
 2  170,001  175,000  343,200 
 1  195,001  200,000  196,002 
 1  200,001  205,000  201,050 
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NO. OF SHAREHOLDERS SHARESHOLDING TOTAL SHARES HELDFROM TO

 1  205,001  210,000  207,000 
 1  215,001  220,000  218,500 
 2  220,001  225,000  447,360 
 2  235,001  240,000  478,140 
 1  280,001  285,000  284,395 
 1  290,001  295,000  290,365 
 1  305,001  310,000  309,534 
 1  320,001  325,000  322,345 
 1  325,001  330,000  328,345 
 1  330,001  335,000  333,500 
 2  340,001  345,000  690,000 
 1  345,001  350,000  350,000 
 1  350,001  355,000  352,820 
 2  395,001  400,000  797,000 
 1  400,001  405,000  402,960 
 1  415,001  420,000  415,480 
 1  445,001  450,000  445,600 
 2  455,001  460,000  916,665 
 1  470,001  475,000  471,500 
 1  475,001  480,000  476,100 
 1  590,001  595,000  594,609 
 1  700,001  705,000  700,850 
 1  705,001  710,000  705,325 
 1  710,001  715,000  713,500 
 2  725,001  730,000  1,453,735 
 1  800,001  805,000  802,650 
 1  865,001  870,000  868,703 
 2  965,001  970,000  1,936,465 
 1  1,040,001  1,045,000  1,040,750 
 1  1,135,001  1,140,000  1,138,500 
 1  1,385,001  1,390,000  1,388,280 
 1  1,655,001  1,660,000  1,656,480 
 1  2,170,001  2,175,000  2,172,350 
 1  2,250,001  2,255,000  2,250,711 
 1  2,555,001  2,560,000  2,557,672 
 1  2,995,001  3,000,000  3,000,000 
 1  3,825,001  3,830,000  3,829,989 
 1  4,450,001  4,455,000  4,454,840 
 1  4,485,001  4,490,000  4,489,880 
 1  5,415,001  5,420,000  5,416,174 
 1  17,245,001  17,250,000  17,249,494 
 1  18,200,001  18,205,000  18,200,333 
 1  45,005,001  45,010,000  45,008,645 
 1  55,405,001  55,410,000  55,407,650 

3,481 202,885,316
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SHAREHOLDERS’ CATEGORY Shares Held Percentage

Directors, CEO, and their spouse and minor children. 160,128 0.08
Associated Companies, undertakings and related parties. 139,303,003 68.66
NIT and ICP 5,416,588 2.67
Banks, Development Financial Institutions, 

Non Banking Financial Institutions. 6,934,740 3.42
Modarabas and Mutual Funds 9,008,083 4.44
Insurance Companies 5,606,530 2.76
Share holders holding 10% or more 100,416,295 49.49
General Public 27,217,395 13.42
Others 9,238,849 4.55

Note: Some of the Shareholders are refl ected in more than one category.

CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDING
As at June 30, 2022
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SHAREHOLDERS’ CATEGORY SHARES HELD

ASSOCIATED COMPANIES/UNDERTAKINGS AND RELATED PARTIES
SIZA Services (Private) Limited  45,008,645 
SIZA (Private) Limited  55,407,650 
Premier Fashions (Private) Limited  18,200,333 
SIZA Commodities (Private) Limited  17,249,494 
Accuray Surgicals Limited  2,557,672 
Century Insurance Company Limited  868,703 
Sultan Ali Lakhani  2,438 
Shaista Sultan Ali Lakhani  417 
Fatima Lakhani  259 
Bilal Ali Lakhani  208 
Danish Ali Lakhani  3,933 
Natasha Lakhani 1,538
Anika Amin Lakhani  1,713 

MUTUAL FUNDS
CDC-Trustee ABL Stock Fund  4,500 
CDC-Trustee AKD Index Tracker Fund  16,790 
CDC-Trustee Al Ameen Islamic Dedicated Equity Fund  5,300 
CDC-Trustee Al-Habib Islamic Stock Fund  25,700 
CDC-Trustee Al-Meezan Mutual Fund  802,650 
CDC-Trustee Al-Ameen Islamic Asset Allocation Fund  58,200 
CDC-Trustee Al-Ameen Shariah Stock Fund  594,609 
CDC-Trustee Al-Hamra Islamic Stock Fund  35,000 
CDC-Trustee JS Islamic Dedicated Equity Fund (JSIDEF)  41 
CDC-Trustee MCB Pakistan Stock Market Fund  713,500 
CDC-Trustee Meezan Asset Allocation Fund  166,100 
CDC-Trustee Meezan Balanced Fund  328,345 
CDC-Trustee Meezan Islamic Fund  4,454,840 
CDC-Trustee Meezan Tahafuz Pension Fund-Equity Sub Fund  728,085 
CDC-Trustee National Investment (UNIT) Trust  5,416,174 
CDC-Trustee UBL Asset Allocation Fund  18,400 
CDC-Trustee UBL Dedicated Equity Fund  7,000 
CDC-Trustee UBL Retiement Savings Fund-Equity Sub Fund  223,200 
CDC-Trustee UBL Stock Advantage Fund  445,600 
CDC-Trustee Meezan Dedicated Equity Fund  126,500 
CDC-Trustee Al-Ameen Islamic Ret. Sav. Fund-Equity Sub Fund  239,400 
CDC-Trustee Al-Hamra Islamic Asset Allocation Fund  596 
M/S. First Capital Mutual Fund Limited  627 
MCBFSL-Trustee ABL Islamic Dedicated Stock Fund  100 

INFORMATION AS REQUIRED UNDER 
CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
As at June 30, 2022

DIRECTORS,CEO,THEIR SPOUSES AND MINOR CHILDREN
Iqbal Ali Lakhani Chairman  2,988 
Amin Mohammed Lakhani Director  2,216 
Babar Ali Lakhani Director  26,083 
Anushka Lakhani Director  3,230 
Aftab Ahmad Director & CEO  58,950 
Ali Aamir Director  575 
Asif Qadir Director  1,150 
Ronak Iqbal Lakhani W/o Iqbal Ali Lakhani  259 
Saira Amin Lakhani W/o Amin Mohammed Lakhani  259 
Roohi Aftab W/o Aftab Ahmad  64,418 

EXECUTIVE 27

PUBLIC SECTOR COMPANIES AND CORPORATIONS  4,489,880 

BANKS,DEVELOPMENT FINANCE INSTITUTIONS, NON-BANKING FINANCE COMPANIES, 
INSURANCE COMPANIES, TAKAFUL, MODARABA AND
PENSION FUNDS  9,745,229

SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING 5% OR MORE VOTING RIGHTS
SIZA Services (Private) Limited  45,008,645 
SIZA (Private) Limited  55,407,650 
Premier Fashions (Private) Limited  18,200,333 
SIZA Commodities (Private) Limited  17,249,494 



FORM OF PROXY

Notes:

Signed this day of 2022.

Folio
No.

Witness 1
Signature
Name
CNIC No.
Address

Witness 2
Signature
Name
CNIC No.
Address

CDC Participant
ID No.

CDC Account/
Sub-Account No.

No. of
shares held

Signature

1. The Proxy must be a member of the Company.

2. The signature must tally with the specimen signature/s registered with the Company.

3. If a proxy is granted by a member who has deposited his/her shares into Central 
 Depository Company of Pakistan Limited, the proxy must be accompanied with 
 participant’s ID number and account/sub-account number alongwith attested 
 photocopies of Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) or the Passport of the 
 beneficial owner. Representatives of corporate members should bring the usual 
 documents required for such purpose.

4. The instrument of Proxy properly completed should be deposited at the Registered 
 Office of the Company situated at Lakson Square, Building No. 2, Sarwar Shaheed 
 Road, Karachi not less than 48 hours before the time of the meeting excluding holidays.

I/We
of
a member of CENTURY PAPER & BOARD MILLS LIMITED
hereby appoint
of
or failing him/her
of

to act as my/our proxy and to vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the 
Shareholders of the Company to be held on September 28, 2022 and at any adjournment thereof.



                                        

TO,
THE COMPANY SECRETARY
CENTURY PAPER & BOARD MILLS LIMITED
LAKSON SQUARE, BUILDING NO. 2,
SARWAR SHAHEED ROAD, 
KARACHI-74200.
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Head Offi  ce, Registered Offi  ce, 
Corporate/Shares Offi  ce & Regional Sales Offi  ce (South) 

Lakson Square, Building No.2, Sarwar Shaheed Road, 
Karachi - 74200, Pakistan. 

Phone: (021) 38400000 Fax: (021) 35681163, 35683410 

Regional Sales Offi  ce (North) 
14-Ali Block, New Garden Town, Lahore - 54600, Pakistan. 

Phone: (042) 35886801-4 Fax: (042) 35830338 

Mills 
62 KM, Lahore-Multan Highway, N-5, District Kasur, 

Pakistan. Phone: (049) 4511464-5, 4510061-2
Fax: (049) 4510063 

Email: info@centurypaper.com.pk 
Website: www.centurypaper.com.pk


	Blank Page
	Blank Page



